
FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA

October 28, 2014, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall

205 S. Main Street

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS
• Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

• Welcome guests and visitors: Anyone wanting to speak on any items that are not
the subject of a Public Hearing on this agenda is asked to speak at this time, with
an individual time limit of 3 minutes. This forum is limited to a total of 30 minutes.
Please note that the City Council cannot comment or take any action on this
item.

• Announcements relating to items of public interest: Announcements regarding
local or regional civic and charitable events, staff recognition, commendation of
citizens, traffic issues, upcoming meetings, awards, acknowledgement of
meeting attendees, birthdays, and condolences.

Proclamation declaring November 1st as Galloway Memorial Church of God
in Christ Day

> Early Voting for the November 4th General Election will be held in the Council
Chambers of City Hall — Farmersville from October 20th thru October 24th

from 8am — 5pm

II. READING OF ORDINANCES
A. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance amending the

2014-20 15 budget regarding generators

B. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance amending the
2014-2015 budget regarding the Rifle Purchase Program

C. Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance creating a
Payment Sinking Fund for the funding of public property with Government
Capital Corporation

Ill. REGULAR AGENDA
A. Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

B. Receive update regarding the National Register District

C. Consider, discuss and act upon appointing a Chairman to the TIRZ board

D. Consider, discuss and act upon electric rates

E. Consider, discuss and act upon an Interlocal agreement between Collin
County and the City of Farmersville for Animal Sheltering Services

F. Consider, discuss and act upon an agreement with Collin County regarding
funding for the Rike Library

G. Consider, discuss and act upon a Distribution Interconnection Agreement with
Sharyland Utilities

H. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution to sell City assets through Rene
Bates Auction

Page 1



I. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution and contract purchasing two
Police vehicles through Government Capital Corporation

J. Update on wastewater treatment plant

K. Update on ADA compliancy issues

L. Update on Chaparral Trail projects including a discussion regarding schedule
delays related to the drawing/bid package; schedule for completion; bidding;
start of construction

M. Update on street, water and wastewater General Obligation Bond projects

N. Update on Safe Routes to School project

0. Update on Highway 380 project

IV. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

V. ADJOURNMENT

Dated this the day of October, 2014.

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but
not limited to, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney,), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property,),
551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and DonatIons,), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about
Security Devices), 551.08 7 (Economic Development,), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security
Issues,) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax
Information,).

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact the City
Secretamy at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least Iwo (2) working days prior to the mneeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be ,nade. Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the
building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted October 24, 2014 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously
at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Page 2



PRQc29yft1ycTIQ#
WHEREAS, the Church of God in Christ of Farmersville was founded in 1914 with a
small wooded church pastor; and

WHEREAS, Elder Houston Galloway pastored the church for several years prior to
1932; and

WHEREAS, in 1932, the only members of the church were five older women and
their children who did not have a pastor until 1934 when Elder Douglas of Ft. Worth
was appointed to the position until his death in 1937; and

WHEREAS, other pastors followed Elder Douglas including Elder Valentine, Elder
Holland, Elder Murphy, Elder Cobbins, Elder T.D. Daniels and Elder Jackson; and

WHEREAS, in May 1947, elder D.S. Lacy of Dallas was appointed pastor and in
1966 under pastor Lacy, the church underwent repairs and renovations; and

WHEREAS, upon completion of the renovations, the church was formally names
Galloway Memorial Church of God in Christ after its first known pastor. Elder Lacy
pastored the church for 47 years; and

WHEREAS, during the early years, Galloway Memorial was blessed to have
powerful men of God visit the church and expound the Word of God to the people;
and

WHEREAS, in December 1994, Superintendent John Ersley Ellis was appointed
pastor of the Galloway Memorial Church of God in Christ and under his leadership
the church did extensive renovations and two new wings were added to the church.

THEREFORE, the City of Farmersville, its Mayor and Council, hereby recognize
Galloway Memorial Church of God in Christ as a viable asset to the City of
Farmersville and surrounding communities, having continuously served throughout
Collin County for 100 years, and hereby acknowledge Galloway Memorial Church
of God in Christ.

BE IT KNOWN, the 1st day of November, 2014, is proclaimed as:

@i/oig ftlgmoria1 Chureb of G’od
in Christg

in Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor



Farmersville
I)S(O’IR TIXA, IRIASIJRL

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance
amending the 2014-2015 budget regarding generators

. An ordinance is attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance.

(Il-A)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE 0-2014-1028-003

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 - 2015
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS,
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR
ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality
located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the
Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of
the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville has reviewed the budget and
which budget was adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2014 —2015; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville believes that the budget
requires certain amendments and has submitted to the Mayor and the City Council
proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and expenditures of conducting
the affairs of said City, and providing a complete financial plan for the Fiscal Year 2014
—2015; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
amend the Fiscal Year 2014 — 2015 budget to adopt the proposed amendment(s) to the
budget of the revenues and expenditures from the General Fund to allow the funding of
capital expenditures to include generators for disaster recovery.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of
the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2014—2015 that are attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the budget
for Fiscal Year 2014 — 2015 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended
budget for Fiscal Year 2014—2015 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any court of competent jurisdiction shall judge any
provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall
not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not specifically designated
as being illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 3. REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any

ORDINANCE #0-2014-1028-003 Page 1 of 3



manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4. ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 28” day of October, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 28th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE #0-2014-1028-003 Page 2 of 3



CI1Y OF FARMERSVILLE

EXHIBIT A

2014-2015 BUDGET/REVISION (3) 10-14-2014
ESTIMATED INTERFUND PROPOSED

BEGINNING FUND TRANSFERS IN ENDING FUND
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES (OUT) BALANCE

General Fund $ 758,310 $ 1,761,534 $ 3,180,524 $ 1,368,635 $ 707,955
Fund Balance Amendments
Disaster Recovery Equipment $ 50,355

Please note budget amendment 2013-2014
not all purchases complete (generators)

BUDGET 2014-2015 REVISION 3.xIsx 10/22/2014, 11:38 AM



Farmersville
)IS(OVIR TI.XAS TR ASURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Ben White, City Manager

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance
amending the 2014-2015 budget regarding the Rifle Purchase Program

An ordinance is affached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance.

(Il—B)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE 0-2014-1028-002

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014 — 2015
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXISTING STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS,
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS HEREIN; REPEALING ALL PRIOR
ORDINANCES AND ACTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas is a Type A General-Law Municipality
located in Collin County, created in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 6 of the
Texas Local Government Code, and operating pursuant to the enabling legislation of
the State of Texas;

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville has reviewed the budget and
which budget was adopted by the City Council for the Fiscal Year 2014 — 2015; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Farmersville believes that the budget
requires certain amendments and has submitted to the Mayor and the City Council
proposed amendment(s) to the budget of the revenues and expenditures of conducting
the affairs of said City, and providing a complete financial plan for the Fiscal Year 2014
—2015; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to
amend the Fiscal Year 2014—2015 budget to adopt the proposed amendment(s) to the
budget of the revenues and expenditures from the General Fund to allow the funding of
fund balance to include the Police Rifle Program.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. BUDGET AMENDMENT ADOPTION
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the amendments to the budget of
the revenues and expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2014—2015 that are attached hereto
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference are hereby adopted and the budget
for Fiscal Year 2014 — 2015 is hereby accordingly so amended and the amended
budget for Fiscal Year 2014—2015 adopted.

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable, and if any court of competent jurisdiction shall judge any
provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such judgment shall
not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not specifically designated
as being illegal, invalid or unenforceable.

SECTION 3. REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any

ORDINANCE #0-2014-1028-002 Page 1 of 3



manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 4. ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date clause in the
minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION 5. SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 28th day of October, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 28th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
City of Farmersville, Texas

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

ORDINANCE #0-2014-1028-002 Page 2 of 3



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

EXHIBIT A

2014-2015 BUDGET/REVISION (2) 10-14-2014
ESTIMATED INTERFUND PROPOSED

BEGINNING FUND TRANSFERS IN ENDING FUND
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE REVENUES EXPENDITURES (OUT) BALANCE

General Fund $ 707,955 $ 1,761,534 $ 3,130,169 $ 1,368,635 $ 707,95S
Fund Balance Amendments $ 707,955 $ 2,270 $ 2,270 $ 707,955
Police Rifle Proaram

BUDGE 2014-2015 REVISION 2.xlsx 10/22/2014, 11:30 AM



Farmersville
)S1 OVFR . rIXAS TRI--sUKI:

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Only Reading — Consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance creating a
Payment Sinking Fund for the funding of public property with
Government Capital Corporation

. An ordinance is attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove Ordinance.

(Il-C)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-1028-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS,
ESTABLISHING A PAYMENT SINKING FUND FOR THE FUNDING OF THE PUBLIC
PROPERTY FINANCE ACT CONTRACT NO. 6776, WITH GOVERNMENT CAPITAL
CORPORATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO POLICE VEHICLES; PROVIDING FOR
THE LEVYING AND COLLECTION OF A SUFFICIENT TAX TO PAY THE INTEREST ON
SUCH OBLIGATION; PLEDGING SUCH FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID AMOUNT;
CONTAINING OTHER INCIDENTAL AND RELATED MATTERS; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville, Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “City”), desires to
obtain financing from Government Capital Corporation (“GCC”) for the acquisition of two
police vehicles for the Police Department’s use, subject to the provisions of state law and
the City’s Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has contemporaneously with the final approval of this
Ordinance entered into Public Property Finance Act Contract No. 6776 (“Agreement”) with
GCC relative to the purchase of the police vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the term of that Agreement extends beyond the current (2014-2015) fiscal
year, and terminates during the 2017-2018 fiscal year with the last payment being due and
payable thereunder on or about March 15, 2017; and

WHEREAS, GCC and the City acknowledge that, pursuant to the provisions contained in
Article XI, Sections 5 and 7 of the Texas Constitution, the City may not enter into unfunded
debt, i.e., debt beyond the current fiscal year, for any purpose without at the same time
creating a payment sinking fund of at least two percent (2%) of the amount of such debt for
the payment of said debt; and

WHEREAS, GCC and the City further acknowledge at the time long-term debt is created,
the City must provide for the assessment and collection on an annual basis of a sufficient
sum of money for payments accruing during any subsequent budget year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

SECTION 1: FINDINGS INCORPORATED
All the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby approved
and incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety.

SECTION 2: PAYMENT SINKING FUND ESTABLISHED
From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the City’s Chief Financial Officer is
hereby directed to create and maintain, through March 15, 2018, unless said Agreement is
terminated pursuant to its terms before such date, a Payment Sinking Fund for the
payment of the debt created by such Agreement. The Payment Sinking Fund shall consist
of the interest on the debt created by the Agreement plus two percent (2%) of the



Agreement amount due and owing to GCC, as required by the Texas Constitution and as
reflected in Section 3 of the Agreement.

SECTION 3: ANNUAL ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION
The proceeds placed into the Payment Sinking Fund, for the current fiscal year (20 14-
2015) and succeeding fiscal years shall be from the City’s ad valorem tax and there shall
be annually assessed and collected in due time, form and manner, a direct and continuing
ad valorem tax on all taxable property within the corporate limits of the City at a rate from
year to year, within the limitations prescribed by law, on each one hundred dollars’
valuation of taxable property as will be sufficient to provide funds to satisfy any obligations
under the Employment Agreement during any budget year.

SECTION 4: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER TO DOCUMENT
The City’s Chief Financial Officer shall keep and maintain all records relating to the
Payment Sinking Fund and all such other related documentation and accounts, and is
hereby authorized and instructed to maintain all funds necessary in the Payment Sinking
Fund to prevent the creation, at any time, of an unconstitutional debt in the terms,
conditions, or administration of the Agreement.

SECTION 5: SEVERABILITY CLAUSE
Should any sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of this ordinance
be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not affect the
validity of this ordinance as a whole, or any part or provision thereof other than the part so
decided to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional.

SECTION 6: REPEALER CLAUSE
All ordinances of the City of Farmersville, Texas, in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed.

SECTION 7: Effective Date
This Ordinance shall take effect after approval and adoption by City Council and with
publication of the caption, as the law in such cases provides.

PASSED on first reading and only reading on the 28th day of October, 2014 at properly

scheduled meeting of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, Texas, there being a

quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 28th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2014.

APPROVED:

BY:

_______________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

2



Farmersville
1)1St flVlR 5 T5S TRl5StrRi

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

Financial Reports are attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the financials as presented.

(Ill-A)



City Of Farmersville
Investment and Budget Report

September 2014

Prepared by: Daphne Hamlin



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES SEPTEMBER 2014

ACCOUNT: FNB (0815) Interest Earned Restricted Assigned Account Balance
Clearing Accounts

General Fund
Permit Fund
Refuse Fund
Water Fund
Wastewater Fund
Electric Fund
SRO Support ISD
CC Child Safety
Debt Service Revenue Payment(66.67%, $228K)
2012 Bond
Disbursement Fund
Library Donation Fund
Court Tech/Sec
Grants
CC Bond Famiersville Parkway
CC Bond Floyd
Equipment Replacement

$ (9,175.83)
$ 17,066.99
$ 257,210.11
$ (510.06)
$ (110,331.73)

$ 1,626.93

$ 23,463.64
$ (256,209.26)
$ 180,000,86
$ (49,667.75)
$ 5,322.29

$ 321,389.41
$ (16,265.49)

$ 22,269.86

$ (516,027.85)

$ 329,669.60
$ 142,706.87

TOTAL: $ 9.16 $ 58,796.19 $ 283,742.40 $ 342,538.59

Debt Service Accounts
County Tax Deposit (FNB 0807)(Debt Service) $ 4.89 $ 44,366.21
Debt Service Reserve (Texpool 0014 ) (2 months rsv) $ 2.98 $ 107,737.80
TOTAL: $ 7.87 $ 152,104.01 $ 152,104.01

TOTAL CASH & iNVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Appropriated Surplus Investment Accounts
Customer meter deposits (Texpool 0008) $ 2.94 $ 107,529.49
Fire Equipment Fund (Texpool 018) $ 0.36 $ 38,517.71
2012 Anticipation Note Elec Fund (Texstar 1120) $ 5.21 $ 200,106.41
2012 GIO Bond, streets, water, wastewater (Texstar 0120) $ 40.94 $ 1,301,530.63
TOTAL: 49.45 $ 1,647,684.24$ $ - $ 1,647,684.24

Unassigned Surplus Investment Accounts
Gen Fund Acct. (Texpool 0004)( Reso. 90 Day Reserve) $ 19.38 $ 668,525.00 $ 40,796.44
Refuse Fund Acct. (Texpool 0009) $ 3.16 $ 127,766.84
VaterIWW Fund (Texpool 0003)(Operating 90 day) $ 15.06 $ 591,739.46
Water/WW Fund (Texpool 0001 7)(Capital) $ 10.71 $ 390,783.67
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0005) (Operating) $ 1.38 $ 50,000.00
Elec. Fund (Texpool 0016)(Capital) $ 3.54 $ 129,578.93
Elec. Surcharge (Texpool 0015) $ 3.31 $ 120,845.58
Money Market Acct. (FNB 092) $ 21.17 $ 172,926.82
TOTAL: $ 77.71 $ 2,079,239.48 $ 213,723.26 $ 2,292,962.74

Contr&tor Mana9ed Accounts Nonspendable
NTMWD Sewer Plant Maint. Fund $ 13,844.00
TOTALAPPROPRIATEDSURPLUS $ 13,844.00 $ - $ - 13,844.00

$ 3,951,667.92 $ 497,465.66 4,449,133.58

Page 1 of 2 10/23/2014



SUMMARY OF CASH BALANCES SEPTEMBER 2014

FEDC 4A Board investment & Checking Account
FEDC 4A Checking Account(Independent Bank 3124) $ 11.49 $ 294,282.00
FEDC 4A Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 10.02 $ 366,625.54
FEDC 4A Certificate of Deposit (Independent Bank) $ 74.32 $ 250,000.00
TOTAL: $ 95.83 $ 910,907.54 $ - $ 910,907.54

FCDC 4B Board Investment & Checking Account
FCDC 48 Checking Account (Independent Bank 3035) $ 4.95 $ 133,432.32
FCDC 4B Investment Account (Texpool 0001) $ 2.37 $ 84,837.26
TOTAL: 7.32 $

TIRZ Account
County Tax Deposits (FNB 0815) $ 12,768.06
TOTAL: $ 12,768.06 $ - $ 12,768.06

Note: Salmon color used to indicate an item dedicated to a specific project or need

Weighted average maturity = 45 days

The Public Funds Investment Act (Sec.2256.008) requires the City’s

investment Officer to obtain 10 hrs. of continuing education each
period from a source approved by the governing body. Listed below

are courses Daphne Ham un completed to satisfy that
requirement:

10-2014 NCTCOG - Public Funds nv Act.

I hereby certify that the City of Farmersville’s investment Portfolio
is in compliance with the City’s investment strategy as expressed in the
City’s Investment Policy (Resolution 99-17, and with relevant provisions
of the iaw.

City Invesent Officer

$ 218,269.58 $ - $ 218,269.58

Page 2 of 2 10/23/2014



3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
Fe

b-
14

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

S
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



3,
50

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

tY
ea

r
10

/2
01

3
th

ru
9/

20
14

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
•

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



16
0,

00
0

14
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

80
,0

00

60
,0

00

40
,0

00

20
,0

00

0

O
ct

N
ov

M
un

ic
ip

al
C

ou
rt

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

Se
p

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

•
20

12
/2

01
3

FY
•

20
13

/2
01

4
FY

B
ud

ge
t



50
0,

00
0

45
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

35
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

15
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

50
,0

00

0

S
al

es
T

ax
C

ha
rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

S
20

13
/2

01
4F

Y
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep



1
0
—

2
2
-2

0
1
4

0
3
:4

3
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
6

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

30
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1

0
0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

R
U

D
G

E
?

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
2

,8
6

3
,0

9
4

1
8
4
,2

1
4
.9

2
2
,8

1
2
,0

2
0
.4

5
0
.0

0
5
1
,0

7
3
.5

5
9
8
.2

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
2

,8
6

3
,0

9
4

1
8
4
,2

1
4
.9

2
2
,8

1
2
,0

2
0
.4

5
0
.0

0
5
1
,0

7
3
.5

5
9
8

.2
2

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
—

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

O
U

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

11
-M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
,0

4
0

1
7
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
5
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
))

0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

3
3
,7

0
0

1
,3

2
4
.6

1
2
6
,5

7
8
.9

1
0
.0

0
7
,1

2
1
.0

9
7
8

.8
7

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
11

—
M

A
Y

O
R

&
C

IT
Y

C
O

U
N

C
IL

3
5
,8

9
0

1
,4

9
4
.6

1
2
8
,6

1
8
.9

1
0
.0

0
7
,2

7
1
.0

9
7

9
.7

4

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
9

0
,8

3
0

2
1
,4

0
5
.8

0
1
9
1
,7

1
8
.3

4
0
.0

0
(

8
8
8
.3

4
)

1
0
0
.4

7

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
6

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

9
4

,5
8

5
1

6
,1

0
1

.6
0

1
1

6
,0

0
9

.1
5

0
.0

0
C

2
1
,4

2
4
.1

5
)

1
2
2

.6
5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

7
0
,8

6
5

3
,1

5
4
.4

3
6

1
,9

7
2

.2
0

0
.0

0
8
,8

9
2
.8

0
8
7

.4
5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
1
,1

5
0

3
,6

0
9

.7
9

2
0

,9
9

2
.7

8
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

2
9

9
.2

6

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
2
,0

0
0

1
,8

0
7

.7
4

2
3
,5

1
3
.5

4
0
.0

0
C

1
,5

1
3
.5

4
)

1
0

6
.8

8

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

3
4
,1

0
0

1
,2

3
7

.0
4

2
8
,6

9
1
.1

0
0
.0

0
5
,4

0
8
.9

0
8

4
.1

4

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2
4
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
4

4
.3

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,2

5
5
.7

0
1

1
.4

3

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

4
5
7
,5

3
0

4
7
,3

1
6
.4

0
4

4
5

,6
4

1
.4

1
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

8
8
.5

9
9
7

.4
0

14
-M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2

0
,7

8
1

1
3

,9
8

5
.3

2
1
1
9
,2

7
9
.9

5
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
1
.0

5
9

8
.7

6

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
4
,9

0
6

5
,0

1
0

.0
0

2
5
,2

5
4
.3

0
0
.0

0
C

2
6

8
.3

0
)

1
0
1

.0
7

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

9
,8

8
9

4
5

3
.4

9
7

,5
2

2
.7

5
0
.0

0
2

,3
6

6
.2

5
7

6
.0

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
,2

0
0

1
6
3
.6

2
1
,0

8
6
.8

1
0
.0

0
1
1
3
.1

9
9
0
.5

7

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1
0
,7

5
0

9
1
4
.2

4
1

1
,4

5
0

.9
7

0
.0

0
(

7
0

0
.9

7
)

1
0
6

.5
2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
,3

0
0

1
1
6
.1

4
5

,8
9

5
.8

0
0_

D
O

1
,4

0
4
.2

0
8

0
.7

6

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,1

1
4

.2
4

0
.0

0
C

1
,1

1
4
.2

4
)

1
0
2

.7
9

T
O

T
A

L
14

—
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

C
O

U
R

T
2
1
4
,9

0
6

2
1
,4

4
2
.8

1
2

1
1

,6
0

4
.8

2
0
.0

0
3
,3

0
1
.1

8
9
8

.4
6

15
—

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8
8
,4

9
7

9
,8

8
7
.8

7
9

0
,4

4
3

.4
8

0
.0

0
(

1
,9

4
6
.4

8
)

1
0
2

.2
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
5
0

0
.0

0
5
7
.3

0
0
.0

0
1

9
2

.7
0

2
2
.9

2

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

4
0
,2

8
8

2
,7

1
9
.1

6
2
7
,8

5
4
.2

6
0
.0

0
1
2
,4

3
3
.7

4
6
9
.1

4

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

9
,7

0
0

1
,4

9
1
.5

4
8

,7
5

5
.3

2
0
.0

0
9

4
4

.6
8

9
0

.2
6

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3

,6
1

0
2
2
9
.6

3
2
,7

9
7
.1

4
0
.0

0
8
1
2
.8

6
7
7

.4
8

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
,4

0
0

0
.0

0
4

,9
8

0
.7

4
0
.0

0
4

1
9

.2
6

9
2
.2

4



1
0

-2
2
—

2
0
1
4

0
3

:4
3

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
H

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
0

0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
TE

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TO

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1
5
,0

0
0

1
,2

7
9
.0

4
1

5
,0

1
2

.9
3

0
.0

0
1
2
.9

3
)

1
0
0

.0
9

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
15

—
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1
6
2
,7

4
5

1
5
,6

0
6
.2

4
1
4
9
,9

0
1
.1

7
0
.0

0
1

2
,9

4
3

.8
3

9
2
.1

1

1
6
-C

IV
IC

/C
E

N
T

E
R

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
6
,0

0
0

1
,2

5
7
.8

9
1

1
,7

9
1

.4
9

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

8
.5

2
7
3
.7

0

T
O

T
A

L
16

—
C

IV
IC

/C
E

N
T

E
R

1
6
,0

0
0

1
,2

5
7
.8

9
1

1
,7

9
1

.4
8

0
.0

0
4
,2

0
8
.5

2
7

3
.7

0

21
—

P
O

L
IC

E
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
4
4
,4

5
4

7
3

,6
7

6
.4

4
6
5
2
,7

6
0
.8

2
0

.0
0

(
8
,3

0
6
.8

2
)

1
0
1

.2
9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
1

,3
1

2
3

4
8

.9
5

3
3
,1

9
9
.6

4
0

.0
0

8
,1

1
2
.3

6
8
0

.3
6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

7
6
,9

1
6

2
,1

4
4
.6

5
7
2
,7

9
2
.1

8
0
.0

0
4
,1

2
3
.8

2
9
4
.6

4

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

3
3
,1

2
0

4
,2

3
5
.3

1
3
0
,1

4
0
.1

8
0
.0

0
2

,9
7

9
.8

2
9

1
.0

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
6

5
,4

0
8

6
,5

6
3
.9

4
6
3
,3

0
3
.6

0
0
.0

0
2
,1

0
4
.4

0
9

6
.7

8

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
8
,1

2
0

8
0

.0
0

1
3
,2

1
8
.9

5
0

.0
0

4
,9

0
1
.0

5
7

2
.9

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2
7
,0

0
0

(
1
,4

3
0
.5

6
)

2
0

,9
1

7
.1

1
0

.0
0

6
,0

8
2
.8

9
7
7

.4
7

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
21

—
P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

.
9
0
6
,3

3
0

8
5
,6

1
8
.7

3
8
8
6
,3

3
2
.4

8
0
.0

0
1
9
,9

9
7
.5

2
9
7

.7
9

22
—

F
IR

E
D

E
P

T
.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0
8
,2

2
5

1
0

,4
8

7
.9

1
1

1
8

,5
6

7
.6

3
0
.0

0
(

1
0
,3

4
2
.6

3
)

1
0

9
.5

6

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
6
,3

9
5

0
.0

0
4

2
,8

6
7

.3
8

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

7
.6

2
9
2

.4
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
9

.3
7

0
.0

0
1
,2

6
0
.6

3
1

5
.9

6

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
2
,7

4
8

1
4

2
.5

0
2
2
,4

3
0
.7

1
8
3
.5

2
1

0
,2

3
3

.7
7

6
8

.7
5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
2
0

6
0

.0
0

5
1

1
.9

6
0
.0

0
2
0
8
.0

4
7
1
.1

1

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
7
,5

9
9

1
,1

6
9
.7

0
1
8
,4

5
4
.7

6
0
.0

0
9

,1
4

4
.2

4
6

6
.8

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
2
,8

9
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,5

7
0

.7
2

0
.0

0
2
,3

1
9
.2

8
8

2
.0

1

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
22

—
F

IR
E

D
E

P
T

.
2

3
0

,0
7

7
1
1
,8

6
0
.1

1
2

1
3

,6
4

2
.5

3
8
3
.5

2
1

6
,3

5
0

.9
5

9
2

.8
9

34
—

ST
R

E
E

T
SY

ST
E

M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0
6
,3

1
6

6
,7

6
5
.5

4
9
1
,3

5
2
.3

7
0
.0

0
1
4
,9

6
3
.6

3
8

5
.9

3

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

3
S

,8
8

7
2

4
6

.1
3

3
1
,4

5
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
4
,4

2
8
.1

6
8
7
.6

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
1
,5

6
2

1
,1

8
0
.6

2
3
1
,0

2
0
.9

5
0
.0

0
2
0
,5

4
1
.0

5
6

0
.1

6

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

6
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

8
.5

9
0
.0

0
4

9
1

.4
1

9
2
.4

4

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

5
0
,5

6
5

1
,0

8
3

.1
6

3
6
,0

7
7
.5

7
0
.0

0
1
4
,4

8
7
.4

3
7

1
.3

5

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1
1
,0

0
0

1
,9

8
5
.6

4
1

1
,6

2
9

.8
3

0
.0

0
C

6
2
9
.8

3
)

1
0
5

.7
3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

5
0

0
7
5
.6

9
9

5
.3

4
0
.0

0
4
0
4
.6

6
1

9
.0

7

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
34

—
ST

R
E

E
T

SY
ST

E
M

2
6
2
,3

3
0

1
1

,3
3

6
.7

8
2

0
7

,6
4

3
.4

9
0
.0

0
5
4
,6

8
6
.5

1
7

9
.1

5

60
—

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

B
L

D
G

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
5
,8

2
0

1
3

,4
3

5
.4

8
9
9
,2

1
3
.8

3
0
.0

0
C

3
,3

9
3
.8

3
)

1
0

3
.5

4

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
8
,0

0
0

1
,5

5
4
.0

7
1
6
,2

5
9
.9

2
0
.0

0
1
,7

4
0
.0

8
9
0

.3
3

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
5
,5

8
0

6
1
3
.4

2
2
5
,5

1
6
.0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

5
,0

1
6

.0
5

)
1

1
9

.6
7

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

5
8

,7
9

4
3

,0
6

4
.7

0
3
7
,8

2
5
.7

0
0

.0
0

2
0
,9

6
8
.3

0
6

4
.3

4

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
3
,0

3
5

1
,4

2
8
.3

0
1
1
,2

9
3
.3

6
0
.0

0
1

,7
4

1
.6

4
8

6
.6

4

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0



10
—

22
—

20
14

0
3

:4
3

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
3

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
IJ

D
T

T
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

H
,

2
0

1
4

10
0—

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1
0

0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

$
IT

O

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2
1
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
60

—
P

U
B

L
IC

W
O

R
K

S
B

L
D

G
2
3
5
,1

4
9

2
0
,0

9
5
.9

7
1

9
0

,1
0

8
.0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4
0
,0

4
0
.1

4
8

2
.9

7

39
—

PA
R

K
S

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
0

,6
6

1
5

,3
8

7
.2

6
5
2
,3

1
0
.1

9
0
.0

0
8
,3

5
0
.8

1
8
6

.2
3

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

8
3
,7

5
0

5
,3

2
3

.0
0

8
0
,7

7
9
.9

5
0
.0

0
2
,9

7
0
.0

5
9

6
.4

5

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
1
,2

5
0

5
,9

1
5

.6
5

2
4
,6

9
2
.3

1
2
,2

9
0
.7

3
)

5
,7

3
3
.0

4
)

1
2

6
.9

8

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
4
,0

0
0

1
,0

2
6
.0

0
1
3
,3

6
3
.1

0
D

.O
D

6
3
6
.9

0
9
5
.4

5

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

7
5
,8

4
0

1
1
,6

0
2
.7

6
4
2
,2

0
8
.3

9
0
.0

0
3
3
,6

3
1
.6

1
5

5
.6

5

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1
2
,4

0
0

1
,9

8
5
.6

5
1

1
,6

2
1

.0
3

0
.0

0
7
7
8
.9

7
9

3
.7

2

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0_
D

O

T
O

T
A

L
39

—
PA

R
K

S
2

6
7

,9
0

1
3
1
,2

4
0
.3

2
2

2
4

,9
7

4
.9

7
2
,2

9
0
.7

3
4
0
,6

3
5
.3

0
8
4

.8
3

71
-D

E
B

T
S

E
R

V
IC

E

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

7
1
,0

6
6

0
.0

0
7

1
,0

6
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
0

.6
3

1
0

0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
71

-D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

7
1
,0

6
6

0
.0

0
7

1
,0

6
5

.3
7

0
.0

0
0
.6

3
1
0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

2
,8

5
9

,9
2

4
2

4
7

,2
6

9
.8

6
2
,6

4
1
,3

2
5
.4

9
7

,3
7

4
.2

5
2

1
1

,2
2

4
.2

6
9

2
.6

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/)

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
3
,1

7
0

)
6
3
,0

5
4
.9

4
)

1
7

0
,6

9
4

.9
6

C
7
,3

7
4
.2

5
))

1
6
0
,1

5
0
.7

1
)5

,1
5
2
.0

7



10
—

22
—

20
14

0
3

:4
3

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

4

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

W
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
s

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

30
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

10
0-

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

6
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
0

0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
S

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

6
Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1

1
.0

0
0

A
D

V
A

L
O

R
E

!’
)

T
A

X
7
0
7
,6

7
3

1
,4

1
9
.8

6
6
9
1
,2

3
6
.3

1
0
.0

0
1
6
,4

3
6
.6

9
9

7
.6

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1

2
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
y

FE
E

C
O

U
R

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
3
.0

0
0

D
E

L
.

T
A

X
,P

E
N

.
6

IN
T

.
1
5
,0

0
0

1
,4

0
4

.0
7

1
7
,7

1
2
.1

6
0

.0
0

(
2
,7

1
2
.1

6
)

1
1
8

.0
8

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
1

4
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
V

FE
E

U
T

IL
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
1
5
.0

0
0

T
IR

Z
1

0
,4

5
3

0
.0

0
1
2
,7

6
8
.0

6
0
.0

0
C

2
,3

1
5
.0

6
)

1
2

2
.1

5

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
2

1
.0

0
0

SA
L

E
S

T
A

X
4
2
5
,0

0
0

5
8
,9

4
7
.7

0
4

5
7

,6
B

5
.2

0
0
.0

0
C

3
2
,6

8
5
.2

0
)

1
0

7
.6

9

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
2
2
.0

0
0

B
E

V
E

R
A

G
E

T
A

X
8

5
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
3

2
.4

6
0
.0

0
C

3
8

2
.4

6
)

1
4

5
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
0
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
G

A
R

B
A

G
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
1
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
G

A
S

2
2
,9

6
1

0
.0

0
2
2
,9

6
1
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.1

7
)

2
0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
2
.0

0
0

SK
Y

B
E

A
N

1
0
,8

0
0

4
,8

6
0

.0
0

3
0
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

1
9

,8
0

0
.0

0
)

2
8
3
.T

h
—

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
3
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

.
FU

N
D

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

FE
E

5
,5

0
0

8
5
8
.0

0
6
,5

3
2
.2

5
0
.0

0
)

1
,0

3
2
.2

5
)

1
1

8
.7

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
4
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
T

E
L

E
.

5
,0

0
0

1
.9

0
4

,4
5

8
.1

4
0
.0

0
5

4
1

.8
6

8
9
.1

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
5
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
C

A
B

L
E

1
3
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,5

6
9

.9
0

0
.0

0
C

5
6

9
.9

0
)

1
0

4
.3

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
3
6
.0

0
0

F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

F
E

E
S

—
O

T
H

E
R

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
1
.0

0
0

P
E

R
N

IT
S

&
IN

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
S

2
5
,0

0
0

8
,3

4
9

.3
0

4
4

,2
5

6
.1

1
0
.0

0
C

1
9

,2
5

6
.1

1
)

1
7

7
.0

2

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
2
.0

0
0

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

&
Z

O
N

IN
G

F
E

E
S

2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

1
0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

2
3
.0

0
)

1
2

3
.0

0

1
O

D
.O

O
.5

7
4
4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,5

0
1
.1

6
1

4
1

,5
5

2
.7

6
0
.0

0
8

,4
4

7
.2

4
9

4
.3

7

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

C
N

T
Y

F
IR

E
R

U
N

S
1

1
0

,9
9

7
0
.0

0
1
1
0
,9

7
6
.0

3
0
.0

0
2
0
.9

7
9
9
.9

8

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
6
.0

0
0

O
N

IO
N

SH
E

D
R

E
N

T
A

L
1
,0

0
0

5
0
.0

0
1
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

2
5

0
.0

0
)

1
2

5
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
7
.0

0
0

C
O

U
N

TY
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
FU

N
D

1
4
,8

0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,1

1
9

.3
3

0
.0

0
C

3
1

9
.3

3
)

1
0

2
.1

6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
8
.0

0
0

M
IC

R
O

C
H

IP
PR

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
.0

0
1

4
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

1
4

.0
0

)
0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

9
.0

0
0

N
U

N
.

C
T

.
B

L
D

G
.

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
0

0
.0

0
6
0
.9

1
0
.0

0
C

6
0
.9

1
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
0
.0

0
0

L
A

14
K

IN
M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

H
U

M
.

C
T

.
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
FU

N
D

0
0
.0

0
8

1
.2

1
0
.0

0
)

8
1
.2

1
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
4
.0

0
0

G
R

A
N

T
PR

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
8
.0

0
0

T
—

f4
O

B
L

IE
L

E
A

SE
1
5
,2

0
5

1
,3

9
5
.6

4
1
5
,2

1
1
.0

7
0
.0

0
C

6
.0

7
)

1
0

0
.0

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
9
.0

0
0

G
A

M
IN

G
M

A
C

N
IN

E
L

IC
E

N
S

E
9
,1

0
5

0
.0

0
9

,1
0

5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
0
.0

0
0

SR
O

SU
PP

O
R

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
2
5
0

2
8
.9

0
3
3
1
.2

7
0
.0

0
C

8
1
.2

7
)

1
3
2

.5
1

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
3
.0

0
0

FE
O

C
4A

S
T

A
F

F
SU

PP
O

R
T

6
0

0
0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
4
.0

0
0

FC
D

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

5
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

E
.

T
X

.
M

ED
C

T
R

.
1
2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
6
.0

0
0

FE
O

C
IM

PR
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

FU
N

D
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
6
8
.0

0
0

S
W

B
E

L
L

L
E

A
SE

5
,4

0
0

0
.0

0
7
,2

0
1
.6

9
0
.0

0
C

1
,8

0
1
.6

9
)

1
3

3
.3

6

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

9
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
IN

C
O

M
E

2
5
,0

0
0

6
0
1
.1

7
1

9
,9

5
2

.9
2

0
.0

0
5
,0

4
7
.0

8
7
9

.8
1

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
7

0
.0

0
0

C
.C

.
C

H
IL

D
SA

FE
T

Y
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
7

1
.0

0
0

A
T

)C
L

E
C

T
IC

C
O

M
PL

E
X

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
2
.0

0
0

P
U

B
L

IC
W

O
R

K
S

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
0

0
.0

0
4
,9

0
0
.3

0
0
.0

0
C

4
,9

0
0
.3

0
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
3
.0

0
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
R

E
SC

U
E

3
,4

0
0

7
3
6
.0

0
4

,8
6

0
.2

6
0
.0

0
C

1
,4

6
0
.2

6
)

1
4
2

.9
5

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
4
.0

0
0

A
LA

R
M

FE
E

3
,5

0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
8

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

9
6
.5

7

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
5
.0

0
0

T
E

X
A

S
FO

R
E

ST
S

E
R

V
IC

E
G

R
A

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
6
.0

0
0

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

G
R

A
N

T
T

IF
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
7
.0

0
0

B
R

IC
K

C
A

M
PA

IG
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
7
8
.0

0
0

PA
R

K
D

E
D

IC
A

T
IO

N
FE

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
9

0
.0

0
0

C
O

U
R

T
EO

Y
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

IO
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



1
0

-2
2
—

2
0
1
4

0
3

:4
3

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

I4
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
5

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

)U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
O

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

30
T

H
,

2
0

1
4

1
0

0
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

FU
N

D
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

;
1

0
0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

1
.0

0
0

41
3

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
C

5
0

0
.0

0
)

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
2
.0

0
0

A
01

4.
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
2
0
,7

1
0

1
,7

2
5
.8

2
2

0
,7

0
9

.8
4

0
.0

0
0
.1

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

3
.0

0
0

R
E

N
T

R
E

C
E

IV
E

D
3
,6

0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
4
.0

0
0

C
IV

IC
R

E
N

T
5
,5

0
0

1
,8

0
0
.0

0
7

,5
3

1
.5

0
0
,0

0
C

2
,0

3
1

.5
0

)
1
3
6
.9

4

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
5
.0

0
0

41
3

SA
L

A
R

Y
5
7
,4

5
5

0
.0

0
5
7
,4

5
4
.6

0
0
.0

0
0
.4

0
1
0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9

6
.0

0
0

K
C

S
R

A
IL

W
A

Y
M

O
W

IN
G

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
7
.0

0
0

M
A

R
IC

E
T

IN
G

2
3
,1

1
0

0
.0

0
2
3
,1

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0

0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
9
8
.0

0
0

S
T

E
P

PR
O

G
R

A
M

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
9

9
.0

0
0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

L
E

A
S

E
R

E
F

U
N

D
IN

G
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
3
9
.0

0
0

FO
R

E
ST

R
Y

SV
C

G
R

A
N

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
1
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
IN

—
O

T
H

E
R

FU
N

D
S

1
,0

4
5

,6
2

5
8
7
,1

3
5
.4

0
1
,0

4
9
,3

8
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

3
,7

5
8

.0
0

)
1
0
0

.3
6

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9

2
.0

0
0

SA
L

E
O

F
F

IX
E

D
A

S
S

E
S

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
4
.0

0
0

L
E

A
SE

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

PR
O

C
E

E
D

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S—

R
E

SE
R

V
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
8
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
.I

N
—

G
E

N
.F

N
D

.S
U

R
P

L
U

1
1
2
,5

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

1
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
0
0
.0

0
.5

9
9
9
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

S
.I

N
—

P
A

R
I(

IM
P

.S
U

R
P

L
U

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

2
,8

6
3

,0
9

4
1
8
4
,2

1
4
.9

2
2
,8

1
2
,0

2
0
.4

5
0
.0

0
5

1
,0

7
1

.5
5

9
8
.2

2

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

2
,8

6
3

,0
9

4
1
8
4
,2

1
4
.9

2
2
,8

1
2
,0

2
0
.4

5
0
.0

0
5
1
,0

7
3
.5

5
9
0
.2

2



1,
20

0,
00

0

1,
00

0,
00

0

80
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

N
ov

W
at

er
R

ev
en

ue
C

om
pa

ri
so

n
C

ha
rt

S
ep

D
ec

ia
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

B
2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

FY
—

B
2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t



1,
40

0,
00

0.
00

1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

80
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
u
d
g
et

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9

/2
0

1
4

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

W
at

er
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

•
W

at
er

F
un

d
V

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



1,
00

0,
00

0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

N
ov

C
ity

W
at

er
S

al
es

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

FY
B

ud
ge

t



10
—

23
—

20
14

0
1
:5

3
PM

C
IT

Y
O

F
F

A
R

M
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

I

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

30
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1

0
0

.0
0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

%
Y

TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
0
9
1
,8

3
6

1
0
3
,8

3
3
.0

4
9
4
3
,6

2
5
.9

3
0
.0

0
4
8
,2

1
0
.0

7
9

5
.1

4

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
9
9
1
,8

3
6

1
0
3
,8

3
3
.0

4
9
4
3
,6

2
5
.9

3
0
.0

0
4
8
,2

1
0
.0

7
9
5
.1

4

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
-T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
O

U
T

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

O
U

T
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
2
5
,9

2
6

1
5

,0
7

4
.4

8
1
3
1
,6

5
1
.7

1
0
.0

0
(

5
,7

2
5
.7

1
)

1
0
4

.5
5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

2
6

5
0
.0

0
1
1
4
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.4

0
4

3
.2

5

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

1
5
,7

7
2

7
2

8
.2

5
1
6
,0

4
9
.1

1
0
.0

0
(

2
7

7
.1

1
)

1
0

1
.7

6

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
8
,0

0
0

4
6

4
.3

6
1
3
,4

5
4
.6

9
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
5
.3

1
7
4
.7

5

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
2
8
9
.5

0
4

2
.1

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
,2

5
0

8
5

3
.6

3
4
,3

8
2
.6

8
0
.0

0
C

2
,1

3
2

.6
8

)
1
9

4
.7

9

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

1
6

2
,7

1
3

1
7

,1
2

0
.7

2
1

6
5

,8
6

3
.2

9
0
.0

0
1

3
,1

5
0

.2
9

)
1
0
1
.9

4

52
—

ST
O

R
M

H
A

T
E

R
SY

ST
E

M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

60
4

0
.0

0
1

,2
6

0
.5

2
0
.0

0
)

6
5
6
.5

2
)

2
0

8
.7

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

7
4
.5

3
0
.0

0
1

1
,2

7
4
.5

3
)

0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
52

—
ST

O
R

M
W

A
TE

R
SY

ST
E

M
60

4
0
.0

0
2
,5

3
5
.0

5
0
.0

0
1

1
,9

3
1
.0

5
)

4
1
9

.7
1

35
-W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
0
8
,7

8
2

2
3
,3

9
3
.6

0
2

2
4

,3
5

3
.2

3
0

.0
0

C
1
5
,5

7
1
.2

3
)

1
0

7
.4

6

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

5
5
,6

5
5

2
,8

1
6

.7
9

5
7
,6

4
7
.1

6
0
.0

0
1

1
,9

9
2
.1

6
)

1
0

3
.5

8

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
7
,0

5
0

3
,9

8
3
.7

2
7
7
,7

7
6
.7

6
1
0
5
.7

)
(

9
1
2
.5

3
)

1
0
1

.1
8

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

5
,0

0
0

1
2

1
.1

7
5

,4
8

7
.0

4
0
.0

0
(

4
8

7
.0

4
)

1
0

9
.7

4

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
6

,0
4

7
4
,3

2
9
.8

6
2
5
,5

4
8
.7

7
0
.0

0
4
9
8
.2

3
9
8

.0
9

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
5
3
4
,4

7
2

1
9
,7

1
3
.6

0
)

4
8
5
,7

7
3
.4

1
0
.0

0
4
8
,6

9
8
.5

9
9
0
.8

9

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
,0

0
0

6
0
.5

4
2

,1
7

5
.6

0
0
.0

0
1

1
7
5
.6

0
)

1
0

8
.7

8

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

1
2

1
,8

7
4

1
0

,1
5

6
.1

6
1
2
1
,8

7
3
.9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

8
1
0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
TE

R
D

E
P

T
.

1
,0

3
0

,8
8

0
3
5
,1

5
6
.2

4
1
,0

0
0
,6

3
5
.8

9
1

8
5

.7
7

3
0
,0

5
8
.3

4
9

7
.0

8

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

1
,1

9
4

,1
9

7
5
2
,2

7
6
.9

6
1
,1

6
9
,0

3
4
.2

3
1
8
5
.7

7
2

4
,9

7
7

.0
0

9
7

.9
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/)

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1

2
0
2
,3

6
1
)

5
1

,5
5

6
.0

8
1

2
2
5
,4

0
8
.3

0
))

1
8
5
.7

7
)

2
3
,2

3
3
.0

7
1
1
1

.4
8



10
—

23
—

20
14

0
1

:5
3

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

)U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

70
0-

W
A

T
E

R
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
0

0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
EA

R
TO

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
1

4
.0

0
0

C
C

C
O

N
y.

F
E

E
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
FE

E
3
,5

0
0

1
5
5
.0

0
3

,2
7

3
.2

0
0
.0

0
2
2
6
.8

0
9

3
.5

2

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
8
,0

0
0

1
,3

6
8
.8

0
1
4
,4

1
4
.1

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
5
.9

0
8

0
.0

8

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

9
9
,0

0
0

5
,8

2
5

.0
1

1
0

6
,6

9
4

.1
0

0
.0

0
(

7
,6

9
4
.1

0
)

1
0
7
.7

7

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

6
.0

0
0

IM
PA

C
T

FE
E

4
,0

5
5

1
,3

1
4
.0

0
9
,4

1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

5
,3

6
1
.0

0
)

2
3
2

.2
1

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

C
IT

Y
W

A
TE

R
S

A
L

E
S

8
6
0
,5

2
1

9
1

,2
0

0
.3

5
7

9
8

,8
5

6
.5

8
0
.0

0
6

1
,6

6
4

.4
2

9
2

.8
3

7
0
0
.0

0
.5

7
5
3
.0

0
0

W
A

TE
R

T
A

P
F

E
E

S
5
,7

6
0

3
,9

2
0

.0
0

9
,6

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

2
0
.0

0
)

1
6

8
.0

6

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
5

0
0

4
8
.8

8
5
6
7
.0

1
0
.0

0
6
7
.0

1
)

1
1
3

.4
0

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
4
.9

4
0
.0

0
C

1
4
4
.9

4
)

2
2

8
.9

9

7
0

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

9
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

8
0

.0
0

)
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

9
9
1
,8

3
6

1
0
3
,8

3
3
.0

4
9

4
3

,6
2

5
.9

3
0
.0

0
4

8
,2

1
0

.0
7

9
5
.1

4

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

9
9
1
,8

3
6

1
0
3
,8

3
3
.0

4
9
4
3
,6

2
5
.9

3
0
.0

0
4
8
,2

1
0
.0

7
9
5
.1

4



1,
00

0,
00

0

90
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

W
as

te
w

at
er

R
ev

en
ue

C
om

pa
ri

so
n

C
ha

rt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

S
ep

•
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
FY

•
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
FY

B
ud

ge
t

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug



80
0,

00
0.

00

70
0,

00
0.

00

60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0

/2
0

1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1
4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
Fe

b-
14

M
ar

-1
4

W
as

te
W

at
er

Fu
nd

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

•
W

as
te

W
at

er
Fu

nd
Y

-T
-D

A
ct

ua
l



90
0,

00
0

C
ity

S
ew

er
S

al
es

80
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0 0

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

•
20

12
/2

01
3

FY
—

20
13

/2
01

4
FY

B
ud

ge
t



1
0
-2

3
—

2
0
1
4

0
1

:4
1

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

O
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

h
,

2
0
1
4

70
5—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R

F
IN

P
,I

4C
IP

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1

0
0

.0
0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

.J
{

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
8
7
6
,2

2
0

6
4
,1

8
9
.0

0
7

6
7

,6
6

5
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
0
8
,5

5
4
.9

2
8
7

.6
1

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
8
7
6
,2

2
0

6
4

,1
8

9
.0

0
7

6
7

,6
6

5
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
0
8
,5

5
4
.9

2
8
7

.6
1

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

36
-W

A
ST

E
W

A
T

E
R

SY
ST

E
M

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
4
,2

0
3

3
,7

9
7
.8

5
5

2
,0

0
0

.3
6

0
.0

0
1
2
,2

0
2
.6

4
8
0

.9
9

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
1
,0

0
0

6
,4

7
1
.3

6
1
4
,5

3
7
.6

4
0
.0

0
(

3
,5

3
7
.6

4
)

1
3

2
.1

6

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
7
,2

5
6

0
.0

0
1
5
,2

3
8
.3

5
0
.0

0
2
,0

1
7
.6

5
8
8

.3
1

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

2
5
8
,8

9
0

5
,7

0
0
.0

0
2

2
1

,0
4

3
.4

9
0
.0

0
3
7
,8

4
6
.5

1
8

5
.3

8

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
1

,4
7

5
1
,1

2
3
.8

2
9
,2

1
0
.4

1
0
.0

0
2

,2
6

4
.5

9
6
0
.2

7

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
7
,0

0
0

1
,0

6
7
.6

9
6
,9

7
6
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
3
.1

9
9

9
.6

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
5
0

0
.0

0
4
5
.1

7
0
.0

0
2
0
4
.8

3
1
8
.0

7

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

1
0

6
,6

6
2

0
.0

0
1
3
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9

2
,7

2
2

.0
0

1
3
.0

7

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
4
2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
3
9
,8

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,1
5

2
.0

0
9
4
.8

8

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
1

4
4

,6
0

1
1

2
,0

5
0

.0
0

1
4

4
,6

0
0

.9
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
4

1
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
36

—
W

A
ST

E
W

A
T

E
R

SY
ST

E
M

6
6

3
,3

3
7

3
0
,2

1
0
.8

0
5

1
7

,4
4

1
.1

9
0
.0

0
1
4
5
,8

9
5
.8

1
7
8
.0

1

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

6
6

3
,3

3
7

3
0
,2

1
0
.8

0
5

1
7

,4
4

1
.1

9
0
.0

0
1
4
5
,8

9
5
.8

1
7
8

.0
1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
!)

U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2
1
2
,8

8
3

3
3
,9

7
8
.2

0
2

5
0

,2
2

3
.8

9
0
.0

0
(

3
7
,3

4
0
.8

9
)

1
1
7
.5

4



1
0
-2

3
—

2
0
1
4

0
1

:4
1

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
N

4N
E

R
S

V
IL

L
E

PA
G

E
:

2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

30
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

70
5—

W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1

0
0

.0
0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
0

5
,0

0
.6

7
4

1
.0

0
0

SE
W

ER
SA

L
E

S
8
1
3
,4

8
9

6
1

,7
5

9
.4

8
7
4
1
,5

6
9
.3

4
0
.0

0
7
1
,9

1
9
.6

6
9
1

.1
6

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
C

9
0

.0
0

)
0

.0
0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

1
6
,2

9
1

1
,2

8
6
.6

2
1
5
,8

7
8
.8

4
0
.0

0
4

1
2

.1
6

9
7
.4

7

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

6
.0

0
0

IM
PA

C
T

F
E

E
4
,4

4
0

0
.0

0
8

,3
8

4
.0

0
0
.0

0
(

3
,9

4
4
.0

0
)

1
8

8
.8

3

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
5

3
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

T
A

P
FE

E
0

1
,1

4
2
.9

0
1

,7
4

2
.9

0
0
.0

0
(

1
,7

4
2
.9

0
)

0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
0

0
.0

0
0_

D
O

0
.0

0
0_

D
O

0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

8
.0

0
0

SE
W

E
R

B
A

C
K

U
P

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
0

5
.0

0
.5

9
9

5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
IN

R
E

SE
R

V
E

S
4
2
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
7
6
,2

2
0

6
4

,1
8

9
.0

0
7
6
7
,6

6
5
.0

8
0
.0

0
1

0
8

,5
5

4
.9

2
8

7
.6

1

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

8
7
6
,2

2
0

6
4

,1
8

9
.0

0
7

6
7

,6
6

5
.0

8
0
.0

0
1

0
8

,5
5

4
.9

2
8
7

.6
1



60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

10
/2

01
3

th
ru

9/
20

14

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
B

ud
ge

t

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14

•
R

ef
us

e
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



60
0,

00
0.

00

50
0,

00
0.

00

40
0,

00
0.

00

30
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t Y
ea

r
10

/2
0

13
th

ru
9

/2
0

14

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4

R
ef

us
e

F
un

d
E

xp
en

se
B

ud
ge

t

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

•
R

ef
us

e
F

un
d

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



10
—

23
—

20
14

0
2

:0
2

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
P

A
G

E
:

1

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

0
,

2
0

1
4

72
0—

R
E

F
U

S
E

FU
N

D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
E

A
R

C
O

M
PL

E
T

E
D

:
1

0
0

.0
0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
$

Y
TO

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
5
5
8
,9

2
5

3
7
,0

2
9
.3

5
5

0
8

,0
2

8
.9

3
0
.0

0
5

0
,8

9
6

.0
7

9
0

.8
9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
5
5
8
,8

2
5

3
7
,0

2
9
.3

5
5

0
8

,0
2

8
.9

3
0
.0

0
5

0
,8

9
6

.0
7

9
0

.8
9

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

32
—

R
E

FU
SE

D
E

P
T

.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
.0

0
1
3
6
.5

1
0
.0

0
C

1
3
6
.5

1
)

0
.0

0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

4
4

3
,5

7
7

3
1
,5

7
7
.0

4
4

1
3

,5
8

5
.0

1
0
.0

0
2
9
,9

9
1
.9

9
9
3
.2

4

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

7
5
,1

0
0

6
,2

5
8

.3
3

7
5
,1

7
9
.9

6
0
.0

0
1

7
9
.9

6
)

1
0
0
.1

1

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

2
,4

0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

0
0
.0

0
6

5
.8

5
)

0
.0

0
5
5
.8

5
0
.0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
32

—
R

E
FU

SE
D

E
P

T
.

5
2
1
,0

7
7

3
8

,0
3

5
.3

7
4

9
1

,2
3

5
.6

3
0
.0

0
2
9
,8

4
1
.3

7
9

4
.2

7

35
-W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
35

—
W

A
T

E
R

D
E

P
T

.
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

5
2
1
,0

7
7

3
8

,0
3

5
.3

7
4

9
1

,2
3

5
.6

3
0
.0

0
2

9
,8

4
1

.3
7

9
4
.2

7

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
/(

U
N

IJ
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
3
7
,8

4
8

)
1
,0

0
6
.0

2
)

1
6

,7
9

3
.3

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,0

5
4
.7

0
4
4
.3

7



10
—

23
—

20
14

0
2

:0
2

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
E

A
SV

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
P

O
R

T
(U

N
A

U
D

IT
E

D
)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

30
T

H
,

2
0

1
4

72
0—

R
E

F
U

S
E

FU
N

D
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

:
1

0
0

.0
0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
%

Y
T

O

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E

7
2
0
.0

0
.5

7
4

3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

7
,5

0
0

5
4

1
.0

6
7
,6

9
7
.1

6
0
.0

0
1
9
7
.1

6
)

1
0

2
.6

3

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
4

5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

1
.0

0
0

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
T

R
A

SH
C

O
L

L
2
6
4
,0

0
0

2
0

,6
6

0
.3

2
2

4
4

,8
3

4
.3

6
0
.0

0
1
9
,1

6
5
.6

4
9
2
.7

4

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

2
.0

0
0

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

R
A

SH
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

2
8
2
,3

0
0

1
5
,4

2
0
.2

1
2

5
1

,6
5

9
.4

6
0
.0

0
3

0
,6

4
0

.5
4

8
9

.1
5

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
5

5
.0

0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
4
,9

7
0

4
0

4
.6

0
3

,3
1

6
.6

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

5
3
.4

0
6

6
.7

3

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
E

A
R

N
E

D
1
2
5

3
.1

6
2

6
.3

5
0
.0

0
9

8
.6

5
2

1
.0

8

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
6

8
.0

0
0

B
R

U
SH

A
N

D
C

H
IP

P
IN

G
A

N
D

P
3
0

0
.0

0
4
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
6
5
.0

0
)1

,6
5
0
.0

0

7
2

0
.0

0
.5

7
7

0
.0

0
0

HH
W

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
5
8
,9

2
5

3
7
,0

2
9
.3

5
5

0
8

,0
2

8
.9

3
0
.0

0
5
0
,8

9
6
.0

7
9

0
.8

9

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

5
5
8
,9

2
5

3
7
,0

2
9
.3

5
5
0
8
,0

2
8
.9

3
0
.0

0
5
0
,8

9
6
.0

7
9

0
.8

9



4
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
-

0.
00

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
ue

P
ro

gr
es

s
B

ud
ge

t
Y

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
1
3

th
ru

9
/2

0
1

4

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n

-1
4

F
eb

-1
4

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n

-1
4

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

•
E

le
ct

ri
c

F
un

d
R

ev
en

ue
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
A

ct
ua

l
—

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

R
ev

en
u

e
B

u
d
g
et



25
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00

15
0,

00
0.

00

10
0,

00
0.

00

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

S
ur

ch
ar

ge
R

ev
en

ue
P

ro
gr

es
s

B
ud

ge
t

Y
ea

r
1

0
/2

0
1

3
th

ru
9
/2

0
1
4

50
,0

00
.0

0

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
Fe

b-
14

E
le

ct
ri

c
S

ur
ch

ar
ge

R
ev

en
ue

B
ud

ge
t

M
ar

-1
4

A
pr

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
n-

14
Ju

l-
14

A
ug

-1
4

S
ep

-1
4

•
E

le
ct

ri
c

S
ur

ch
ar

ge
R

ev
en

ue
C

um
ul

at
iv

e
A

ct
ua

l



E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

3
5
J

B
ud

ge
tY

ea
r

1
0
/2

0
13

th
ru

9
/2

0
14

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
50

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00

0.
00

O
ct

-1
3

N
ov

-1
3

D
ec

-1
3

Ja
n-

14
F

eb
-1

4
M

ar
-1

4
A

pr
-1

4
M

ay
-1

4
Ju

n-
14

Ju
l-

14
A

ug
-1

4
S

ep
-1

4

-
•
-
-

E
le

ct
ri

c
F

un
d

E
xp

en
se

B
ud

ge
t

•
E

le
ct

ri
c

Fu
nd

Y
-T

-D
A

ct
ua

l



10
—

23
—

20
14

0
2

:3
0

PM
C

IT
Y

O
P

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

7
1
5
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

FU
N

D

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
%

O
F

Y
EA

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
0

0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

T
O

D
A

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
$

Y
TO

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
SU

M
M

A
R

Y

00
—

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
3
,4

1
7
,7

0
9

9
3
9
,4

8
7
.8

1
2
,5

0
1
,7

1
0
.7

3
0
.0

0
8
3
5
,9

9
8
.2

7
7

5
.5

4

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3
,4

1
7
,7

0
9

9
3
9
,4

8
7
.8

1
2
,5

8
1
,7

1
0
.7

3
0
.0

0
8
3
5
,9

9
8
.2

7
7
5
.5

4

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

12
-A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
12

—
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

3
7
-E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.

PE
R

SO
N

N
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

2
4
6
,3

4
5

3
3
,3

0
6
.6

8
2

1
4

,1
8

5
.4

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,1

5
9
.6

0
8

6
.9

5

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
&

P
R

O
F

.
SV

C
S

1
6
4
,9

2
0

2
9

,5
0

7
.0

6
1
6
5
,1

5
9
.4

7
0
.0

0
(

2
3
9
.4

7
)

1
0

0
.1

5

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

2
2
8
,7

3
5

C
3
0
,4

0
0
.0

3
)

2
0

2
,9

3
3

.7
1

8
,8

7
9
.2

5
1
6
,9

2
1
.6

7
9

2
.6

0

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

3
3
,2

5
0

3
1
0
.7

1
3
0
,3

5
7
.4

6
2

8
8

.2
1

2
,6

0
4

.3
3

9
2
.1

7

U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

4
,0

0
0

7
6

0
.8

3
3
,6

1
6
.8

7
0
.0

0
3

8
3

.1
3

9
0

.4
2

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
1

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

2
6
8
,7

9
6
.2

5
7

7
6

,6
3

0
.8

3
0
.0

0
2
3
2
,3

6
9
.1

7
7

6
.9

7

M
IS

C
E

L
L

A
N

E
O

U
S

1
1

,1
5

0
2
1
7
.1

1
1

1
,0

6
2

.4
7

0
.0

0
8

7
.5

3
9

9
.2

1

D
E

B
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

2
5
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
3
0
,0

8
7
.1

5
0
.0

0
C

5
,0

8
7
.1

5
)

1
2

0
.3

5

C
A

P
IT

A
L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
7
1
2
,8

4
5

9
7
,4

2
9
.9

8
5

3
9

,5
9

7
.9

6
1
2
1
,0

3
5
.7

8
5
2
,2

1
1
.6

3
9

2
.6

8

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
7
0
4
.0

5
0

5
8
,6

7
0
.8

3
7
0
4
,0

4
9
.9

6
0
.0

0
0

.0
4

1
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
37

—
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

D
E

P
T

.
3
,1

3
9
,2

9
5

4
5

8
,5

9
9

.4
2

2
,6

7
7
,6

8
1
.2

8
1
3
0
,2

0
3
.2

4
3
3
1
,4

1
0
.4

8
8

9
.4

4

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

3
,1

3
9

,2
9

5
4

5
8

,5
9

9
.4

2
2
,6

7
7
,6

8
1
.2

8
1
3
0
,2

0
3
.2

4
3

3
1

,4
1

0
.4

8
8

9
.4

4

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
O

V
E

R
?

(U
N

D
E

R
)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2

7
8

,4
1

4
4

8
0

,8
8

8
.3

9
(

9
5
,9

7
0
.5

5
))

1
3

0
,2

0
3

.2
4

)
5

0
4

,5
8

7
.7

9
8

1
.2

4
-



10
—

23
—

20
14

0
2

:3
0

PM
C

IT
Y

O
F

F
A

R
N

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
PA

G
E

:
2

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
&

E
X

PE
N

SE
R

E
PO

R
T

(U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

)

A
S

O
F

:
SE

PT
E

M
B

E
R

3
0
T

H
,

2
0
1
4

71
5—

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
FU

N
D

%
O

F
Y

E
A

R
C

O
M

PL
E

T
E

D
:

1
0

0
.0

0

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Y
E

A
R

TO
D

A
T

E
T

O
T

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

$
Y

TD

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

P
E

R
IO

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

B
U

D
G

E
T

00
-R

E
V

E
N

U
E

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
3
.0

0
0

F
E

E
S

1
,0

0
0

9
3
0
.0

0
4
,3

5
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
)

3
,3

5
2
.5

0
)

4
3

5
.2

5

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
4

4
.0

0
0

P
E

N
A

L
T

IE
S

6
,0

0
0

5
,4

0
5
.9

1
2
2
,8

5
5
.0

6
0
.0

0
C

1
5

,8
5

5
.0

6
)

3
8

0
.9

2

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
4
5
.0

0
0

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
N

D
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

7
6

0
,7

3
2

5
2

9
,3

3
7

.5
0

7
3
5
,5

3
6
.7

7
0
.0

0
2

3
,1

9
5

.2
3

9
6

.6
9

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
1
.0

0
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
S

A
L

E
S

1
,7

5
2
,4

2
9

3
3

4
,5

0
2

.9
9

1
,5

8
6

,7
1

9
.5

2
0
.0

0
1

6
5

,7
0

9
.4

8
9
0
.5

4

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
5
.0

0
0

SU
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

1
9
2
,2

9
8

1
1
4
,3

3
5
.4

4
1
6
9
,7

4
0
.9

2
0
.0

0
2
2
,5

5
7
.0

8
8

8
.2

7

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
5
7
.0

0
0

PE
A

PO
W

ER
C

O
ST

A
D

J)
1
0
5
,0

0
0

9
,2

2
5
.3

3
4
2
,5

0
9
.1

4
0
.0

0
6
2
,4

9
0
.8

6
4

0
.4

8

7
1

5
.0

0
.5

7
6

2
.0

0
0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
2

5
0

1
3
.4

4
2
0
3
.8

1
0
.0

0
4

6
.1

9
8

1
.5

2

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
6
7
.0

0
0

O
T

H
E

R
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

0
C

5
4
,2

6
2
.8

0
)

1
9

,7
9

3
.0

1
0
.0

0
C

1
9

,7
9

3
.0

1
)

0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

7
9
9
.0

0
0

4A
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
5
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
IN

E
L

E
C

N
O

T
E

6
0
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

7
1
5
.0

0
.5

9
9
8
.0

0
0

T
R

A
N

SF
E

R
IN

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
S

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
00

—
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

3
,4

1
7
,7

0
9

9
3
9
,4

8
7
.8

1
2
,5

8
1
,7

1
0
.7

3
0
.0

0
8
3
5
,9

9
8
.2

7
7
5
.5

4

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

3
,4

1
7
,7

0
9

9
3
9
,4

8
7
.8

1
2
,5

8
1
,7

1
0
.7

3
0
.0

0
8
3
5
,9

9
8
.2

7
7
5
.5

4



Farmersville
()IS(.C)VER A TIiXAS rRlAsUKI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October28, 2014

SUBJECT: Receive update regarding the National Register District

• Mary Tate, National Registry Consultant, will be presenting
information

ACTION: Information only, no action required.

(III — B)



Farmersville
l.)IS(oV!R A TFXAS TR[ASURE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon appointing a Chairman to the TIRZ board

• Annual appointment as prescribed in the Bylaws of the Tax
Increment Reinvestment Zone District.

• Staff recommendation: re-appoint Mayor Joe Heimberger as
Chairman and continue with the same board members

ACTION: Nominate and appoint a Chairman.

(III — C)



FARMERSVILLE TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE (TIRZ)

Term: Two Year Term — No Term Limit
(Chairman is appointed annually)

Per the TIRZ By-Laws: 3 Directors are appointed by City Council
2 Directors are appointed by Collin County Commissioner’s Court

Name
Joe Helmberger (Chair)
2’ Term Began 12/2013 — Term ends 12/2014

Robbie Tedford
2 Term Began 10/2013 — Term ends 12/2015

Stefanie Hurst
2Id Term Began 10/2013 — Term ends 12/2015

Chris Hill
2’ Term Began 10/2013 — Term ends 12/2015

Cheryl Williams
Term Began 10/2013 — Term ends 12/2015

Ex Officio Members:
Ben White
City Manager

MEETS: As Needed in the Council Chambers of City Hall. Time and date will be announced.

STAFF LIAISON: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

City Directory, 2014



Farmersville
I)ISC()VIR A TF.XAS TREASURE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon electric rates

• City Manager Ben White will address this topic
• Historical documents reflecting agreements with JD Russell is

attached for review
• Rate ordinance is attached
• Excerpt of Master Fee Schedule pertaining to electric rates is

attached for review

ACTION: Council action as deemed necessary.

(Ill — D)



The City of Farmersville will change the set Multiplier from 600, to fit the production

schedule for J D Russell Company located at 420 Welch Dr. The multiplier will be
reviewed monthly by Cap Rock Energy before billing is calculated. The guideline in
which Cap Rock Energy will use is as follows:

• Over 500 kw the Multiplier will be 600

• Under 500 kw the Multiplier will be 192

After 90 days this will be reviewed for a more permanent agreement.
The 90 days start with the January 2006 meter reading.

City of Farmersville
Alan Hem

972-782-6151

City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street

Farmersville, Texas 75442

90 Day Trial A2reement

J D Russell Company
David Eaves



The City of Farmersville will change the set Multiplier from 600, to fit the production
schedule for J D Russell Company located at 420 Welch Dr. The multiplier will be
reviewed monthly by Cap Rock Energy before billing is calculated. The guideline in
which Cap Rock Energy will use is as follows:

• Over 500 kw the Multiplier will be 600

• Under 500 kw the Multiplier will be 192

After 6 mo this will be revie ed for a more permanent agreement
reading

City of Farmersville
Alan Hem

972-782-6151

City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street

Farmersville, Texas 75442

A2reement

J D Russell Company
David Eaves

Date
5gv ô6



City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street

Farmersville, Texas 75442

Agreement

The City of Farrnersville will change the set Multiplier from 600, to fit the production
schedule for J D Russell Company located at 420 Welch Dr. The multiplier will be
reviewed monthly by Cap Rock Energy before billing is calculated. The guideline in
which Cap Rock Energy will use is as follows:

• Over 500 kw’ the Multiplier will be 600

• Under 500 kw the Multiplier will be 192

This agreement will automatically renew every 6 months from the date signed. Any
changes to this agreement by either party should e made in writing 30 days prior to the
renew

J D Russell Company
David Eaves

972-782-6151

Alan Rein

Date //-/O-’c



December 16, 2008

The JD Russell Company

Farmersville

RE: Electric Demand Charge for testing at the facility at 420 Welch Drive.

In order for the City of Farmersville to authorize Cap Rock to adjust the demand on
future billings the process for each testing period will be:

• J D Russell Company will submit to the City of Farmersville in writing, the dates
of the TESTING. Enough time should be allowed for Cap Rock Energy to
retrieve a reading and reset the demand.

• A copy will then be forwarded to Cap Rock Energy for the demand charge
adjustment.

The agreement will expire on September 1, 2009.

pj

David Eaves
Plant Manager

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

Alan Hem
City Manager

205 South Main Street Farmersville, Texas 75442 p. 972.782.6151 f 972.782.6604 www.farmersviI1erx.com



City Hall Update January 2007

Down Town Signage
TXDOT has informed me that the Shop Down Town signs which were installed in
their ROW must be removed. According to law there can be no directional
advertisement signage (Shop Down Town) in the state right of way. So the signs
in these areas will be removed.

City Hall News Letter
The City Hall Newsletter was published in the paper that distributed the week of
January 15th Our plan is to have an article in the paper once a month. Please let
me or Linda know your thoughts.

NTMWD Water Conservation Carts
Attached for your review are the water charts for the month of December,
for The City of Farmersville and various other cities. I attended a meeting at
NTMWD for an update on the status of the stage 3 drought plan. NTMWD
is planning to stay in stage three until such time that Lake Lavon fills to the
conservation level. They also updated us on the current projects under
construction that are scheduled to be on line in 2008. One of these projects is the
54” raw water line that is currently crossing HWY 78 between
Farmersville and Wylie. This project will take water from Lake Tawakoni
and outfall into Lake Lavon just west of HWY 78. The other project is the Wilson
creek project. This is another 54” line that will carry Wilson Creek wastewater
discharge to the north end of Lake Lavon, thereby mixing the wastewater effluent
with the water in the lake. It was the conclusion of the group that even after the
drought restrictions are lifted a permanent water conservation plan needs to be
implemented for the district. Most of the cities indicated that this spring they will
be reviewing their drought plans. I concur with that, I feel we need to revamp our
current plan and come up with a new strategy. Over the last year I have learned by
trial and error that some of the restrictions that we put into place have hurt us more
that they have helped.
So this will be an agenda item for a council meeting this spring.

J D Russell Electric Demand Charge:
JD Russell Company was one of the first developers to develop in Farmersville in the
early 90’s. Welch Drive was an abandon development that was started in the
middle to late 80’s. The JD Russell Company purchased this property for



development and with a lot of incentive and help from the city built the
original JD Russell facility. The plan at that time was to build an Industrial
Park, keeping the property needed for their company to expand and sell the
remainder. Several years later the JD Russell Company joint ventured with
the City through a grant to expand their company. At that time they
requested a huge amount of electricity to power their experimental product
production line. (A rubber extruder production line) The City and Cap Rock
Electric questioned the huge amount of electricity requested but to no avail.
So with funded through a grant we installed an extremely oversized electric
service to the new facility. The new facility struggled for several years; one
of the major factors was the demand factor that was established for the size
of the service requested at the conception of the project.

If you remember last year JD Russell requested the demand factor be adjusted;
at that time they were running the rubber extruder only once a month, because
of the high demand set when it started. An agreement between the City and JD
Russell was put in to place where the high demand charge was accessed only
when the rubber extruder was running. This arrangement has worked well over
the last year; it has been equitable for both parties.

The ID Russell Company has approached me yet again requesting further
consideration with the demand factor. They are in the process of experimenting
with new material to produce a new product to be extruded through the old rubber
extruder. They are requesting through the experimental phase of this process, the
high demand charge be adjusted. They are telling me that if they have to pay the
high demand charge they will have
to move their operation to another location. After all the City has been
through over the years, the last thing we would want is to lose our original
investment in that facility. If all goes well with their experimental
process, the end result hopefully will be a large economic boost at the
facility. Something we have not experienced yet. Product produced and an
increase in the labor force, and justification for the huge electric reserve service
put into place to at the original facility.

I propose we work with the JD Russell Company through the experimental process.
Establish a graduated electric scale that is equitable to both parties;
incorporated over a reasonable time period, to justify the original electric
service installed with the demand factor. If all works well this will be a Win
Win for both parties. Attached is the letter from Mr. Danna representing



the JD Russell Company. I have been working with Mr. Biggerstaff with Cap
Rock. He thinks the graduated strategy is a good idea, and is willing to help
me develop a plan. Cap Rock has people on staff familiar with this kind of
concept. If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

TXDOT HWY 380
Through a conversation regarding another situation, it was brought to my
attention TXDOT had scheduled a meeting for January 30th The meeting is
regarding the utility relocation on HWY 380. At the meting there will be
current plan revisions and an electronic version of the plans distributed. (We
have been waiting for the electronic plans for several weeks). Look’s like this
project is starting to move.

Cap Rock Electric - Farmersville Electric Distribution Study
I meet with Mr. Biggerstaff, he briefed me on the completed electric
distribution study the city requested a year or so ago. If you remember this was
partially funded with the 2005 CO money. My preliminary review indicates that
Cap Rock as done a very good job. I will brief Council after I have had time to
review it more thoroughly. It will be placed on one of our spring workshop
agendas.

HCG Telecommunications Consu1tin and Services
A representative for this organization met with staff promoting their services.
They work on the same order as Revenue Rescue. The company audits a City’s
communication systems for overcharges. Any overcharges found will be
corrected and a portion of the savings will be returned to the City. Like
Revenue Rescue if no deficiencies or overcharges are found there is no charge
or obligation to the City. The City Attorney is currently reviewing their
contract. This will be an agenda item on a future council meeting.

House & Structure Demolition
We have signed yet another agreement to partner with the property owner to
demolish and haul off an unsafe structure located on HWY 380 just east of the
Shell Service Station. This project is under construction.
An agreement was signed with the resident that lives in the 300 block of East
Santa Fe for the removal of a collapsed storage building. This project is
complete. We are currently working on three more unsafe structure
opportunities at various locations

Public Works Projects



0

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF POWER

Agreement made between the City of Farmersville, Texas (hereinafter called the
“Seller”), and The J.D. Russell Company, a Michigan Corporation (hereinafter called the
“Consumer”).

WITNES SETH:

The Seller agrees to sell and deliver to the Consumer for use at Consumer’s
Reflex Plant situated at 420 Welch Drive, Farmersville, Texas, and the Consumer agrees
to purchase and receive from the Seller all of the electric power and energy which the
Consumer may need at XX up to 1500 KVA (Kilovoltage Amps), upon the following
terms:

1. SERVICE CHARACTERISTICS

Service hereunder shall be alternating current 3 phase, 60 Hertz 480 volts.

2. PAYMENT

a) The Consumer shall pay the Seller for services hereunder at the rates and upon the
terms and conditions set forth in this agreement and Schedules A and B attached
to and made part of this agreement. Consumer understands and agrees that said
rates are subject to change from time to time by Seller or any regulatory authority
or any court that now has or hereafter may have jurisdiction of or control over
such schedule of rates, terms and conditions as may now exist or may in the future
be established by any of said parties for application to the class of service
provided under this agreement. In the event of any conflict between the terms of
this agreement and Schedules A and B, this agreement shall control

b) Seller agrees that any future change in said rates will not become effective under
this agreement until it has become effective under all similar agreements with the
class of service provided hereunder. Notwithstanding any provision of the
Schedule and irrespective of Consumer’s requirements for or use of electric
power and energy, the Consumer shall pay to the Seller a minimum charge each
and every month during the term hereof for service or having service available
hereunder during the term hereof. The monthly minimum charge shall remain in
effect for a period of time equal to the term of this contract, and may, at the
election of the Seller, be reduced to the system minimum charge per rate class at
the expiration of said term.

c) The Seller does hereby award to Consumer an economic development incentive
through the reduction of the demand charge fee for electric service as provided

Agreement for Purchase of Power Page 1



herein. The Monthly Charge to be paid by Consumer each and every month
during the period of this agreement in which the peak monthly kilowatt demand is
one hundred (100) kilowatt hours or fewer shall be determined by the following
calculation plus any and all applicable taxes and other governmental fees and
charges:

Customer Chg. + (Usage x [Energy + PCRF]);

d) The Monthly Charge to be paid each and every month during the period of this
agreement in which the peak monthly kilowatt demand is greater than one
hundred (100) kilowatt hours shall be determined by the following calculation
plus any and all applicable taxes and other governmental fees and charges:

Customer Chg. + (Usage x [Energy + PCRF]) + ([Billed Kw — 100 Kw] x
$3.62);

e) The Seller may discontinue service hereunder at any time and without penalty by
giving ten (10) days written notice thereof to the Consumer. If service shall be
discontinued for nonpayment, service will be reconnected only upon Consumer’s
complying fully with Seller’s rules and regulations, which may be modified or
amended from time to time, pertaining thereto.

3. TERMS

This agreement shall become effective on any billing after March 1, 2007 and shall
remain in effect for a period of thirty (30) months commencing with such date, and
from and after the expiration of such period the Consumer will revert to the
appropriate rate schedule for the class of service.

4. SUCCESSION

This agreement is not transferable and may only be assigned at the Seller’s discretion.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed the agreement, or have
caused the same to be executed by their duly authorized representatives all as of the day
and year first above written.

City Manager

Agreement for Purchase of Power Page 2



Attest:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF COLLIN

§
§
§

J.D. Russell Company
Consumer

By,.
Nicholas H. Danna
President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the c)5day of
A pc ‘I. , 2007 by Alan Hem, City Manager of the City of Farmersville, Texas,

known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged to me that he has on the City’s behalf.

(Notary Seal)

§

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
/O ç.c I. , 2007 by Nicholas H. Danna, personally known to me or who has
produced a driver’s license as identification whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that he is the President of The J.D. Russell
Company, and that he executed the same on behalf of and as the act of The J.D. Russell
Company.

(Notary Seal)

>AIJLA R. JACKSON
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

My Commission Expires 09-1 9-2009

City Secretary

PAULA R. JACKSON
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

My Commission Expires 09-19-2009

Notary Public,
My Commission

COUNTY OF §

Notary Public,
My Commission

Agreement for Purchase of Power Page 3



C
urrent:

600
M

ult
-

L
arge

C
om

m
ercial

D
em

and
R

ate
I

I
I

I
I

R
eflex

P
lant

U
sage

-
1

Y
ear

H
istory

P
ro

p
o

sed
R

ate
A

fter
30

M
onth

E
conom

ic
D

evelo
o

m
en

t
R

ate

D
em

and
D

em
and

A
ctual

D
em

and

D
ate

U
sage

K
w

R
ead

B
illed

K
w

C
ust.

C
hg.

E
nergy

P
C

R
F

1st
100

>
100

T
otal

C
harge

C
harge

12/20/2006
14400

0.12
72

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0300

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
1464.08

11/2012006
15600

0.141
84.6

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0300

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
1,625.12

10/20/2006
15000

0.128
76.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0450

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
1,759.10

09/19/2006
98400

0.986
591.6

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0500

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
11,529.00

$
4,072.12

08/21/2006
117600

0.973
583.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
14,797.98

$
4,027.66

07/17/2006
11400

0.278
166.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
2,257.74

$
1,650.76

06/19/2006
10800

0.104
62.4

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
1,556.36

05/19/2006
102000

0.935
561

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
13,175.10

$
3,897.70

04/19/2006
14400

0.141
84.6

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
2,056.28

03/20/2006
107400

1.039
834

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
15,247.98

$
5,453.80

02/19/2006
17400

0.313
187.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
2,951.64

$
1,770.46

01/19/2006
13800

0.132
79.2

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
7.00

$
5.70

$
1,961.06

T
otal

$
70,381.44

$
20,872.50

P
ro

p
o

sed
:

600
M

ult
on

112
M

edium
C

om
m

ercial
D

em
and

R
ate

R
eflex

P
lant

U
sage

-
lY

ear
H

istory
P

ro
p

o
sed

30
M

onth
E

conom
ic

D
ev

elo
p
em

en
t

R
ate

D
em

and
D

em
and

A
ctual

D
em

and

D
ate

U
sage

K
w

R
ead

B
illed

K
w

C
ust.

C
hg.

E
nergy

P
C

R
F

1st
100

>
100

T
otal

C
harge

C
harge

12/20/2006
14400

0.12
72

$
86.00

$
0,0307

$
0.0300

$
-

$
3.62

$
960.08

11/20/2006
15600

0.141
84.6

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0300

$
-

$
3.62

$
1,032.92

10/20/2006
15000

0.128
76.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0450

$
-

$
3.62

$
1,221.50

09/19/2006
98400

0.986
591.6

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0500

$
-

$
3.62

$
9,806.47

$
1,779.59

08/21/2006
117600

0.973
583.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-

$
3.62

$
13,091.68

$
1,751.36

07/17/2006
11400

0.278
166.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-

$
3.62

$
1,418.80

$
241.82

06/19/2006
10800

0.104
62.4

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-

$
3.62

$
1,119.56

05/19/2006
102000

0.935
561

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-

$
3.62

$
11,516.22

$
1,668.82

04/19/2006
14400

0.141
84.6

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-

$
3.62

$
1,464.08

03/20/2006
107400

1.039
834

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-
—

$
3.62

$
13,021.26

$
2,657.08

02/19/2006
17400

0.313
187.8

$
86.00

$
0.0307

$
0.0650

$
-

$
3.62

$
2,069.02

$
6Z

9.84
01/19/2006

13800
0.132

79.2
$

86.00
$

0.0307
$

0.0650
$

-
$

3.62
$

1,406.66
T

otal
$

58,128.24
$

8,778.51



COpy
Farmersville

March 14,2011

Mr. Dwight Yarbrough

Vice President/General Manager

Sharyland Utilities

511 West Ohio, Suite 600

Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

In accordance with the Operations and Maintenance contract currently in place between the City
of Farmersville and Sharyland (Cap Rock) Utilities, any rate changes must be ratified by both
the City and the Sharyland (Cap Rock) Board of Directors.

I have enclosed a true and accurate copy of an Ordinance passed in August 28, 2001 by the
Farmersville City Council that establishes a rate for Large Commercial Electric Customers. This
Ordinance also provides for a Primary Service Rate class in the Large Commercial Electric tier.
It is unclear to me whether or not Sharyland’s (Cap Rock) management has ever approved this
rate structure as stipulated by the Operations and Maintenance contract.

In any event, in order to ensure that the proper contractual procedures are followed, I hereby
tender a true and correct copy of the Ordinance for your review and possible approval.

Kindly note that we have a current Large Conirnercial Electric Customer that desires to transition
from a Secondary rate to a Primary rate, so I would ask that this request be reviewed and acted
upon at your earliest possible opportunity.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, or if I can be of any assistance.

Respectfully Submitted,

John M. Moran, MS. MBA, CPM

City Manager

DISCOVIR \ TIX.\s i’RlAS’RI —

205 South Main Street Farmersville, Texas 75442 p. 972.782.6151 / 972.782.6604 wwwfarmersvilletx.corn



CITY OF FARMERSV1LLE
ORDINANCE NUMBER: 2001 -36

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, AMENDING ORDINANCE #95-26, SECTION
7: ELECTRIC SERVICES: SUBSECTION D: OF THE CODE OF ORDI
NANCES OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, BY ADOPTING A
NEW SCHEDULE OF RATES.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CiTY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS:

SECTION 1.

SECTION 2.

That Ordinance #95-26, Section 7: Electric Service: Subsection D: is
hereby amended by establishing the rate schedule attached to such
Ordinance, attached to and made part of this amending Ordinance, and
there shall be charged and collected from every customer of the City of
Farmersville Electric Department, for electric current distributed by the City
of Farmersville to such customer, the rates set forth in the applicable
Schedule of Rates attached to and made a part of this Ordinance for all
purposes as if set forth at this point word for word.

This Ordinance and the rates and charges herein prescribed shall be in
effect from and after the October 2001 billing period with bills mailed on or
about September 1, 2001. As of the effective date of this Ordinance, any
and all ordinances, resolutions or orders in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed to the extent of the conflict.

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Farmersville, on this 28 day of
August, 2001.

Attest:

Approved

Ordinance #2001-36 Page 1



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
Electric Rate

LARGE COMMERCIAL RATE (SCHEDULE LCJ

Applicable: To all commercial and industrial customers where service is taken through

one meter at one point of delivery and where the peak monthly kilowatt demand is greater

than 100 kW and less than or equal to 1,000 kW. Service will be furnished under this rate

schedule subject to the established rules and regulations of the City covering this type of

service. Before service is furnished, however, an individual service agreement contract

between the customer and the City may be required outlining all details of the service to be
supplied, the terms of the contract, and the obligations of each party.

Character of Service: A.C., 60 cydes per second, single-phase, 120/240 volts,
three-phase, 120/240, 1201208, 240/480, 277I480, 2400/4160, 7200/12,470 volts, as
available at point of service. Three-phase customers served via underground primary to
pad-mounted transformers are offered only 1201208 or 277/480 volt service.

Rate: Customer Charge: $86.00
Demand Charge: $7.00 per kW for the first 100 kW or less of monthly

billing demand.
$ 5.70 per kW for all additional kW of monthly billing
demand, plus

Energy Charge: $0.0307 cents per kWh for all kWh

Minimum Monthly Charge: The minimum monthly charge under this rate schedule shall be
the highest one of the following charges:

(1) $786.00 per month plus applicable purchased power cost recovery on the
kilowatt-hours used.

(2) The Customer Charge plus the demand charge under the above rate plus
applicable purchased power cost recovery on the kilowatt-hours used.

(3) The minimum monthly charge specified in the customer’s service contract with the
City, plus applicable purchased power cost recovery on the kilowatt-hours used.

Billing Demand: The billing demand shall be the maximum 15 minute measured kilowatt
demand in the billing period, but not less than 50% of the peak demand measured in the
twelve month period ending with the current month. Unless otherwise specified in a firm
electric service contract agreement, if at any time a customer billed under this schedule
continues for a period of twelve (12) consecutive months without a demand in excess of
100 kW, Schedule MC shall apply beginning with the first month succeeding such twelve
(12) month period.

Power Factor: Should the power factor be lower than 0.90 lagging, the City may adjust the

Ordinance #200i-36 Page 2



measured demand by multiplying by the ratio of 0.90 to the actual power factor.

Primary Service: Where service is taken by the customer at the City’s available primary
voltage and where the customer owns, operates, and maintains all service facilities, except
metenng equipment, required to take service at such voltage, a credit of 2% of the base
rate charges will be allowed. Metering may be primary or secondary (corrected for the
transformer losses) at the City’s option.

Power Cost Adjustment The monthly charges under this rate schedule shall be increased
or decreased, as necessary to reflect the application of a power cost adjustment calculated
in accordance with Schedule PCA.

Tax Adjustment: The above rate shall be subject to an increase or decrease in proportion
to the amount of new taxes or increased taxes which the City may hereafter have to pay
which are levied or imposed or increased or decreased by law or ordinances which were
not in effect on the effective date of this schedule.

Ordinance #2001-36 Page 3



Sharyland Utilities, L.P.
Midland Office

Shaiy12ric1.
511 W. Ohio, Suite 600

Midland, Texas 79701

U .

• Toll Free: 800-442-8688

Ii ities Phone: 432-683-5422
Fax: 432-684-0334

March 14, 2011

Mr. Nicholas H. Danna
JD Russell Company
PC Box 36795
Tucson, Az. 85704

RE: Sharyland Utilities, L.P. Special Meter Reading

Dear Mr. Danna,

In our phone conversation on March 11, 2011 you asked whether or not we had sent a formal document
concerning a special meter reading for the JD Russell account located on 420 Welch Drive in Farmersville.

On December 16, 2008 you were sent an agreement between Farmersville and The JD Russell account on 420
Welch Drive regarding the “Electric Demand Charge for testing at the 420 Welch Drive.” This was a special read
agreement between Farmersville and the JD Russell account on 420 Welch Drive that was to expire on
September 01, 2009, and due to a change in City Managers you were given an extension until the November
2009 billing (Per letter from Farmersville’s current City Manager dated November 03, 2009). (The original
agreement was never approved by Cap RocklSharyland as stipulated by the contract)

The two letters above should have been considered a stop to the special reads in question.

According to our records, we responded to your company’s request to perform a special read date by a phone call
from Paula at City Hall after these two letters were sent. One of these was July 13, 2010 requesting to be read on
July 15, 2010, and the otherwas on August 12, 2010 requesting to be read the same day. We did do these per
the city’s request, but in retrospect these readings should not have taken place since the special read agreement
had since expired.

We regret that we allowed this to happen after the expiration of the original agreement, but as we discussed on
the phone on March 11, 2011 and in conformance with the Operations and Management contract with the City of
Farmersville, we will no longer be able to honor special reads for the JD Russell account.

Sincerely,

Richard E. Biggerstaff
Sharyland Utilities, L.P.

Cc: John Moran, City Manager
Joe Heimberger, Mayor
Dwight Yarbrough, Sharyland



COpy
Farmersville

March 14, 2011

Mr. Dwight Yarbrough

Vice President/General Manager

Sharyland Utilities

511 West Ohio, Suite 600

Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Yarbrough:

In accordance with the Operations and Maintenance contract currently in place between the City
of Farmersville and Sharyland (Cap Rock) Utilities, any rate changes must be ratified by both
the City and the Sharyland (Cap Rock) Board of Directors.

I have enclosed a true and accurate copy of an Ordinance passed in August 28, 2001 by the
Farmersville City Council that establishes a rate for Large Commercial Electric Customers. This
Ordinance also provides for a Primary Service Rate class in the Large Commercial Electric tier.
It is unclear to me whether or not Sharyland’s (Cap Rock) management has ever approved this
rate structure as stipulated by the Operations and Maintenance contract.

in any event, in order to ensure that the proper contractual procedures are followed, 1 hereby
tender a true and correct copy of the Ordinance for your review and possible approval.

Kindly note that we have a current Large Commercial Electric Customer that desires to transition
from a Secondary rate to a Primary rate, so I would ask that this request be reviewed and acted
upon at your earliest possible opportunity.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, or if I can be of any assistance.

Respectfully Submitted,

John M. Moran, MS, MBA, CPM

City Manager

DISCOVER A TlX.\S TRIASVRE —

205 South Main Street Farmersville, Texas 75442 p. 972.782.6151 / 972.782.6604 wwwfarmersvilletx.corn



J
D

R
U

SSE
L

L
420

W
E

L
C

H
D

R

(In
P

roduction)
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

C
H

A
R

G
E

:
PC

R
F

C
H

A
R

G
E

:
E

N
E

R
G

Y
C

H
A

R
G

E
:

D
EM

A
N

D
C

H
A

R
G

E
:

0.035
0.0307

/0.0301
upto

100
is

7.00
over

is
5.70

upto
100

is
6.86

over
is

5.59

$86.00
$4,809.00
$4,218.18
$3,567.10

$84.28
$4,809.00
$4,135.74

$3,497.77
$12,526.79

H
ere

is
a

com
parison

of
the

actual
large

com
m

ercial
rate

w
ith

the
2%

reduction
in

the
energy

charge,
dem

and
and

custom
er

charge
forw

hen
they

w
ere

in
production

and
w

hen
they

w
ere

not.

I
A

U
G

U
ST

2010
BILL

A
C

TU
A

L
R

A
T

E
L

O
W

E
R

2
%

137,400
kw

h
603.0

kw

$12,680.28

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
2010

BILL
I

A
C

TU
A

L
R

A
TE

L
O

W
E

R
2

%
10,200

K
W

H
73.80

(N
on

P
roduction)

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
C

H
A

R
G

E
:

$86.00
$84.28

PC
R

F
C

H
A

R
G

E
:

0.03
$306.00

$306.00

E
N

E
R

G
Y

C
H

A
R

G
E

:
0.0307

/0.030
1

$313.14
$307.02

D
EM

A
N

D
C

H
A

R
G

E
:

upto
100

is
7.00

over
is

5.70
$516.60

upto
100

is
6.86

over
is

5.59
$506.27

$1,221.74
$1,203.57

$153.49

$18.17



Shazyland Utiliuies L.P.
Midland Office

Sha’yland 511 W. Ohio, Suite 600
Midland, Texas 79701

U .

• Toll Free: 800-442-8688

lii Phone: 432-683-5422
Fax 432-684-0334

March 25, 2011

Mr. John M. Moran
City Manager
City of Farniersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

Dear Mr. Moran

This letter is to inform you that I am in receipt of your letter dated March 14, 2011 asking that on behalf
of Sharyland Utilities, L.P. the attached City of Farmersville Electric Rate (Large Commercial Rate
(Schedule LC)) be approved for billing under the current Operating and Management Agreement dated
January 4, 1999. 1 am also in receipt of the City of Farniersville Ordinance Number 2001-36 which
amends ordinance #95-26, Section 7: Electric Service: Subsection D.

As per Article II, Section 2.09 of the Operating and Management Agreement dated January 4, 1999
Sharyland Utilities hereby consents as of March 25, 2011, from this date forward, to the change in rates
as received in the letter dated March 14, 2011 containing the above referenced city ordnance referencing
the Large Commercial Rate (Schedule LC).

Since

wi arbrough
Vice President / General Manager



Area Electrical Rate Comparisons

Total Cost Effective Rate
Power Company

($) ($/kW-Hr)
Greenville Electric Utility System 37,639.56 0.17
Garland Power & ight 38,485.47 0.17
Denton Municipa Electric 33,308.41 0.15
Texas New Mexico Power 31,523.90 0.14
Farmersville Electric (With Ratchet 29,973.84 0.13
Farmersville Electric ( ithout Ratchet 27,514.04 0.12



CiTY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED THROUGH THE AMENDMENT OF
CHAPTER 74, “UTILITIES,” BY AMENDING THE TITLE OF ARTICLE II FROM
“WATER AND SEWER CHARGES” TO “WATER, SEWER AND ELECTRIC
CHARGES,” BY DELETING SECTIONS 74-79, ENTITLED “ELECTRIC SERVICE,”
74-80, ENTITLED “POWER COST ADJUSTMENT (PCA) FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE,”
AND 74-81, ENTITLED “LINE EXTENSION POLICY,” IN THEIR ENTIRETY AND
REPLACING SAID SECTIONS WITH NEW SECTIONS 74-79, ENTITLED “ELECTRIC
SERVICE,” 74-80, ENTITLED “POWER COST ADJUSTMENT (PCA) FOR ELECTRIC
SERVICE,” 74-81, ENTITLED “LINE EXTENSION POLICY,” AND BY ADOPTING
NEW SECTIONS 74-94, ENTITLED “ELECTRIC - DISTRIBUTED GENERATION,”
AND 74-95, ENTITLED “AVERAGE PAYMENT PLAN”; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING A
PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION; PROVIDING FOR ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT;
PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Farmersville (“City”) has determined it is in
the best interest of the citizens of the City for the City to take over the maintenance and
operations of the City’s electric utility; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to update and modify cet:tain parts of the Utilities Chapter
of the Code of Ordinances, City of Farmersville, Texas, (“Farmersville Code”) as such
ordinances apply to the provision of electrical services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF FINDINGS
The findings set forth above are found to be true and correct and are hereby
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance and made a part hereof for all purposes as
if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 2: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 74, “UTILITIES,” BY AMENDING THE
TITLE OF ARTICLE II FROM “WATER AND SEWER CHARGES” TO “WATER,
SEWER AND ELECTRIC CHARGES.”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, the title of Article II, “Water and
Sewer Charges,” of Chapter 74, entitled “Utilities,” is hereby amended to read “Article II.
Water, Sewer and Electrical Charges.”

SECTION 3: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 74, “UTILITIES,” BY DELETING
SECTIONS 74-79, ENTITLED “ELECTRIC SERVICE,” 74-80, ENTITLED “POWER
COST ADJUSTMENT (PCA) FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE,” AND 74-81, ENTITLED
“LINE EXTENSION POLICY,” IN THEIR ENTIRETY AND REPLACING SAID

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 1 of 34



SECTIONS WITH NEW SECTIONS 74-79, ENTITLED “ELECTRIC SERVICE,” 74-80,
ENTITLED “POWER COST ADJUSTMENT (PCA) FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE,” AND
74-81, ENTITLED “LINE EXTENSION POLICY.”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Sections 74-79, 74-80, and 74-81
are deleted in their entirety and replaced with new Sections 74-79, entitled “Electric
Service,” 74-80, entitled “Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) for Electric Service,” and 74-81,
entitled “Line Extension Policy” to read as follows:

“Sec. 74-79. Electric service.

Each month the City shall charge and collect for residential and
commercial electric service the amounts hereinafter set out, based
on the following rates:

(1) Residential rate (Schedule R).

a. Applicable. Applies to all Residential Customers billed
through one meter. Service will be furnished under
this rate schedule subject to the established rules and
regulations of the city covering this type of service.

b. Character of service. Alternating current, 60 cycles
per second, single-phase, 120/240 volts.

c. Rate.
Customer charge: A minimum monthly charge as
established, from time to time, by the master fee
schedule as contained in appendix A of this Code
shall be charged..
Energy Charge: Charges as established, from time to
time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.

d. Power cost adjustment. The monthly charges under
this rate schedule shall be increased or decreased as
necessary to reflect the application of a power cost
adjustment calculated in accordance with Schedule
PCA.

e. Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be subject to an
increase or decrease in proportion to the amount of
new taxes or increased taxes, required payments to
governmental entities or for governmental or
municipal purposes which are levied or imposed or
otherwise required by law or articles which were not in
effect on the effective date of the ordinance from
which this schedule is derived.

f. Curtailment. The City shall have the right at any and
all times to immediately adjust, in whole or part, the
supply of electricity to Customers in order to adjust to

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 2 of 34



fuel suppliers for generation of electricity or to adjust
to other factors affecting delivered capacity.

(2) Small commercial rate (Schedule SC).

a. Applicable. Applies to all non-residential Customers
billed through one meter whose monthly peak
demand is less than or equal to 25 kW. Service will be
furnished under this rate schedule subject to the
established rules and regulations of the City covering
this type of service.

b. Character of service. A. C., 60 cycles per second,
single-phase, 120/240 volts; three-phase, 120/240,
120/208, 240/480, 277/480 volts, as available at point
of service. Three-phase Customers served via
underground primary to pad-mounted transformers
are offered only 120/208 or 277/480 volt service.

c. Rate.

Customer charge: A minimum monthly charge as
established, from time to time, by the master fee
schedule as contained in appendix A of this Code
shall be charged.
Energy charge: Charges as established, from time to
time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.

d. Billing demand. Demand meters will be installed on all
such Customers if the:

1. Installed load indicates that demands over 25
kW will be experienced; or

2. Monthly load exceeds 9,000 kilowatt hours. A
Customer on this schedule whose demand
exceeds 25 kW for any billing period shall be
billed under Schedule MC for the next 12-
month period beginning with the current month.

The billing demand shall be the maximum 15 minute
kW measured in the month unless otherwise specified
in a firm electric service contract agreement, but it
shall not be less than 50 percent of the peak demand
measured in the 12-month period ending with the
current month.

e. Power factor. Should the power factor be lower than
0.97 lagging, the City may adjust the measured
demand by multiplying by the ratio of 0.97 to the
actual power factor.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 3 of 34



f. Power cost adjustment. The monthly charges under
this rate schedule shall be increased or decreased as
necessary to reflect the application of a power cost
adjustment calculated in accordance with Schedule
PCA.

g. Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be subject to an
increase or decrease in proportion to the amount of
new taxes or increased taxes, levied or imposed or
increased or decreased by law or articles which were
not in effect on the effective date of the ordinance
from which this schedule is derived, which the City
may hereafter have to pay.

h. Curtailment. The City shall have the right at any and
all times to immediately adjust, in whole or part, the
supply of electricity to Customers in order to adjust to
fuel suppliers for generation of electricity or to adjust
to other factors affecting delivered capacity.

(3) Medium commercial rate (Schedule MC).

a. Applicable. Applies to all non-residential Customers
billed through one meter whose monthly peak
demand is greater than 25 kW and less than or equal
to 100 kW. Service will be furnished under this rate
schedule subject to the established rules and
regulations of the City covering this type of service.

b. Character of service. A. C., 60 cycles per second,
single-phase, 120/240 volts; three-phase, 120/240,
120/208, 240/480, 277/480 volts, as available at point
of service. Three-phase Customers served via
underground primary to pad-mounted transformers
are offered only 120/208 or 277/480 volt service.

c. Rate.

Customer charge: A minimum monthly charge as
established, from time to time, by the master fee
schedule as contained in appendix A of this Code
shall be charged.

Demand charge: Charges as established, from time to
time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.

Energy charge: Charges as established, from time to
time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 4 of 34



d. Billing demand. The billing demand shall be the
maximum 15 minute measured kW in the month
unless otherwise specified in a firm electric service
contract agreement. If at any time the Customer billed
under this schedule continues for a period of 12
consecutive months without a demand in excess of 25
kW, Schedule SC shall apply with the first month
succeeding such 12-month period. Likewise, a
Customer on this schedule whose demand exceeds
100 kW for any billing period shall be billed under
Schedule LC for the next 12-month period beginning
with the current month.

e. Power factor. Should the power factor be lower than
0.97 lagging, the City may adjust the measured
demand by multiplying by the ratio of 0.97 to the
actual power factor.

f. Power cost adjustment. The monthly charges under
this rate schedule shall be increased or decreased, as
necessary, to reflect the application of a power cost
adjustment calculated in accordance with Schedule
PCA.

g. Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be subject to an
increase or decrease in proportion to the amount of
new taxes or increased taxes, levied or imposed or
increased or decreased by law or ordinances which
were not in effect on the effective date of the
ordinance from which this schedule is derived, which
the City may hereafter have to pay.

h. Curtailment. The City shall have the right at any and
all times to immediately adjust, in whole or part, the
supply of electricity to Customers in order to adjust to
fuel suppliers for generation of electricity or to adjust
to other factors affecting delivered capacity.

(4) Large commercial rate (Schedule LC).

a. Applicable. To all commercial and industrial
Customers where service is taken through one meter
at one point of delivery and where the peak monthly
kilowatt demand is greater than 100 kW. Service will
be furnished under this rate schedule subject to the
established rules and regulations of the City covering
this type of service. Before service is furnished,
however, an individual service agreement contract
between the Customer and the City may be required
outlining all details of the service to be supplied, the

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 5 of 34



terms of the contract, and the obligations of each
party.

b. Character of service. A. C., 60 cycles per second,
single-phase, 120/240 volts, three-phase, 120/240,
120/208, 240/480, 277/480, 2400/4160, 7200/12,470
volts, as available at point of service. Three-phase
Customers served via underground primary to pad-
mounted transformers are offered only 120/208,
277/480, or 2400/4160 volt service.

c. Rate.

Customer charge: A minimum monthly charge as
established, from time to time, by the master fee
schedule as contained in appendix A of this Code
shall be charged.

Demand charge: Charges as established, from time to
time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.

Energy charge: Charges as established, from time to
time, by the master fee schedule as contained in
appendix A of this Code shall be charged.

ci. Rate adjustments. Rates under this rate schedule
may be adjusted to reflect the Customer’s service
contract with the City.

a. Billing demand. The billing demand shall be the
maximum 15 minute measured kilowatt demand in the
billing period, but not less than 50 percent of the peak
demand measured in the 12-month period ending with
the current month. If at any time a Customer billed
under this schedule continues for a period of 12
consecutive months without a demand in excess of
100 kW, unless otherwise specified in a firm electric
service contract agreement, Schedule MC shall apply
beginning with the first month succeeding such 12-
month period.

f. Power factor. Should the power factor be lower than
0.97 lagging, the City may adjust the measured
demand by multiplying by the ratio of 0.97 to the
actual power factor.

g. Primary service. Where service is taken by the
Customer at the City’s available primary voltage, and
where the Customer owns, operates, and maintains
all service facilities, except metering equipment

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 6 of 34



required to take service at such voltage, a credit of
two percent of the base rate charges will be allowed.
Metering may be primary or secondary (corrected for
the transformer losses) at the City’s option.

h. Power cost adjustment. The monthly charges under
this rate schedule shall be increased or decreased, as
necessary, to reflect the application of a power cost
adjustment calculated in accordance with Schedule
PCA.

Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be subject to an
increase or decrease in proportion to the amount of
new taxes or increased taxes, levied or imposed or
increased or decreased by law or ordinances which
were not in effect on the effective date of the
ordinance from which this schedule is derived which
the City may hereafter have to pay.

j. Curtailment. The City shall have the right at any and
all times to immediately adjust, in whole or part, the
supply of electricity to Customers in order to adjust to
fuel suppliers for generation of electricity or to adjust
to other factors affecting delivered capacity.

(5) Security lights. Security lights, defined as any street light
installed within a public right of way or public space, may be
installed as approved by Public Works Director or their
designee. Installation and monthly service charges shall be
assessed as follows:

a. Customer charge: A minimum monthly charge as
established, from time to time, by the master fee
schedule as contained in appendix A of this Code
shall be charged.

b. Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be subject to an
increase or decrease in proportion to the amount of
new taxes or increased taxes, levied or imposed or
increased or decreased by law or articles which were
not in effect on the effective date of the ordinance
from which this schedule is derived, which the City
may hereafter have to pay.

Sec. 74-80. Power cost adjustment (PCA) for electric service.

(1) Calculation. Electric service billed under all applicable rate
schedules shall be subject to the application of a power cost
adjustment (PCA). The PCA shall be calculated on an
annualized basis as follows:

PCA=(WC-(P * K)—CF)IS

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 7 of 34



(2) Definitions.

PCA = Power cost adjustment factor rounded to the nearest
$O.0001 ($ per kWh)

WC = Total estimated wholesale purchased power cost on
an annualized basis. ($)
P = Total estimated wholesale energy purchases on an
annualized basis. (KWh)

K = Base energy rate. ($/KWh)

S = Total estimated kWh energy sales to city customers on
an annualized basis. (KWh)
CF = Correction factor adjustment to be applied to correct for
any variance between actual PCA costs and revenues. The
calculation of CF shall be performed on a periodic basis, but
not less than quarterly, with the results of this reconciliation
applied to the PCA on an as-needed basis to maintain PCA
revenues and costs in close proximity. ($)
The formula for the calculation of the CF shall be as follows:

CF=(A)-(B)

Where:

(A) = the actual power cost adjustment
revenues received from the application of the
power cost adjustment for the subject
reconciliation period. ($)
(B) = The actual power cost adjustment costs
which should have been recovered from the
application of the power cost adjustment for the
subject reconciliation period. ($)

Sec. 74-81. Line Extension Policy

(1) General Policy

Farmersville Electric (FE) shall extend its distribution
facilities to the Customer/Developer in accordance with the
following line extension provisions. Each provision classifies
the predominant type of electric service/use anticipated on
the Customer’s/Developer’s premises and specifies
conditions under which a line extension may be made. For
each location where electric service is desired, the
Customer’s/Developer’s classification involves an evaluation
of the type of installation and its use. The
Customer’s/Developer’s classification shall be determined by
FE. In the event that the classification assigned by FE is
incorrect, based upon the Customer’s/Developer’s

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 8 of 34



subsequent actual use of the installation, then FE may alter
the Customer’s/Developer’s classification and apply the
correct line extension classification. Appropriate
adjustments shall be made to the Customer’s/Developer’s
account or billing.

Service will not be provided, and no work to extend service
to the Customer’s/Developer’s delivery point shall be
performed until the Customer/Developer has paid any and all
fees or charges associated with the provision of service.
This includes engineering fees, Aid-I n-Construction (AIC)
charges, deposits, and/or other system fees.

FE shall extend its electric facilities only to the point of
delivery. Customer/Developer shall install and be solely
responsible for wiring of the installation on the
Customer’s/Developer’s side of the point of delivery. The
point of delivery shall be the point at which the lines of FE
connect to the lines of the Customer/Developer. This will
normally be at the service entrance which contains the meter
base for the building or other structure.

(2) Residential Line Extensions

FE will construct a new distribution extension consistent with
FE’s current specifications to serve a residential installation:

A. Applicability.

To qualify as an extension to a single-family
residential installation, the location where
Customer/Developer is requesting service shall
comply with the following provisions:

1. Location must be a permanent installation. To
qualify as a permanent location the
Customer/Developer will either have a definite
plan for, or will have begun the construction of
the building or other permanent facility.

2. Location must be a single-family residence.

3. If located within a residential subdivision
development the Customer/Developer must
have complied with the residential subdivision
development policies and paid all costs
required therein.

B. Aid-In-Construction.

1. FE shall estimate the amount of engineering
required to perform a cost estimate for any new

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 9 of 34



line extension. The Customer/Developer shall
pay this amount to FE as a retainage prior to
any engineering design being performed.

2. FE shall estimate the cost for the line extension
based on current unit material and labor costs
according to FE’s current standards and
specifications. The estimated cost is the total
cost of all construction which shall include, but
is not limited to; the labor and materials used in
constructing the extension, engineering, right-
of-way acquisition and clearing, and all other
costs directly attributable to the extension.
This total cost shall be paid up-front as an AIC
prior to any material ordered, or construction
done on the line extension.

3. There will be a refundable construction
allowance to the Customer/Developer of
$1,800.00 per meter. This amount shall be
FE’s obligation. The refundable construction
allowance shall be refunded only after the
permanent meter has been installed and the
Customer/Developer provides FE a certificate
of occupancy for the location connected. In no
case shall the refundable construction
allowance be greater than the costs paid to FE.

4. All expenses shall be trued-up after the
installation of the permanent meter for the line
extension and any additional costs shall be
invoiced to the Customer/Developer, or any
over payments made by the
Customer/Developer shall be reimbursed from
FE to the Customer/Developer.

C. Routing.

1. The line extension shall be constructed along
the most direct route. Any deviation from the
most direct route shall be at FE’s sole
discretion.

2. In all cases, the line extension shall be
constructed on dedicated right-of-way or on a
route covered by an easement.

3. Any and all right-of-way clearing shall be
performed to FE’s specifications. At the option
of the Customer/Developer and with the

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 10 of 34



agreement of FE, the applicant may perform
the clearing or hire a contractor separately to
perform the clearing, provided it is performed in
a timely manner and to FE’s specifications.

(3) Commercial Development less than 10 kW Line Extensions

FE will construct a new extension of its distribution system to
provide service to non-residential domestic and commercial
developments less than 10 kW where the
Customer/Developer requests electric infrastructure to be
installed in advance of development of a site or lot by a
Customer/Developer, under the following provisions:

A. Applicability.

The following applies to all platted, commercial
development with sites or lots for multiple
Customers/Developers to be primarily used or
developed for permanent non-residential, commercial,
retail, and/or office use;

1. The Customer/Developer shall comply with all
applicable provisions of the rules and
regulations of FE;

2. The Customer/Developer will provide, at no cost,
to FE:

(a) Right-of-way easements and covenants
on Owner’s property that are
satisfactory to FE;

(b) Site plans (streets, wet utilities,
mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and
landscaping plans, etc.), notice of
construction start dates and construction
schedules that are reasonable and
industry typical for the type of work to be
performed.

(c) Survey points for grades, lot corners,
street right-of-way, and other locations
reasonably necessary for installation of
the electric system.

3. Line extensions to each Customer/Developer
within the development will be according to the
terms and conditions of the appropriate line
extension classification.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 11 of 34



B. Aid-In-Construction.

1. FE shall estimate the amount of engineering
required to perform a cost estimate for any new
line extension. The Customer/Developer shall
pay this amount to FE as a retainage prior to
any engineering design being performed.

2. FE shall estimate the cost of the electric
infrastructure adequate to serve all prospective
Customers/Developers within the development.
This will be determined in advance of
development of a site or lot by a
Customer/Developer based on current unit
material and labor costs for the same type of
construction. The estimated cost is the total
cost of all construction which shall include, but
is not limited to: the labor and materials used in
constructing the extension, engineering, right-
of-way acquisition and clearing, and all other
costs directly attributable to the extension.
This total cost shall be paid up-front as an AIC
prior to any material ordered, or construction
done on the line extension.

3. There will be a refundable construction
allowance to the Customer/Developer of
$1,300.00 per meter. This amount shall be
FE’s obligation. The refundable construction
allowance shall be refunded only after the
permanent meter has been installed and the
Customer/Developer provides FE a certificate
of occupancy for the location connected. In no
case shall the refundable construction
allowance be greater than the costs paid to FE.

4. All expenses shall be trued-up after the
installation of the permanent meter for the line
extension and any additional costs shall be
invoiced to the Customer/Developer, or any
over payments made by the
Customer/Developer shall be reimbursed from
FE to the Customer/Developer.

C. Routing.

1. The line extension shall be constructed along
the most direct route. Any deviation from the
most direct route shall be at FE’s sole
discretion.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 12 of 34



2. In all cases, the line extension shall be
constructed on dedicated right-of-way or on a
route covered by an easement.

3. Any and all right-of-way clearing shall be
performed to FE’s specifications. At the option
of the Customer/Developer and with the
agreement of FE, the applicant may perform
the clearing, or hire a contractor separately to
perform the clearing, provided it is performed in
a timely manner and to FE’s specifications.

(4) Commercial Development Greater than 10 kW Line
Extensions

FE will construct a new extension of its distribution system to
provide service to commercial/industrial developments
greater than 10 kW where the Customer/Developer requests
electric infrastructure to be installed in advance of
development of a site or lot by a Customer/Developer, under
the following provisions:

A. Applicability.

The following applies to all platted, commercial
development with sites or lots for multiple
Customers/Developers to be primarily used or
developed for permanent commercial, industrial,
retail, and/or office use;

1. The Customer/Developer shall comply with all
applicable provisions of the rules and
regulations of FE.

2. The Customer/Developer will provide at no
cost to FE:

(a) Right-of-way easements and covenants
on Owner’s property that are
satisfactory to FE;

(b) Site plans (streets, wet utilities,
mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and
landscaping plans, etc.), notice of
construction start dates and construction
schedules that are reasonable and
industry typical for the type of work to be
performed.

(c) Survey points for grades, lot corners,
street right-of-way, and other locations

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 13 of 34



reasonably necessary for installation of
the electric system.

3. Line extensions to each Customer/Developer
within the development will be according to the
terms and conditions of the appropriate line
extension classification.

B. Aid-In-Construction.

1. FE shall estimate the amount of engineering
required to perform a cost estimate for any new
line extension. The Customer/Developer shall
pay this amount to FE as a retainage prior to
any engineering design being performed.

2. FE shall estimate the cost of the electric
infrastructure adequate to serve all prospective
customers within the development. This will be
determined in advance of development of a
site or lot by a Customer/Developer based on
current unit material and labor costs for the
same type of construction. The estimated cost
is the total cost of all construction which shall
include, but is not limited to: the labor and
materials used in constructing the extension,
engineering, right-of-way acquisition and
clearing, and all other costs directly attributable
to the extension. This total cost shall be paid
up-front as an AIC prior to any material
ordered, or construction done on the line
extension.

3. There will be a refundable construction
allowance to the Customer/Developer of
$3,400 per meter of estimated cost for making
the extension. This amount shall be FE’s
obligation. The refundable construction
allowance shall be refunded only after the
permanent meter has been installed and the
Customer/Developer provides FE a certificate
of occupancy for the location connected. In no
case shall the refundable construction
allowance be greater than the costs paid to FE.

4. All expenses shall be trued-up after the
installation of the permanent meter for the line
extension and any additional costs shall be
invoiced to the Customer/Developer, or any
over payments made by the

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 14 of 34



Customer/Developer shall be reimbursed from
FE to the Customer/Developer.

C. RouUng.

1. The line extension shall be constructed along
the most direct route. Any deviation from the
most direct route shall be at FE’s sole
discretion.

2. In all cases, the line extension shall be
constructed on dedicated right-of-way or on a
route covered by an easement on FE’s
standard form.

3. Any and all right-of-way clearing shall be
performed to FE’s specifications. At the option
of the Customer/Developer and with the
agreement of FE, the applicant may perform
the clearing, or hire a contractor separately to
perform the clearing, provided it is performed in
a timely manner and to FE’s specifications.

D. Large Power Agreement for Electric Service.

The Customer/Developer and FE have the option to
enter into a Large Power Agreement for Electric
Service when the Customers/Developers peak
demand is expected to exceed a diversified load of
150 kW. Both the Customer/Developer and FE have
to agree to the Large Power Agreement prior to
implementation. This Large Power Agreement is
subject to the following provisions:

1. The Customer/Developer shall remain on the
rate schedule as provided in the Electric
Service Agreement. The electric rates are
subject to change.

2. The character of service shall be three-phase,
60 Hertz alternating current, supplied at the
voltages available at the point of service.

3. The Customer/Developer shall comply with all
applicable provisions of the Rules and
Regulations of FE.

4. FE requires a minimum term agreement of 5
years. Longer term agreements can be
negotiated between the Customer/Developer
and FE.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 15 of 34



5. The line extension fees are negotiable under
the Large Power Agreement.

(5) Primary Service Line Extensions

FE will construct a new extension of its distribution system to
provide service to commercial/industrial developments
requesting primary voltage (14.4/25 kV) service when the
Customer/Developer requests electric infrastructure to be
installed in advance of development of a site or lot by a
Customer/Developer under the following provisions:

A. Applicability.

The following applies to all platted, commercial
development with sites or lots for multiple
Customers/Developers to be primarily used or
developed for permanent commercial, industrial,
retail, and/or office use;

1. The Customer/Developer shall comply with all
applicable provisions of the Rules and
Regulations of FE;

2. The Customer/Developer will provide at no
cost to FE:

(a) Right-of-way easements and covenants
on Owner’s property that are
satisfactory to FE;

(b) Site plans (streets, wet utilities,
mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and
landscaping plans, etc.), notice of
construction start dates and construction
schedules that are reasonable and
industry typical for the type of work to be
performed.

(c) Survey points for grades, lot corners,
street right-of-way, and other locations
reasonably necessary for installation of
the electric system.

3. Line extensions to each Customer/Developer
within the development will be according to the
terms and conditions of the appropriate line
extension classification.

B. Aid-In-Construction.

1. FE shall estimate the amount of engineering
required to perform a cost estimate for any new

ORDINANCE # 0-20 1 4-0408-00 1 Page 16 of 34



line extension. The Customer/Developer shall
pay this amount to FE as a retainage prior to
any engineering design being performed.

2. FE shall estimate the cost of the electric
infrastructure adequate to serve all prospective
Customers/Developers within the development.
This will be determined in advance of
development of a site or lot by a
Customer/Developer based on current unit
material and labor costs for the same type of
construction. The estimated cost is the total
cost of all construction which shall include: the
labor and materials used in constructing the
extension, engineering, right-of-way acquisition
and clearing, and all other costs directly
attributable to the extension. This total cost
shall be paid up-front as an AIC prior to any
material ordered, or construction done on the
line extension.

3. There will be a refundable construction
allowance to the Customer/Developer of
$5,800 per primary meter of estimated cost for
making the extension. This amount shall be
FE’s obligation. The refundable construction
allowance shall be refunded only after the
permanent primary meter has been installed
and the Customer/Developer provides FE a
certificate of occupancy for the location
connected. In no case shall the refundable
construction allowance be greater than the
costs paid to FE.

4. All expenses shall be trued-up after the
installation of the permanent meter for the line
extension and any additional costs shall be
invoiced to the Customer/Developer, or any
over payments made by the
Customer/Developer shall be reimbursed from
FE to the Customer/Developer.

C. Routing.

1. The line extension shall be constructed along
the most direct route. Any deviation from the
most direct route shall be at FE’s sole
discretion.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 17 of 34



2. In all cases, the line extension shall be
constructed on dedicated right-of-way or on a
route covered by an easement.

3. Any and all right-of-way clearing shall be
performed to FE’s specifications. At the option
of the Customer/Developer and with the
agreement of FE, the applicant may perform
the clearing, or hire a contractor separately to
perform the clearing, provided it is performed in
a timely manner and to FE’s specifications.

D. Large Power Agreement for Electric Service.

The Customer/Developer and FE have the option to
enter into a Large Power Agreement for Electric
Service when the Customers/Developers peak
demand is expected to exceed a diversified load of
150 kW. Both the Customer/Developer and FE have
to agree to the Large Power Agreement prior to
implementation. This Large Power Agreement is
subject to the following provisions:

1. The Customer/Developer shall remain on the
rate schedule as provided in the Electric
Service Agreement. The electric rates are
subject to change.

2. The character of service shall be three-phase,
60 Hertz alternating current, supplied at the
voltages available at the point of service.

3. The Customer/Developer shall comply with all
applicable provisions of the Service Rules and
Regulations of FE.

4. FE requires a minimum term agreement of 5
years. Longer term agreements can be
negotiated between the Customer/Developer
and FE.

5. The line extension fees are negotiable under
the Large Power Agreement.

(6) Temporary Service Line Extensions

FE will construct a new extension of its distribution system to
serve temporary facilities under the following provisions:

A. Applicability.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 18 of 34



To qualify as an extension to temporary service
installation, the location where the
Customer/Developer is requesting service shall:

1. Be a residence or dwelling unit not qualifying
as a permanent installation, or

2. Be a barn, shop, water well, gate opener, or
other service classified by FE as a temporary
facility.

B. Aid-In-Construction (AIC).

1. FE shall estimate the cost for the line extension
based on current unit material and labor costs
for the same type of construction. The
estimated cost is the total cost of all
construction which shall include, but is not
limited to; the labor and materials used in
constructing the extension, engineering, right-
of-way acquisition and clearing, and all other
costs directly attributable to the extension.

2. The Customer/Developer shall be required to
pay 100% of the estimated cost of AIC for the
extension and retirement of the extension (if
applicable) prior to any temporary facilities
being installed.

3. All amounts paid to FE as AIC for temporary
service shall be non-refundable.”

(7) New Electric Service

A. The following provisions shall be followed for the
extension of a new electric service to individual
Customers, residential developments, commercial
developments, or industrial developments:

1. All new electric utility services for residential
and commercial developments in the City of
Farmersville city limits shall be installed
underground.

2. New industrial customers may be allowed
overhead service pending written approval
from FE.

3. All upgraded electric utility services shall be
installed underground wherever such is sound
and practical from an engineering standpoint
as reasonably determined by the City.

ORDINANCE # 0-201 4-0408-001 Page 19 of 34



B. All streetlighting and site lighting equipment shall be
placed underground, except for the poles on which
the lights are to be affixed.

C. The Customer/Developer may furnish and install the
conduit, pull boxes, and pad-mounted equipment
pads for the installation of all on-site underground
development feeder, lateral and service lines utilized
to provide electric utility service to the building plot
pending all of the following provisions:

1. The Customer/Developer is responsible for all
expenses related thereto.

2. The specifications for the material used shall
be approved by FE prior to installation.

3. The installation of the conduit shall be
inspected and approved by FE at the time of
installation.

4. Once approved by FE, the infrastructure shall
be owned and operated by FE.

5. The Customer/Developer has obtained written
approval from FE to install the conduit,
puliboxes, and pad-mounted equipment pads.

D. The Customer/Developer will bear the cost of the pad-
mounted switchgear where the design of the
development is such that switchgear is/are required
for proper and safe operation of the distribution
system. FE shall bear the cost of the pad-mounted
switchgear where pad-mounted switchgear is/are
installed solely for the convenience of FE such as to
provide flexibility in serving load outside of the
development.

E. In all cases, underground secondary service lines
from a meter to the Customer’s/Developer’s main
disconnect switch or service center shall be installed
and maintained by the Customer/Developer. FE shall
have no responsibility or liability in connection
therewith.

F. Overhead FE feeder lines may be installed if they
meet the following criteria:

1. The overhead feeder line is located along the
perimeter of the platted building plot, or

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 20 of 34



2. The overhead feeder line is adjacent to or
within the right-of-way of thoroughfares or
alleys, and

3. FE considers the overhead feeder line to be
necessary and appropriate.

G. All the Customers/Developers shall dedicate
easements for the installation of utilities, including
electric, prior to the electric facilities being installed.
All liens and other ownership interests shall be
subordinated to the easement use.

H. Temporary utility service may be provided via an
overhead line extension, pending written approval by
FE.

(8) Area Lighting

Customer/Developer will pay 100% of the estimated cost of
construction for all lighting related facilities in advance.

(9) Ownership of Distribution Facilities

FE shall retain ownership of all material and facilities
installed by FE or the Customer/Developer for the
distribution of electric energy, whether or not the same have
been paid for by the Customer. All lines and facilities
constructed or installed by FE or the Customer/Developer
are the property of FE if on the source side of the electric
meter. The Customer/Developer will install and own all
facilities on the load side of the electric meter.

(10) Relocation of Facilities

A. FE will relocate its facilities on Customers/Developers
premises at Customers/Developers request provided
the Customer/Developer has:

1. Provided a satisfactory easement for the new
facilities,

2. Paid the estimated engineering cost to review
the relocation in advance,

3. Paid the estimated total project cost for
removal and construction cost of the electric
facilities in advance.

B. If FE determines it is necessary to move its facilities
because the Customer/Developer fails or refuses to
allow FE access to its electric facilities at any time,
then the Customer/Developer may be billed the
estimated total cost of the relocation.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-00 1 Page 21 of 34



C. FE will replace an existing overhead electric line with
an underground line upon request by a
Customer/Developer, landowner, or other party,
provided FE has:

1. Determined, in its sole discretion, that such
replacement does not adversely impact electric
service reliability or FE’s operating efficiencies,

2. Received an adequate easement(s) in a form
acceptable to FE for the construction,
installation, maintenance, operation,
replacement and/or repair of the underground
facilities, at no cost to FE,

3. Received payment of the estimated total cost
prior to commencement of such relocation for
the retirement and construction of electric
facilities required, and for the relocation of
electric facilities. The requestor must pay FE a
retainage prior to any engineering being looked
at for any proposed relocation.

(11) Refundable Construction Allowance for Line Extensions
Summary

A. Aid-In-Construction (AIC)

Customers/Developers required to provide an AIC
may be entitled to a construction allowance after
extending the electrical facilities to a Customer’s point
of delivery as shown in the table below. FE will install,
own, operate and control all facilities necessary to
provide electrical service to the point of delivery,
except as previously noted in the ordinance. The
project investment will include all standard facilities,
meters, services and transformers. Facilities not
included in the project investment are those
necessary to accommodate future growth
considerations or company initiated reliability
enhancement projects.

[Remainder of page left blank intentionally.]

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 22 of 34



B. Refundable Construction Allowances (Summary
Table)

REFUNDABLE
SERVICE APPLICATION CONSTRUCTION ALLOWANCE

Temporary Service All Temporary No refundable construction
Services allowance applies, Customer

pays 100% of estimated
construction and retirement costs
of electric facilities.

Residential All Residential $1,800 per meter
Commercial Less than 10 kW $1,300 per meter
Commercial/Industrial Greater than 10 $3,400 per meter

kW
Primary Voltage Primary Voltage $5,800 per meter
Service Service
Security Lights All Security No refundable construction

Lights allowance applies, Customer
pays 100% of estimated
construction costs

Underground Primary All Primary Customer/Developer may be
Line Underground allowed to install the civil work

Line Extensions including: all trench and
associated backfill, concrete work
associated with pad-mounted
equipment, and all conduit and its
installation. Refundable
construction allowance will apply
to Customer/Developer as stated
above.

The customer-owned equipment, load data, and
electric service requirements supplied by the
Customer/Developer will be used in the determination
of the costs.

The refundable construction allowance shall only be
refunded to the Customer/Developer once the
permanent meter has been installed and FE is
provided with a notice of certificate of occupancy. If it
is determined to be different than service
classification applied for, the refundable construction
allowance may be adjusted based on
Customer’s/Developer’s actual service classification.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 23 of 34



SECTION 4: AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 74, “UTILITIES,” BY ADOPTING NEW
SECTION 74-94, ENTITLED “ELECTRIC - DISTRIBUTED GENERATION,” AND NEW
SECTION 74-95, ENTITLED “AVERAGE PAYMENT PLAN.”

From and after the effective date of this Ordinance, Chapter 74, 11Utilities,” is hereby
amended by adopting new Section 74-94, Electric — Distributed Generation,” and new
Section 74-95, Average Payment Plan,” to read as follows:

“Sec. 74-94 Electric - Distributed Generation

(I) General Provisions

A. Intent.

This Ordinance is intended to provide for the orderly,
safe and effective interconnection and parallel
operation of distributed generation facilities within the
City of Farmersville electric system by Customers of
Farmersville Electric (FE).

B. Authority.

FE is authorized to enact this Ordinance by the Texas
Utility Code Annotated § 31.005, which authorizes
and encourages electric utilities to establish customer
option programs that encourage the reduction of air
contaminant emissions including distributed energy
generation technology. Also, Texas Utility Code
Annotated § 39.101 (b)(3) entitles all Texas electric
customers access to on-site distributed generation.
Finally, Texas Utility Code Annotated § 39.916
authorizes electric utilities to establish requirements
for and allow the interconnection and parallel
operation of Distributed Renewable Generation, and
requires the Public Utility Commission of Texas
(PUCT) to promulgate rules and regulations for the
implementation of interconnection and parallel
operation of Distributed Renewable Generation.

C. Definitions.

As used in this Ordinance, the following words and
terms shall have the meanings as set forth below:

1. Commission: the Public Utility Commission of
Texas (PUCT).

2. Customer: a person or entity interconnected to
FE’s electric system for the purpose of
receiving or exporting electric power from or to
FE’s electric system.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 24 of 34



3. Distributed Generation: an electrical generating
facility located at a Customer’s point of delivery
(point of common coupling) of ten (10)
megawatts (MW) or less and connected at a
voltage less than sixty (60) kilovolts (kV) which
may be connected in parallel operation to FE’s
electric system.

4. Interconnection: the physical connection of
distributed generation to the utility system in
accordance with the requirements of this
ordinance so that parallel operation can occur.

5. Networked secondary: two or more utility
primary distribution feeder sources electrically
tied together on the secondary (low voltage)
side to form one power source for one or more
customers. Networked secondary service is
designed to maintain service to the customers
even after the loss of one of these primary
distribution feeder sources.

6. Parallel operation: the operation of distributed
generation by a Customer while the Customer
is connected to FE’s electric system.

7. Point of Interconnection (Point of Service; Point
of Common Coupling): the point where the
electrical conductors of FE’s utility system are
connected to the Customer’s conductors and
where any transfer of electric power between
the Customer and the utility system takes
place, such as switchgear near the meter.

8. Pre-certified equipment: a specific generating
and protective equipment system or systems
that have been certified as meeting the
applicable parts of this Ordinance relating to
safety and reliability by an entity approved by
the Commission.

9. Stabilized: the FE electric system shall be
considered stabilized when, following a
disturbance, the system returns to the normal
range of voltage and frequency for a duration of
two (2) minutes.

D. Applicability.

This Ordinance applies to all persons or entities that
desire to interconnect or operate in parallel with a

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 25 of 34



distributed generation system within FE’s electric
system.

E. Application and Agreement Required.

1. Before a person or entity may interconnect or
operate in parallel with a distributed generation
system within FE’s electric system, that person
or entity must complete and submit the
“Application for the Interconnection and
Parallel Operation of Distributed Generation
with the Farmersville Electric Utility System”
provided by FE. This form establishes the
terms and conditions for the interconnection
and parallel operation of the distributed
generation system.

2. Agreements with Customers for the
interconnection and parallel operation of
distributed generation within FE’s electric
system shall be in accordance with this
Ordinance, the PUCT rules and regulations,
and all applicable state and federal laws.

3. The interconnection shall not be energized prior
to the execution of the Agreement and FE
inspection as required herein.

4. The application form may be modified from
time to time by FE as is required for
appropriate processing of applications.

(2) Technical Requirements

A. General Requirements.

1. All interconnections shall comply with all
applicable state and federal laws and
regulations, including without limitation, PUCT
SUBST.R.25.21 2.

2. All interconnections shall comply with local
building and electric codes as adopted and
amended by FE. Installation of all
interconnections shall be inspected by FE.
Inspection and approval of the installation by
FE is a condition of interconnection and
parallel operation of distributed generation.

3. Variations from the Technical Requirements
herein must be reviewed and approved by FE
prior to implementation. Variations in the point

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 26 of 34



of interconnection must be approved by FE and
included in the application form prior to
approval.

B. Manual Disconnect.

The Customer shall provide and install a manual load
break switch that provides a clear indication of the
switch position at the point of interconnection to
provide separation between FE electrical system and
the Customer’s electrical generation system. The
location of the disconnect switch must be approved by
FE.

The disconnect switch shall be easily visible, mounted
separately from metering equipment, readily
accessible to FE personnel at all times, and capable
of being locked in the open position with a FE
padlock. FE reserves the right to open the disconnect
switch isolating the Customer’s distributed generating
system (which may or may not include the Customer’s
load) from FE’s electrical system for the following
reasons:

1. To facilitate maintenance or repair of FE’s
electrical system.

2. When emergency conditions exist on FE’s
electrical system.

3. When the Customer’s distributed generating
system is determined to be operating in a
hazardous or unsafe manner or unduly
affecting FE’s electrical system.

4. When the Customer’s distributed generating
system is determined to be adversely affecting
other electric consumers on FE’s electrical
system.

5. Failure of the Customer to comply with
applicable codes, regulations and standards in
effect at the time.

6. Failure of the Customer to abide by any
contractual arrangement or operating
agreement with FE’s.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 27 of 34



C. Power Quality.

1. Voltage.

FE shall endeavor to maintain the distribution
voltages on the electrical system, but shall not
be responsible for factors or circumstances
beyond its control. The Customer shall provide
an automatic method of disconnecting
generation equipment from FE’s electrical
system within 10 cycles should a voltage
deviation greater than +5% or -10% from
normal be sustained for more than 30 seconds
(1800 cycles), or in the event of a voltage
deviation greater than +10% or -30% from
normal be sustained for more than 10 cycles. If
high or low voltage complaints or flicker
complaints result from the operation of the
Customer’s distributed generation, the
Customer’s generating system shall be
disconnected until the problem is resolved to
the satisfaction of FE.

2. Frequency.

FE shall endeavor to maintain a 60-hertz
nominal frequency on the electrical system.
The Customer shall provide an automatic
method of disconnecting generation equipment
from FE’s electrical system within 15 cycles
should a deviation in frequency of +0.5Hz or -

0.7Hz from normal occur.

3. Harmonics.

In accordance with IEEE 519, the total
harmonic distortion (THO) of voltage shall not
exceed 5% of a pure sine wave of 60-hertz
frequency or 3% of the 60-hertz frequency for
any individual harmonic when measured at the
point of interconnection with FE’s electrical
system. Also, the total current distortion shall
not exceed 5% of the fundamental frequency
sine wave, If harmonics beyond the allowable
range result from the operation of the
Customer’s distributed generation, the
Customer’s distributed generating system shall
be disconnected until the problem is resolved.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 28 of 34



4. Flicker.

The distributed generation facility shall not
cause excessive voltage flicker on FE’s
electrical system. This flicker shall not exceed
3% voltage dip, in accordance with IEEE 519
(Section 10.5), as measured at the point of
interconnection.

5. Power factor.

The Customer’s distributed generation system
shall be designed, operated and controlled at
all times to provide reactive power
requirements at the point of interconnection
from 97% lagging to 97% leading power factor.
Induction generators shall have static
capacitors that provide at least 95% of the
magnetizing current requirements of the
induction generator field. FE may, in the
interest of safety, authorize the omission of
capacitors. However, where capacitors are
used for power factor correction, additional
protective devices may be required to guard
against self-excitation of the Customer’s
generator field.

D. Loss of Source.

The Customer shall provide approved protective
equipment necessary to immediately, completely and
automatically disconnect the Customer’s distributed
generation equipment from FE’s electrical system in
the event of a fault on the Customer’s system, a fault
on FE’s system or loss of source on FE’s electric
system. Such protective equipment shall conform to
the criteria specified in UL 1741 and IEEE 1547. The
Customer’s distributed generating system shall
automatically disconnect from the grid within 10 cycles
if the voltage on one or more phases falls and stays
below 70% of nominal voltage for at least 10 cycles.
The automatic disconnecting device may be of the
manual or automatic reclose type and shall not be
capable of reclosing until after FE’s service voltage
and frequency are restored to within the normal
operating range and the system is stabilized.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 29 of 34



E. Coordination and Synchronization.

The Customer shall be solely responsible for
coordination and synchronization of the Customer’s
distributed generating system with all aspects of FE’s
electrical system. The Customer also assumes all
responsibility for any damage or loss that may occur
from improper coordination and synchronization of its
distributed generating system with FE’s electrical
system.

F. Metering.

The actual metering equipment required, its voltage
rating, number of phases and wires, size, current
transformers, and number of input and associated
memory are dependent upon the type, size and
location of the electric service provided. In situations
where power may flow both in and out of the
Customer’s electrical system, power flowing into the
Customer’s electrical system may be measured
separately from power flowing out of the Customer’s
electrical system. FE will provide the metering
equipment necessary to measure capacity and
energy delivered to and from the Customer. The
Customer shall reimburse FE for any costs of the
metering including engineering, material and labor.

G. Interconnection Study.

If FE determines that an interconnection study is
necessary, FE shall perform the study under
reasonable terms and conditions agreed upon by both
the Customer and FE, and at the Customer’s sole
expense. No study fee will be charged if the proposed
generation site is not on a networked secondary and
if all of the following apply:

1. Proposed distributed generation equipment is
pre-certified.

Generation equipment that is less than 20 kW
AC shall be considered pre-certified if a UL
1741 listed inverter that also meets IEEE 1547
specifications is used as well as UL 1703 listed
photovoltaic (PV) modules.

2. Proposed distributed generation system does
not expect to export more than 15% of total
load on the feeder.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 30 of 34



3. Proposed distributed generation system does
not contribute more than 25% of the maximum
possible short circuit current of the feeder.

H. Protection.

The distributed generation facility must have
interrupting devices capable of interrupting the
maximum available fault current, an interconnection
disconnect device, a generator disconnect device, an
over-voltage trip, an under-voltage trip, an over/under
frequency trip and a manual or automatic
synchronizing check (for facilities with standalone
capability). Facilities rated over 10kW, three-phase,
must also have reverse power sensing and either a
ground over-voltage or a ground over-current trip
depending on the grounding system. Grounding shall
be done in accordance with UL 1741, IEEE 1547 and
NEC Article 250.

Three-Phase Generators.

1. Synchronous machines:

The distributed generation facility’s
circuit breakers shall be three-phase
devices with electronic or
electromechanical control.

ii. The Customer is solely responsible for
proper synchronization of its generator
with FE’s electric system.

iii. The excitation system response ratio
shall not be less than 0.5.

iv. The generator’s excitation system shall
conform to the field voltage versus time
criteria specified in ANSI Standard C50.
13-1 989.

2. Induction machines.

The induction machines used for generation
may be brought up to synchronous speed if it
can be demonstrated that the initial voltage
drop at the point of interconnection is within the
flicker limits specified in this document.

3. lnverters:

Line-commutated inverters do not
require synchronizing equipment.

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 31 of 34



ii. Self-commutated inverters require
synchronizing equipment.

1. Standards.

The distributed generation equipment shall be
designed, installed, operated and maintained in
accordance with, but not limited to, ANSI standards,
UL standards, IEEE standards, the National Electrical
Code, ERCOT Operating Guides and any other
applicable local, state or federal codes, statutes, and
regulations. In the case of a conflict between the
requirements in this Ordinance and any of the
aforementioned standards, regulations, or codes, this
Ordinance shall prevail. All distributed generation
equipment and their installation plans must be
approved by FE prior to installation.

(3) Purchases from Customer

FE will pay the Customer for all the metered kWh output
from the Customer above and beyond that was consumed
by the Customer on a monthly basis.

Customer Energy Purchase Rate: $O.0547 per kWh for all
kWh

Sec. 74-95 Average Payment Plan

(1) General Provisions

A. Farmersville Electric (FE) Average Payment Plan is
available to qualifying residential members of FE who
desire to pay an average amount each month.

B. The average monthly payment will be determined
monthly by averaging the most recent 12 months of
billing history, including the current month’s billing,
plus or minus 1/12 of your deferred balance (which is
the cumulative difference between your monthly
average billing amount and your actual billing
amount). Because this is a moving average, your
monthly bill will fluctuate depending on your past and
current usage.

C. To qualify, all of the following conditions must be met:

1. Residential consumers only.

2. 12 months of billing history on this account.

3. Current account balance of zero.

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 32 of 34



4. No more than 2 delinquent payments in 12
months.

5. No cut-off notices in last 12 months.

D. Terms of this billing plan require all payments be
made on time. If payments are not received by the
due date, the plan will be subject to termination. If the
plan is terminated, all balances are due and payable
at time of termination.

SECTION 5: REPEALER
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all other Ordinances, resolutions, and/or policies
of the City, whether written or otherwise, and shall not repeal any of the provisions of
those ordinances except in those instances where the provisions of those ordinances
are in direct conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance. Any and all Ordinances,
resolutions, and/or policies of the City, whether written or otherwise, which are in any
manner in conflict with or inconsistent with this Ordinance shall be and are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict and/or inconsistency.

SECTION 6: SEVERABILITY
It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council that the several provisions of
this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any court of competent jurisdiction shall
judge any provisions of this Ordinance to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such
judgment shall not affect any other provisions of this Ordinance which are not
specifically designated as being illegal, invalid, or unenforceable.

SECTION 7: PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE
Any person, firm or corporation who violates any provision of this Ordinance by
interconnecting distributed generation to FE’s electric system without a complete
Application and executed Agreement, or violating any other provision of this Ordinance,
upon conviction, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and shall be fined up to $2,000.00 per
violation. Each occurrence and each day that a violation continues shall be considered
a separate offense and punished accordingly.

SECTION 8: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
Any violation of this ordinance can be enjoined by a suit filed in the name of FE and/or
the City of Farmersville in a court of competent jurisdiction, and this remedy shall be in
addition to any penal provision in this ordinance or in the Code of the City of
Farmersville.

SECTION 9: PUBLICATION
The City Secretary is hereby directed to publish in the Official Newspaper of the City of
Farmersville the Caption, Penalty, and Effective Date Clause of this Ordinance as
required by Section 52.011 of the Local Government Code.

SECTION 10: ENGROSSMENT AND ENROLLMENT
The City Secretary of the City of Farmersville is hereby directed to engross and enroll
this Ordinance by copying the exact Caption and the Effective Date Clause in the

ORDINANCE #0-2014-0408-001 Page 33 of 34



minutes of the City Council of the City of Farmersville, and by filing this Ordinance in the
Ordinance records of the City.

SECTION II: SAVINGS
All rights and remedies of the City of Farmersville are expressly saved as to any and all
violations of the provisions of any Ordinances which have accrued at the time of the
effective date of this Ordinance; and, as to such accrued violations and all pending
litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such
Ordinances, same shall not be affected by this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until
final disposition by the courts.

SECTION 12: EFFECTIVE DATE
This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and publication in
accordance with and as provided by Texas law.

PASSED on first reading on the 25th day of March, 2014, and second reading on the 8th

day of April, 2014 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the
date set out below.

APPROVED THIS 8th DAY OF AP IL, 2014.

BGW

ATTEST:

Joeph E. H4Ibeir, P.E., Mayor

BY:

________________________

Edie Sim ity Secretary

ORDINANCE # 0-2014-0408-001 Page 34 of 34



SECTION 2: Water and Electrical Service Initiation Fees; Miscellaneous Services (C of 0 Article II,
Section 2-1, Water and electric service initiation fees; miscellaneous services)

Electric and Water Service I Deposits

Transfer of Service Address I $30

Electric

Service Connect Fee $30
Homeowner Deposit $150
Renter Deposit $200
Temporary Service for Construction $150 minimum or 100% of the cost of

installation and retirement whichever is
more

Service Disconnect/Reconnect Fee (during regular $30
business hours)
Service Disconnect/Reconnect Fee (after business $45
hours)
Security Light per month $12

Water
Service Connect Fee $30
Homeowner Deposit $100

Renter Deposit $150
Temporary Service for Property Clean Up $27.50 for a period up to 7 days

Miscellaneous Water and Electric Services Deposits
Meter Checks $35
Reconnection $30 during business hours; $40 for other

than business hours

Reconnection following meter tampering $100 during business hours

Reconnect Fee following rationing violations $100 plus any additional costs to City

SECTION 2 (A) Electric Service Rates. Water and Electrical Service Initiation Fees; Miscellaneous
Services (C of 0 Article II, Section 2-8, Electric service rates)

Residential Rate (Schedule R)

Security Deposit $200.00

Customer Charge $6.75

Energy Charge $0.1077 per kWh for all kWh
Small Commercial Rate (Schedule SC)

Security Deposit $200.00
Customer Charge $15.00

Energy Charge for
jst

5,000 kWh or less $0.11 10 per kWh
Energy Charge greater than 5,000 kWh $0.0970pkWh

A Customer on this schedule whose demand

exceeds 25 kW for any billing period shall be billed

under Schedule MC for the next 1 2-month period

beginning_with_the_current_month.

Medium Commercial Rate (Schedule MC)
Security Deposit $400.00

Customer Charge $40.00



Minimum Energy Charge $221.25 —

Demand Charge per kWh for all monthly billing $7.25 per kWh plus the Energy
demands greater than 25 kW Charge immediately following
Energy Charge for l 5,000 kWh or less $0.1010 per kWh
Energy Charge for 5,001 kWh or more $0.0787 per kWh
A Customer billed under this schedule for a period of
12 consecutive months without a demand in excess of
25 kW will be changed to Schedule SC on the first
month_succeeding_such_12-month_period.
A Customer on this schedule whose demand exceeds
100 kW for any billing period shall be billed under
Schedule LC for the next 1 2-month period beginning
with_the_current_month.
b&du

Security Deposit $800.00
Customer Charge $86.00
Demand Charge per kWh for all monthly billing $7.00 per kW plus the following
demands for the jst 100 kW or less of monthly billing Energy Charge
demand
Demand Charge per kWh for all monthly billing $5.70 per kW plus the following
demands for demands greater than 100 kW Energy Charge
Minimum Energy Charge $786.00
Energy Charge for all kWh $0.0627 per kWh

The following provisions are applicable to ALL
Schedules (R, SC, MC, LC)

Power cost adjustment. The monthly charges
under this rate schedule shall be increased or decrease
necessary to reflect the application of a power cost
adjustment calculated in accordance with Schedule PC
Tax adjustment. The above rate shall be subject to an
increase or decrease in proportion to the amount of
new taxes or increased taxes, levied or imposed or
increased or decreased by law or articles which were
not in effect on the effective date of the ordinance
from which this schedule is derived, which the City
may hereafter have to pay.

SECTION 6. Electric Service Fees (C of 0 Article Il Section 2-5, Electric service fees)
(Ordinance # 0-2014-0408-001)

Residential Rate
Minimum monthly charge $6.75
Energy Charge $0.1077 per kWh for all kWh

Small Commercial Rate

Minimum monthly charge $15.00
Energy Charge for 1st 5,000 kWh or less $0.11 10 per kWh
Energy Charge greater than 5,000 kWh $0.0970 per kWh

Medium Commercial Rate

Minimum monthly charge $40.00
Energy Charge for jst 5,000 kWh or less $Q.1010 per kWh
Energy Charge for 5,001 kWh or more $0.0787 per kWh



Demand Charge for all monthly billing demands greate $7.25 per kWh
than 25 kW

Large Commercial Rate
Minimum monthly charge $86.00
Energy Charge for all kWh $0.0627 per kWh
Demand Charge for all monthly billing demands $7.00 per kW
for the jst 100 kW or less of monthly billing
demand
Demand Charge for all monthly billing demands for dem $5.70 per kW
greaterthan_100kW

SECTION 7. Electrical Surcharge Rate (Ordinance # 0-2013-0108-004)

I Per kilowatt hourfor any rate customer I $.005



L
E

G
E

N
D

—
FM

18
88

88
8

FM
T

N
M

P
H

C
E

C

FM
T

N
M

P

FM
T

PL

FM
T

PL
H

C
E

C

—
FM

FE
C

!
FM

T
N

M
P

F
E

C

\
FM

FM
=

FA
R

M
E

R
SV

(L
L

E
(M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

IE
L

E
C

T
R

IC
.

FE
C

=
FA

R
M

E
R

S
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

C
O

O
P

E
R

A
T

IV
E

.

H
C

E
C

=
H

U
N

T
-C

O
L

L
IN

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
C

O
O

P
E

R
A

T
IV

E
,

SI
-I

A
R

Y
L

A
N

D
-C

E
L

E
ST

E

SE
R

V
IC

E
T

E
R

R
IT

O
R

Y
,

T
N

M
P

T
E

X
A

S
N

E
W

M
E

X
IC

O
P

O
W

E
R

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

T
PL

T
E

X
A

S
P

O
W

E
R

A
N

D
L

IG
H

T
(O

N
C

O
R

)

I

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
IT

Y
O

F
FA

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
LE

—
—

C
C

N
B

O
4
,O

A
R

Y
W

I
cr

n
A

T
p
,w

ci

I_
__

__

_
_
_
_
_

_

1
:

“
1

—
*

—
-

-
-

L
”

a
..

.
I

‘
-
,

L
r
i



IL

Farmersville
I)I4( C’IR TLAS TRIAsIRIc

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an Interlocal agreement between Collin
County and the City of Farmersville for Animal Sheltering Services

• An agreement with Collin County is attached for review.
• This agreement concurs with the amount already in the 2014-2015

Bud get

ACTION: Approve or disapprove agreement as presented.

(III — E)



Contract Amendment Eight (8)

Office of the Purchasing Agent
Collin County Administration Building

2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 3160

McKinney, TX 75071
972-548-4165

Vendor: City of Farmersville
205 S. Main St.
Farrnersville, TX 75452

Effective Date
Contract No.
Contract

Construction and Use of an Animal Shelter
in Collin County

Awarded by Court Order No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:
Contract Amendment No.:

Court Order No.
Court Order No.
Court Order No.
Court Order No.
Court Order No.
Court Order No.
Court Order No.
Court Order No.

2006-89 1-09-26
2007-1009-11-13
2008-887-10-14

2009-585-08-10
2010-834-10-11

2011-686-09-19
2013-013-01-07

2013-963-11-18

YOU ARE DIRECTED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THIS CONTRACT

Agreement shall be in effect from October 1, 2014, continuing through and including September 30, 2015 at the below rate:

Total amount for fiscal year 2015: $ 9,564.00

Except as provided herein, all terms and Conditions of the contract remain in full force and effect
and may only be modified in writing signed by both parties.

ACCEPTED BY:

CITY OF FARM ERSVILLE

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED BY
AUTHORITY OF COLLIN COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, TX 75452

SIGNATURE

TITLE:

________

DATE:

Collin County Administration Building
2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071

10/1/2014
10103-09

Interlocal Agreement for the Facility

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

8

Michalyn Rains, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent
DATE:



Farmersville
I)IS( (VIR .‘. TIXAS TRI-ASUKi

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon an agreement with Collin County
regarding funding for the Rike Library

• An agreement with Collin County is attached for review
• Changes were made to the agreement per City Council request

ACTION: Approve or disapprove contract as presented.

(Ill — F)



THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF COLLIN

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COUNTY OF COLLIN

AND THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
REGARDING THE CHARLES J. RIKE MEMORIAL LIBRARY

I.

This agreement is made and entered by and between Collin County, a
political subdivision of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as the “COUNTY” and
the City of Farmersville, a political subdivision of the State of Texas; hereinafter referred
to as the “CITY”.

II.

The COUNTY and the CITY agree as follows:

The COUNTY is a duly organized political subdivision of the State of Texas
engaged in the administration of County Government and related services for the benefit
of the citizens and residents of Collin County.

The CITY is a duly organized political subdivision of the State of Texas engaged
in the administration of City government and related services for the benefit of the
citizens and residents of the City of Farmersville.

The Charles J. Rike Memorial Library, hereinafter referred to as the
“LIBRARY”, is a department of the City established by the City Council for
administering and providing library services for the general public in Farmersville and
Collin County, Texas.

The undersigned officers or agents of the COUNTY and the CITY are properly
authorized officials and agents and each has the necessary authority to execute this
agreement on behalf of the COUNTY and CITY and that any necessary resolutions or
orders extending said authority has been duly passed and are now in full force and effect.

The COUNTY agrees to fund the CITY for the benefit of the LIBRARY in the
amount of $15,308.17 for the 2015 fiscal year (October 2014 through September 2015) of
the COUNTY, under the conditions and terms set out herein.



In exchange for said funds provided by the COUNTY, the CITY will provide the
following services to the citizens of Collin County for the year of 2015:

The LIBRARY shall continue to provide full
library services for residents of Collin County, Texas,
without distinction between those who reside within or
without an incorporated area of the county. “Full library
services” shall mean access to all library materials made
available to Farmersville residents. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, City reserves the right to adopt and enforce rules
and regulations regarding the use of the library facilities
which make reasonable distinctions between Farmersville
residents and non-residents. City may promulgate rules
regarding general access to library materials, including
internet access, in its sole discretion.

The LIBRARY shall perform such other functions and
duties as may be required of it by law or by lawful
authority.

All benefits and services provided by the LIBRARY and the administration of its
program or programs shall be done in conformity with all State and Federal Laws and
without regard to race, religion, gender or ethnic background of the persons being served,
and without regard to the immigration status of the persons being served.

All funds provided to the CITY by the COUNTY under the terms of this
agreement shall be used solely for library services to the public.

The CITY shall diligently prepare and keep accurate and current records of its
board meetings, official actions and expenditures related to the LIBRARY and shall
permit inspection and copying of said records by authorized agents of the
Commissioners’ Court, District Attorney and County Auditor of Collin County, Texas
from 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday of each week (except officially
recognized holidays).

The CITY shall comply with the Texas Open Records Act and the Texas Open
Meetings Act, provided that matters and records deemed confidential by law shall not be
compromised.

For the aforementioned services provided by the CITY, the COUNTY agrees to
pay to the CITY for the full performance of this agreement the annual amount of
$15,308.17; to be paid on a quarterly basis. The CITY understands and agrees that
payment by the COUNTY to the CITY shall be made in accordance with the normal and
customary processes and business procedures of the COUNTY, and in conformance with
applicable state law.



Neither of the parties to this agreement waives or shall be deemed herby to waive
any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising
from the exercise of governmental powers and functions. The CITY is not given
authority by this contract to place the COUNTY under any manner of legal obligation to
any third party, person, entity or agency, and is not hereby made an agent of the
COUNTY for the purpose of incurring liability. The CITY does not have under this
agreement authority or legal capacity to admit or confess error or liability on behalf of the
COUNTY.

The effective date of this agreement shall be the day that it is signed by both
parties.

This agreement and any of its terms and provisions, as well as the rights and
duties of the parties hereto, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

In the event that any portion of this agreement shall be found to be contrary to
law, it is the intent of the parties hereto that the remaining portions shall remain valid and
in full force and effect to the extent possible.

EXECUTED in duplicate originals this, the 28th day of October, 2014.

BY:

________________________

The County Judge of Collin County, Texas

BY:

________________________ _________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E. Date
The Mayor of the City of Farmersville, Texas



4A
Farmersville
I)IS C)VIR A TI1sAS TRISURI

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a Distribution Interconnection
Agreement with Sharyland Utilities

An agreement with Sharyland Utilities is attached for review

ACTION: Approve or deny the agreement as presented.

(Ill
—

G)



Distribution
Interconnection Agreement

between

Sharyland Utilities, L.P.

And

Farmersville Electric

Dated: October 10, 2014



DISTRIBUTION INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

SHARYLAND UTILITIES, L.P.
AND

FARMERSVILLE ELECTRIC

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the lO day of October, 2014, (the
“Execution Date”), by and between Sharyland Utilities, UP. (“Sharyland”) and Farmersville
Electric (“Farmersville”) each sometimes hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” or
both referred to collectively as the “Parties.”

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, each Party is the owner and operator of transmission and/or distribution
facilities and is engaged in the business of delivering electric energy to the general public within
ERCOT; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to interconnect their respective distribution systems in the
respects, and under the terms and conditions set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and
conditions herein set forth, the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM

1.1 This Agreement shall become effective on the Execution Date (the “Effective

1.2 Unless otherwise mutually agreed, this Agreement shall remain in effect initially
for a period of two (2) years from the Effective Date, and shall continue in effect thereafter for
periods of two (2) years each unless canceled after such initial period or any subsequent period
either by mutual agreement or by either Party upon at least twenty-four (24) months written
notice to the other Party. Upon termination of this Agreement, each Party shall discontinue the
use of the facilities of the other and shall disconnect the Points of Interconnection. Any cost
recovery obligations resulting from this Agreement shall survive termination of this Agreement
until such obligations are fulfilled.

ARTICLE II- OBJECTIVE AND SCOPE

2.1 It is the intent of the Parties, by this Agreement, to state the terms and conditions
under which the Parties’ distribution systems will be interconnected and to identify the facilities
provided by each Party at the Points of Interconnection.

2.2 This Agreement shall apply to the ownership, construction, operation, and
maintenance of those facilities that are specifically identified and described in the Facility
Schedules that are attached hereto and incorporated herein. This Agreement does not obligate
either Party to provide, or entitle either Party to receive, any service not expressly provided for
herein. Each Party is responsible for making the arrangements necessary to receive any delivery

Page 1



service, ancillary service or other miscellaneous service that either Party may desire from the
other Party or any third party.

2.3 This Agreement, including all attached Facility Schedules, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the Parties with regard to the interconnection of the
facilities of the Parties at the Points of Interconnection expressly provided for in this Agreement;
provided, however, the Parties acknowledge that in some cases they may enter into separate
agreements regarding the construction, repair, upgrade, or demolition of certain facilities as
contemplated by Section 4.4. The Parties are not bound by or liable for any statement,
representation, promise, inducement, understanding, or undertaking of any kind or nature
(whether written or oral) with regard to the subject matter hereof if not set forth or provided for
herein. This Agreement replaces and supersedes all other agreements and undertakings, oral and
written, between the Parties with regard to the subject matter hereof. It is expressly
acknowledged that the Parties may have other agreements covering other services not expressly
provided for herein; such agreements are unaffected by this Agreement.

ARTICLE III - DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall apply:

3.1 Agreement means this Interconnection Agreement with all exhibits, schedules and
attachments applying hereto, including any schedules and attachments hereafter made and any
amendments hereafter made.

3.2 ERCOT means the Electric Reliability Council of Texas, Inc., or its successor in
function.

3.3 ERCOT Requirements means the ERCOT Nodal Operating Guides, ERCOT
Metering Guidelines, and ERCOT Nodal Protocols adopted by ERCOT and approved by the
PUCT, including any attachments or exhibits referenced in the ERCOT Nodal Protocols, as
amended from time to time, that contain the scheduling, operating, planning, reliability, and
settlement (including customer registration) policies, rules, guidelines, procedures, standards,
and criteria of ERCOT.

3.4 Facility Schedule(s) means the schedule(s) to this Agreement that identify the
Point(s) of Interconnection and describe the agreement on ownership, control, operation, and
maintenance responsibilities of the Parties at the Point(s) of Interconnection.

3.5 Good Utility Practice means any of the practices, methods and acts engaged in or
approved by a significant portion of the electric utility industry during the relevant time period,
or any of the practices, methods and acts which, in the exercise of reasonable judgment in light
of the facts known at the time the decision was made, could have been expected to accomplish
the desired result at a reasonable cost consistent with good business practices, reliability, safety,
and expedition. Good Utility Practice is not intended to be limited to the optimum practice,
method, or act to the exclusion of all others, but rather to be acceptable practices, methods, or
acts generally accepted in the region. Good Utility Practice may include, but not be limited to,
conformance with the applicable and consistently applied reliability criteria, standards, and
operating guides of ERCOT and the NERC, or successor organization(s).

Page 2



3.6 NERC means the North American Electric Reliability Corporation or its successor
in function.

3.7 NERC Reliability Standards means the mandatory electric reliability standards
enforced by NERC.

3.8 Point(s) of Interconnection means the points where the Systems of the Parties are
connected or may, by the closure of normally open switches, be connected.

3.9 PUCT means the Public Utility Commission of Texas or its successor in function.

3.10 System means the electrical distribution facilities and equipment of either Party
operating below 60,000 volts (60 kV).

ARTICLE IV - ESTABLISHMENT AND TERMINATION
OF POINTS OF INTERCONNECTION

4.1 The Parties agree to comply with NERC Reliability Standards as they relate to the
interconnection of their facilities at the locations identified and described in the Facility
Schedules.

4.2 The Parties agree to interconnect their facilities at the locations, and in accordance
with the terms and conditions specified in Exhibit A hereto and as further described in the
Facility Schedule(s). The Facility Schedule(s) shall specify the responsibilities of the Parties
with respect to ownership, control, operation, and maintenance of the interconnection facilities.

4.3 Unless otherwise provided in a Facility Schedule, each Party shall, at each Point
of Interconnection, at its own risk and expense, design, install, or cause the design and
installation of the transmission or distribution facilities (including all apparatus and necessary
protective devices) on its side of the Point of Interconnection, so as to reasonably minimize the
likelihood of power quality abnormalities, originating in the System of one Party, from affecting
or impairing the System of the other Party, or other electrical systems to which the System of
such Party is interconnected. The Parties agree that all Points of Interconnection will be
established in conformance with the ERCOT Requirements. The Parties agree to cause their
Systems to be constructed in accordance with specifications at least equal to those provided by
the National Electrical Safety Code, approved by the American National Standards Institute, in
effect at the time of construction. Except as otherwise provided in the Facility Schedules, each
Party will be responsible for the facilities it owns on its side of the Point of Interconnection.

4.4 From time to time, a Point of Interconnection may be added, changed, modified,
or deleted from this Agreement as mutually agreed by the Parties and/or as ordered by a
regulatory authority having jurisdiction thereof. The Parties shall enter into such agreements as
the Parties mutually agree to address any related construction, repair, upgrade, or demolition
activities. In addition, the Parties shall amend this Agreement to update Exhibit A and to update
Facility Schedules or add new Facility Schedules, as applicable. Subject to regulatory approval,
if required, either Party may terminate a Point of Interconnection on twelve (12) months advance
written notice. Upon termination of a Point of Interconnection, each Party shall discontinue the
use of the facilities of the other Party associated with the use of that Point of Interconnection and

Page 3



shall disconnect from that Point of Interconnection. The Parties agree to use reasonable efforts
to coordinate the termination of a Point of Interconnection to minimize any disruption in service
by either Party.

4.5 Subject to regulatory approval, if required, and unless otherwise mutually agreed,
neither Party shall have the right to disconnect from the other Party at any Point of
Interconnection specified on Exhibit A and a Facility Schedule, originally attached to this
Agreement or added subsequent to the execution of this Agreement, except as set forth in Section
4.4 above, or upon failure to cure a Default pursuant to Article XV of this Agreement.

4.6 For facilities not specified in the Facility Schedules, or if either Party makes
changes or additions to the facilities at a Point of Interconnection, which may affect the operation
or performance of the other Party’s interconnection facilities, the Parties agree to notify the other
Party, in writing, of such changes. Such changes shall be made in accordance with Good Utility
Practice, ERCOT Requirements, the National Electrical Safety Code, other applicable codes, and
standards in effect at the time of construction, and coordinated between the Parties.

4.7 Each Party agrees to provide current as-built drawings to the other Party of the
facilities owned by that Party at each Point of Interconnection, and update such drawings to the
extent that material changes to the facilities occur.

ARTICLE V - SYSTEM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

5.1 Unless otherwise provided by the Facility Schedules, each Party shall, at each
Point of Interconnection, at its own risk and expense, operate and maintain the facilities
(including all apparatus and necessary protective devices) it owns or hereafter may own, so as to
reasonably minimize the likelihood of power quality abnormalities, originating in the System of
one Party, from affecting or impairing the System of the other Party, or other electrical systems
to which the Party is interconnected. The Parties agree that all Points of Interconnection will be
operated and maintained in conformance with applicable ERCOT Requirements and Good
Utility Practice.

5.2 Unless otherwise provided by the Facility Schedules, each Party will be
responsible for the operation, maintenance and inspection of all facilities it owns now or
hereafter may own associated with each Point of Interconnection.

5.3 Unless otherwise provided by the Facility Schedules, each Party shall operate the
facilities within its System. The operation of the System shall be such that power flows that
enter and exit one Party’s System do not have undue impacts on the other Party’s System.
Operational responsibility for facilities owned by one Party, but installed in another Party’s
substation or distribution line will be identified in the Facility Schedule for that particular Point
of Interconnection.

5.4 During the term of this Agreement, the Parties will, consistent with maintaining
good operating practices, coordinate their operations to maintain continuity of services to their
respective customers to the extent practicable. Planned facility maintenance by either Party that
will cause a deviation from the normal power and energy flow at a Point of Interconnection will
be scheduled at a mutually agreeable time. Except as otherwise permitted by the terms of this

Page 4



Agreement, no changes will be made in the normal operation of a Point of Interconnection
without the mutual agreement of the Parties. The Parties will, to the extent necessary to support
continuity of operations, coordinate the operation of protective devices on the facilities they
operate in the proximity of the Points of Interconnection that might reasonably be expected to
affect the operation of facilities on the other Party’s System.

5.5 Each Party will provide the reactive requirements for its own System in
accordance with the ERCOT Requirements. Each Party will provide the reactive requirements
for its own System so as not to impose a burden on the other Party’s System.

5.6 During periods of emergency conditions declared by ERCOT, or as necessary to
restore customer service, either Party may operate equipment that is normally operated by the
other Party, provided that authorization to do so must first be received from the Party that
normally operates the equipment, such authorization not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
It shall be considered reasonable for the Party that normally operates such equipment to deny
such a request by the other Party if the withholding Party will provide such operation within the
time frame called for in the circumstances. Such operations by the other Party will be at no cost
to the owner or normal operator of the equipment.

5.7 Each Party will determine the operating limits of the facilities that it owns and
make such limits known to the other Party. The Party operating their own facilities will not
exceed those limits without prior approval of the Party owning the facilities.

ARTICLE VI- RIGHTS OF ACCESS, EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION, AND
REMOVAL

6.1 Upon reasonable notice, except in an emergency involving safety of persons or
protection of property, each Party shall permit duly authorized representatives and employees of
the other Party to enter upon its premises for the purpose of inspecting, testing, repairing,
renewing, or exchanging any or all of the equipment owned by such other Party that is located on
such premises or for the purpose of performing any work necessary in the performance of this
Agreement.

6.2 Each Party grants to the other Party permission to install, maintain, and/or
operate, or cause to be installed, maintained, and/or operated, on its premises, the necessary
equipment, apparatus, and devices required for the performance of this Agreement. Any such
installation, maintenance, and operation to be performed, except in the case of emergencies, shall
be performed only after a schedule Of such activity has been submitted and agreed upon by the
Parties.

6.3 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, any and all facilities placed or installed, or
caused to be placed or installed by one Party on, or in, the premises of the other Party, shall be
owned by and remain the property of the Party installing such facilities, regardless of the mode
and manner of annexation or attachment to real property. Upon the termination of any Point of
Interconnection under this Agreement, the Party owning such facilities placed or installed on the
premises of the other Party, shall have the right 1) to sell such facilities to the other Party, if the
other Party wishes to purchase such facilities, or 2) to enter the premises of the other Party and,
within a reasonable time, remove such facilities, at no cost to the owner of the premises. If, upon

Page 5



the termination of any Point of Interconnection under this Agreement, facilities of a Party that
are installed on the premises of the other Party are neither sold to the other Party nor removed by
the owning Party within a reasonable time, such facilities shall be considered abandoned by the
owning Party and may be disposed of by the other Party in the manner it shall determine
appropriate; provided, however, that any net cost incurred by the disposing Party shall be
reimbursed by the abandoning Party.

6.4 Each Party shall clearly mark their respective facilities with appropriate
ownership identification.

6.5 Either Party may request the other Party to upgrade or modify its terminal
facilities at a Point of Interconnection in accordance with the other Party’s standard design of
equipment, provided that the upgrade or modification is consistent with Good Utility Practice
and, if applicable, is approved by the PUCT. The requesting Party shall provide the other Party a
minimum of twenty-four (24) months’ notice of the upgrade or modification of its terminal
facilities at a Point of Interconnection, absent mutual acceptance of a shorter notice period. The
Parties agree to use reasonable efforts to coordinate the upgrade or modification of terminal
facilities at a Point of Interconnection to minimize any disruption in service by either Party.

ARTICLE VII- METERING AND RECORDS

7.1 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all metering equipment required herein shall
be selected, installed, tested, operated and maintained by the Party owning such metering
equipment in accordance with Good Utility Practice and the ERCOT Requirements.

7.2 The Party that does not own the metering equipment shall be permitted to witness
any testing, inspection, maintenance, or alteration of such metering equipment owned by the
other Party. The owner of such equipment shall give reasonable advance notice of all tests and
inspections so that representatives of the other Party may be present. After proper notification to
the other Party, the owner may proceed with the scheduled tests or inspections regardless of
whether a witness is present.

7.3 If any test or inspection of metering equipment shows that it does not meet the
accuracy requirements established by the ERCOT Requirements, the meter or other equipment
found to be inaccurate or defective shall be promptly repaired, adjusted, or replaced by the
owner. Should metering equipment fail to register, the power and energy delivered and received
shall be determined in accordance with the ERCOT Requirements.

7.4 As long as metering, telemetering or communications facilities are required by the
ERCOT Requirements and are operated and maintained in accordance with the ERCOT
Requirements, the Party owning these facilities shall allow the other Party to read the meter by
means of the existing telemetering and communications facilities. The other Party shall be
responsible for any incremental costs incurred by the owning Party to provide any meter reading
capability over and above that which is required by the owning Party.

Page 6



ARTICLE VIII- COMMUNICATION AND TELEMETERING FACILITIES

8.1 Unless otherwise agreed in writing, each Party shall provide, at its own expense,
the necessary communication, and telemetering facilities needed for the control and operation of
its System.

8.2 All communication and telemetering facilities required herein shall be selected,
installed, tested, operated, and maintained by the Party owning such equipment in accordance
with Good Utility Practice and, if applicable, the ERCOT Requirements.

ARTICLE IX - INDEMNIFICATION

NOTWITHSTANDING THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE XIII, TO THE
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND ONLY TO THE EXTENT RESULTING FROM
A PARTY’S NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER FAULT IN THE DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION,
OR OPERATION OF ITS FACILITIES DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS
AGREEMENT, SUCH PARTY SHALL (I) ASSUME ALL LIABILITY FOR, AND
SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OTHER PARTY AGAINST, ANY AND ALL MONETARY
LOSSES SUFFERED BY THE OTHER PARTY OR DAMAGE TO SUCH OTHER
PARTY’S PROPERTY, AND (II) INDEMNIFY THE OTHER PARTY AND ITS
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS AGAINST THIRD PERSONS’
CLAIMS (AND SUCH INDEMNIFIED PERSON’S COSTS AND EXPENSES OF
DEFENSE THEREOF) FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, DAMAGE TO
PROPERTY OF ANY THIRD PERSON, OR DISRUPTION OF THE BUSINESS OF
ANY THIRD PERSON. NOTHING IN THIS ARTICLE WILL CREATE AN
OBLIGATION TO ASSUME, OR INDEMNIFY A PERSON FOR, (I) A PARTY’S
COSTS AND EXPENSES, COURT COSTS, OR ATTORNEY FEES INCURRED IN
PROSECUTING OR DEFENDING AN ACTION AGAINST THE OTHER PARTY, (II)
DAMAGES FOR DISRUPTION OF THE OTHER PARTY’S BUSINESS, OR (III)
AMOUNTS PAID BY THE OTHER PARTY IN SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY SET FORTH IN
(I) AND (II) SHALL NOT APPLY TO AN INDEMNIFYING PARTY’S GROSS
NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT. THIS ARTICLE DOES NOT
CREATE A LIABILITY ON THE PART OF EITHER PARTY TO A THIRD PERSON,
BUT REQUIRES INDEMNIFICATION TO THE EXTENT SET FORTH HEREIN
WHERE SUCH LIABILITY EXISTS. THIS ARTICLE WILL NOT BE APPLIED TO
CREATE AN INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATION THAT IS IN EXCESS OF ANY
CONTRIBUTION OBLIGATION A PARTY HAS UNDER CHAPTER 33 OF THE
TEXAS CIVIL PRACTICE & REMEDIES CODE.

ARTICLE X - CONFIDENTIALITY

10.1 Subject to the exception in Section 10.2, any information that a Party claims is
competitively sensitive, commercial, or financial information under this Agreement
(“Confidential Information”) shall not be disclosed by the other Party to any person not
employed or retained by the other Party, except to the extent disclosure is (i) required by law; (ii)
reasonably deemed by the disclosing Party to be required to be disclosed in connection with a
dispute between or among the Parties, or the defense of litigation or dispute; (iii) otherwise
permitted by written consent of the other Party, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld; or

Page 7



(iv) necessary to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement or as a distribution service provider.
The Party asserting confidentiality shall notify the other Party in writing of the information it
claims is confidential. Prior to any disclosures of a Party’s Confidential Information under this
Section, or if any third party or governmental authority makes any request or demand for any
Confidential Information, the disclosing Party agrees to promptly notify the other Party in
writing and agrees to assert confidentiality and reasonably cooperate with the other Party in
seeking to protect the Confidential Information from public disclosure by confidentiality
agreement, protective order, or other reasonable measures.

10.2 This provision shall not apply to any information that was or is hereafter in the
public domain (except as a result of a breach of this provision).

ARTICLE XI- NOTICES

11.1 Notices of an administrative nature, including but not limited to a notice of
termination, notice of default, request for amendment, change to a Point of Interconnection, or
request for a new Point of Interconnection, shall be forwarded to the designees listed below for
each Party and shall be deemed properly given if delivered in writing in the manner described
herein. Any such notice may be given by personal delivery to the Party entitled thereto, by e
mail (with confirmation of receipt), by any courier service which guarantees overnight, receipted
delivery, or by U.S. Certified or Registered Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the Party
entitled thereto, at:

If to Sharyland:

Attn: President
1807 Ross Avenue, Suite 460
Dallas, Texas 75201
Phone: 214-978-8243
Fax: 214-978-8810
Email: mcaskeysharyland.com

If to Farmersville:

Attn: City Manager
205 South Main
Farmersville, Texas 75442
Phone:972-782-6151
Fax: 972-782-6604
Email: b.white@farmersvilletx.com

11.2 The above listed names, titles, and addresses of either Party may be changed upon
written notification to the other Party.

ARTICLE XII - SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

12.1 Subject to the provisions of Section 12.2 below, this Agreement shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the permitted successors and assigns of the respective Parties.

Page 8



12.2 Neither Party shall assign its interest in this Agreement in whole or in part without
the prior written consent of the other Party. Such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld,
provided that neither Party will be required to consent to any assignment which would, in its sole
judgment and among other reasons, subject it to additional federal or state regulation, result in
the imposition of additional costs of administration which the Party requesting consent to
assignment does not agree to reimburse, or in any way diminish the reliability of its System,
enlarge its obligations or otherwise create or maintain an unacceptable condition. The respective
obligations of the Parties under this Agreement may not be changed, modified, amended, or
enlarged, in whole or in part, by reason of the sale, merger, or other business combination of
either Party with any other person or entity. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a Party may assign,
without the consent of the other Party, its interest in this Agreement, in whole or in part, to a
successor to all or a substantial portion of the Party’s transmission and/or distribution business;
to any affiliate of the assigning Party with an equal or greater credit rating; to any distribution
service provider with the legal authority and operational ability to satisfy the obligations of the
assigning Party under this Agreement; or for collateral security purposes in connection with any
financing or financial arrangements.

12.3 The several provisions of this Agreement are not intended to and shall not create
rights of any character whatsoever in favor of any persons, corporations, or associations other
than the Parties to this Agreement, and the obligations herein assumed are solely for the use and
benefit of the Parties to this Agreement.

ARTICLE XIII - GOVERNING LAW AND REGULATION

13.1 THIS AGREEMENT WAS EXECUTED IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND
MUST IN ALL RESPECTS BE GOVERNED BY, INTERPRETED, CONSTRUED, AND
ENFORCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS
EXCEPT AS TO MATTERS EXCLUSIVELY CONTROLLED BY THE
CONSTITUTION AND STATUTES OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. This
Agreement is subject to all valid applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations of duly constituted regulatory authorities having jurisdiction.

13.2 In the event that a regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the Parties orders
a change in the terms of this Agreement, the Parties agree to negotiate in good faith a
replacement term that will most nearly accomplish the purpose and intent of the original term
consistent with the regulatory order. If the Parties cannot reach an agreement over the new term,
and if the old term is an essential provision of this Agreement, either Party may elect to terminate
this Agreement by providing sixty (60) days prior written notice of such election to the other
Party. An election to terminate under this provision shall not affect either Party’s duty to
perform prior to the effective date of termination.

13.3 In the event any part of this Agreement is declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
shall constitute a binding agreement between the Parties provided, however, that if either Party
determines, in its sole discretion, that there is a material change in this Agreement by reason of
any provision or application being finally determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, that
Party may terminate this Agreement upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other Party.

Page 9



An election to terminate under this provision shall not affect either Party’s duty to perform prior
to the effective date of termination.

ARTICLE XIV - FORCE MAJEURE

Neither Party shall be considered in default with respect to any obligation hereunder,
other than the payment of money, if prevented from fulfilling such obligations by reason of any
cause beyond its reasonable control, including, but not limited to, an act of God, labor
disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, insurrection, riot, fire, storm or flood, explosion,
breakage or accident to machinery or equipment, a curtailment, order, regulation or restriction
imposed by governmental, military, or lawfully established civilian authorities, or by the making
of necessary repairs upon the property or equipment of either Party (“Force Majeure”) and
neither Party shall be liable to the other for damages that result from such a Force Majeure event. In
the event of the occurrence of an event of Force Majeure, the affected Party shall notify the
other Party of such Force Majeure as soon as reasonably possible after the determination that an
event of Force Majeure has occurred. If performance by either Party has been prevented by
such event, the affected Party shall promptly and diligently attempt to remove the cause of its
failure to perform, except that neither Party shall be obligated to agree to any quick settlement
of any strike or labor disturbance, that, in the affected Party’s opinion, may be inadvisable or
detrimental, or to appeal from any administrative or judicial ruling.

ARTICLE XV - TERMINATION ON DEFAULT

15.1 The term “Default” shall mean the failure of either Party to perform any
obligation in the time or manner provided in this Agreement. No Default shall exist where such
failure to discharge an obligation (other than the payment of money) is the result of Force
Majeure as defined in this Agreement or the result of an act or omission of the other Party. Upon
a Default, the non-defaulting Party shall give written notice of such Default to the defaulting
Party. Except as provided in Section 15.2, the defaulting Party shall have thirty (30) days from
receipt of the Default notice within which to cure such Default; provided however, if such
Default is not capable of cure within thirty (30) days, the defaulting Party shall commence such
cure within thirty (30) days after Default notice and continuously and diligently complete such
cure within ninety (90) days from receipt of the Default notice; and, if cured within such time,
the Default specified in such Default notice shall cease to exist.

15.2 If a Default is not cured as provided in this Article, or if a Default is not capable
of being cured within the period provided for herein, the non-defaulting Party shall have the right
to terminate this Agreement by written notice at any time until cure occurs, and be relieved of
any further obligation hereunder and, whether or not that Party terminates this Agreement, to
recover from the defaulting Party all amounts due hereunder, plus all other damages and
remedies to which it is entitled at law or in equity. The provisions of this Article will survive
termination of this Agreement.

15.3 The failure of a Party to this Agreement to insist, on any occasion, upon strict
performance of this Agreement will not be considered to waive the obligations, rights, or duties
imposed upon the Parties by this Agreement.

Page 10



ARTICLE XVI- MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

16.1 Any undertaking by a Party to the other Party under this Agreement shall not
constitute the dedication of the electrical System or any portion thereof of that Party to the public
or to the other Party, and it is understood and agreed that any such undertaking shall cease upon
the termination of this Agreement.

16.2 IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE UNDER ANY
PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS OR
EXPENSES FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF PROFIT OR
REVENUE, LOSS OF THE USE OF EQUIPMENT, COST OF CAPITAL, COST OF
TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES, WHETHER BASED IN WHOLE OR IN
PART IN CONTRACT, IN TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY,
OR ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY. THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY SET
FORTH IN THIS SECTION 16.2 ARE NOT INTENDED TO AND SHALL NOT IN ANY
MANNER, LIMIT OR QUALIFY THE LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE
PARTIES UNDER ANY OTHER AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

16.3 Both Parties to this Agreement represent that there is no agreement or other
obligation binding upon it, which, as such Party is presently aware, would limit the effectiveness
or frustrate the purpose of this Agreement.

16.4 This Agreement may be amended only upon mutual agreement of the Parties,
which amendment will not be effective until reduced in writing and executed by the Parties.

16.5 The descriptive headings of the various sections of this Agreement have been
inserted for convenience of reference only and are to be afforded no significance in the
interpretation or construction of this Agreement.

16.6 This Agreement will be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which is
deemed an original, but all constitute one and the same instrument.

[Signatures are on next pagel

Page 11



fN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by the
undersigned authorized representatives.

SHARYLAND UTILITIES L.P.

By:______________________
Name: Mark Caskey
Title: President

Date:___________________________

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

By:_______________________
Name: Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E.
Title: Mayor

Date:

Page 12



E
x
h
ib

it
A

F
ac

il
it

ie
s

N
am

e
of

P
oi

nt
of

D
el

iv
er

y
L

D
F

M
et

er
M

et
er

in
g

E
st

im
at

ed
-

S
ch

ed
ul

e
In

te
rc

on
ne

ct
io

n
V

ol
ta

ge
C

ha
rg

e
V

ol
ta

ge
In

st
al

le
d

P
ea

k
L

oa
d

N
o.

[k
V

J
T

yp
e

(1
)

[k
V

l
C

os
t

Ik
W

l
-

1
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

1
24

.5
O

H
L

24
.5

Se
e

T
ar

if
f

8,
20

0
I

2
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

2
24

.5
O

H
L

24
.5

Se
e

T
ar

if
f

0

N
ot

es
:

(1
)

In
di

ca
te

d
L

oc
al

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

(L
D

F)
C

ha
rg

e(
s)

de
te

rm
in

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

E
R

C
O

T
R

eg
io

na
l

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
A

gr
ee

m
en

t

T
T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

D
el

iv
er

y
Po

in
t

(L
D

F
C

ha
rg

e
M

et
er

in
g

C
ha

rg
e)

D
S

=
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
at

io
n

vo
lta

ge
bu

s
co

nn
ec

ti
on

(L
D

F
C

ha
rg

e
=

M
et

er
in

g
+

D
S

C
ha

rg
e)

O
H

L
=

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
O

ve
rh

ea
d

L
in

e
co

nn
ec

ti
on

(L
D

F
C

ha
rg

e
=

M
et

er
in

g
+

D
S

+
O

H
L

C
ha

rg
e)

Pa
ge

1



Exhibit B

FACILITY SCHEDULE NO. 1

1. Name: FarmersviHe 1

2. Facility Location: The Point of Interconnection is located at 214 South Washington,
Farmersville, Texas 75442

3. Delivery Voltage: 24.5 kV

4. Metered Voltage: 24.5 kV

5. Loss Adjustment Due To Meter Location: No

6. Normal Operation of Interconnection: Closed

7. One-Line Diagram Attached: Yes, see Exhibit E

8. Facilities Ownership and Installation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland owns the following facilities: See Exhibit D
• Farrnersville owns the following facilities: None

9. Facility Operation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland will operate those facilities serving the Point of Interconnection.
• Farmersville will operate the facilities it owns.

10. Facility Maintenance Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Each Party is responsible for maintenance of the facilities it owns that are

provided for in this Facility Schedule.

11. Estimated Peak Load: kW (initially) 8,200

12. Other Terms and Conditions: None

Page 2



Exhibit C

FACILITY SCHEDULE NO. 2

1. Name: Farmersville 2

2. Facility Location: The Point of Interconnection is located at 503 CR 1077 Farmersville,
Texas 75442

3. Delivery Voltage: 24.5 kV

4. Metered Voltage: 24.5 kV

5. Loss Adjustment Due To Meter Location: Yes

6. Normal Operation of Interconnection: Open

7. One-Line Diagram Attached: Yes, see Exhibit F

8. Facilities Ownership and Installation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland owns the following facilities: Disconnect switch
• Farmersville owns the following facilities: None

9. Facility Operation Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Sharyland will operate those facilities it owns including the distribution line

serving the Point of Interconnection.
• Farmersville will operate the facilities it owns.

10. Facility Maintenance Responsibilities of the Parties:
• Each Party is responsible for maintenance of the facilities it owns that are

provided for in this Facility Schedule.

11. Estimated Peak Load: kW, kW (initially) 0.0

12. Other Terms and Conditions: None

Page 3



D -I D
i

0 3 ID in 0 S CD ID -4 S 0 3 CD C
’J

C C

PD

F C -I D
i

S 0 3 CD 0 0 3 CD -4 0 3 CD

I-
i

in :

in
F

-i
F

)
N

J
F

-i

C
D

CD
C

D
CD

CD
C

=
C

C
C

in
in

in
in

in

C
C

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C

3
3
3
3
3

I
3:

CD
3

N
J

F
i

CD
i

!
.

<
<

I
N

J

S
S

C
C

3
3

3
3

—
4

--
I

S
S

0
0

3
3

CD
CD I.’ li

ii
0
,

D
ii

in

CD CD 0 3 iD in

C CD CD li
i

CD CC 0
J

CD CD in CC

h
.

I-

3
3

C
D
3 H 2. C

D
3

c
r
3

3
6

3

-I

u
J

-
,

3
3

5
-

ID

:i
0

*.
I.

ID
-N

I
F

-



Transformer Bushings

Transformer Bushings

12 Regulators SinglePhase JFR 3

Chick - Reslaois. 3

.-

13 Fence Station Fence Chain link Fabric w/r Barb wire 400

-U1f-- I
13

13

Fence

Fence

Station Gate2O 1

Station Walk-Through Gate 1

‘I

14 Conduit PVC 800

14 Conduit PVC 620

14 Conduit EMT 160

158O

15 Control Cable 1000

15 Control Cable Fiber Optic Cables to Regulator 50
,._ .-. .1050

—

_çcto oooj
16 Conductor Copper 100

16 Conductor Copper 200

16 Conductor Copper 500

16 Conductor Copper 1200

-w

conductor

16 Conductor Aluminum MC 560

16 Conductor Aluminum 300

1jI
18 Foundations Reaulators Foundation 1

-. — — — — ——— — -

18 Foundations Transformer Foundation 2

—

Page 5

F;1nt

Unit f——-e

Transformer

11

11

High side

Low side

0- PLUS - C

“0-PLUS-C”

QTY.I
-

7

3

4

7

4ch&k ‘-: Folrnaatbhs.•

UnIt 18 Parent

Uitt18 Parent - Foundations - z

18 Foundations 25kV Circuit Breaker Foundation 2

Foundations

-

1

18 Foundations Communication Tower Foundation

-- —

2



•0 0 ft ft 0 a

D
O -D ft a.

= 0 0 ft 0 ft

C
O

0

f
’
J

N
J

to
a

N
J

to
t
o
D

ft

to
in c-

f

to
to 3

.

9.
9.

to 3
3

ft
ft

O
0

n 3
.

a

a 0

N
J

to to n 3
.

to 3
.

to C to 3 ft 0 -4 C

N
J

.f
t

G
D

0
0

C
C

c-
f

-<
-f

t

ft
ft

3
3

N
J

N
J

ft

to ft 0 ft N
J

-J

0
0

-
•0 ft

ft —
ft a

-1 0 0 3 ft -o 0 9 ft -I 0 0 3 ft c-
f

0 3
.

- cJQ C
tt

N
J

to in 3
.

0
,

3
. m .0 C 3 ft = ft 0 0 -f
t

N
J

-J

1=

to ft -C c-
f

0 a
, a ft N

J

0

N
)

N
J

N
J

c_
i

—



E
x

h
ib

it
E

O
N

E
-L

IN
E

D
IA

G
R

A
M

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
1

6
9

<
V

TN
F

Io
/2

t3
/E

b
/2

S
M

V
6

V
iz

P
E

M
V

A
6
7

K
y

/I
L

L
2
4
/J

<
V

C
]

Y

—

1
4
.4

/
?

9
K

y

E
s

±
ri

b
±

1
;
r

__
_

C
ir

u
iL

s

N
o

;e
:

R
i

R
2

-
V

ip
e
r

R
e
c
lo

se
r

w
it

h
S

L
L

J5
1R

C
o
n
tr

o
l

M
i

11
2

-
lr

a
r
s
o

c
.&

M
ar

-<
V

le
s
t

S
w

h
c
h

1
2
C

/2
ID

V

A iT
4
C

E
S

St
zz

S
e?

v

f6
6
4

lE
5A

S
L

C
S

±
cn

d
ar

o

T
h

Li

Pa
ge

1



E
x

h
ib

it
F

O
N

E
-L

IN
E

D
IA

G
R

A
M

F
A

R
M

E
R

S
V

IL
L

E
2

N
E

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le

M
P

K
W

K
.R

A
U

B
0

C
1

0
0

N
T

i1
0

0

F
A

.
0

FL
oc

00
0

D
T

S
A

&
E

ID
.4

Y
D

V
O

L
T

A
I
2

L
c’

C
:K

O
U

r
V

O
L

IB
G

V
O

L
T

C
I2

.

R
el

ay
A

la
rm

s:
W

E
N

L
A

C
B

A
T

T

R
el

ay
1

N
L

4
L

.L
A

C
O

R
L

4
L

*
H

ot
T

ag

Pa
ge

2



Farmersville
I)IS(OVIK ,‘ rLssrRIslrRI.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Mayor and Councilmembers

City Manager Ben White

October 28, 2014

Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution to sell City assets through
Rene Bates Auction

. A resolution is attached for review.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the resolution as presented.

(Ill — H)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
RESOLUTION # R-2014-1028-OO1

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE,
TEXAS, DECLARING SPECIFIED PROPERTY A SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING
THE SALE THEREOF.

WHEREAS, the Farmersville Police Department of the City of Farmersville has the
following items as surplus and all proceeds from the sale of these items will be placed in
the Police Department’s Seizure Fund:

• ASSORTED POLICE EQUIPMENT I.E.: CAMERAS, PRISONER CAGES,
LIGHTS, AND BRUSH GUARD

• 1991 POLARIS ATV

WHEREAS, the Farmersville Public Works Department of the City of Farmersville has
the following item as surplus and all proceeds from the sale of these items will be
placed in the Public Works Department Fund:

• 1999 CHEVROLET PU Cl 500 VIN#: 1 GCEC14W8XZ1 17445

WHEREAS, the Farmersville Fire Department of the City of Farmersville has the
following item as surplus and all proceeds from the sale of these items will be placed in
the Fire Department Fund:

• FRIDGEADAIR OVEN WHITE

WHEREAS, the staff recommends the described items above be declared surplus
property and sold;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS to declare the above described vehicles and equipment as
surplus property and to authorize the sale thereof.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS on this the 9th day of September, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
Attest:

Edie Sims, City Secretary



Farmersville
1)1St 0VIR ? ThXiS TR[ASUkE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution and contract purchasing
two Police vehicles through Government Capital Corporation

• A resolution is attached for review
• The contract with Government Capital Corporation is attached for

review (the contract must be approved coinciding with the
ordinance and resolution)

ACTION: Approve or disapprove resolution and contract as presented.

(Ill — I)



CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
RESOLUTION # R-20’14-1014-OO1

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
CONTRACT WiTH GOVERNMENT CAPITAL CORPORATION FOR THE PURPOSE
OF FINANCING “POLICE VEHICLES”.

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville (the “Issuer”) desires to enter into that certain
Finance Contract No.6776, by and between the Issuer and Government Capital
Corporation (“GCC”) for the purpose of financing “Police Vehicles”. The Issuer desires
to designate this Finance Contract as a “qualified tax exempt obligation” of the Issuer
for the purposes of Section 265 (b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE:

Section 1. That the Issuer will enter into a Finance Contract with GCC for the purpose
of financing “Police Vehicles” with the following VIN numbers:

1 GNLC2E02ER1 95618
1 GNLC2EO6ER1 93869

Section 2. That the Finance Contract dated as of October 14, 2014, by and between
the City of Farmersville and GCC is designated by the Issuer as a “qualified tax exempt
obligation” for the purposes of Section 265 (b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.

Section 3. That the Issuer will designate Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor, as an
authorized signer of the Finance Contract dated as of October 28, 2014, by and
between the City of Farmersville and GCC.

PASSED AND APPROVED this the day of October, 2014.

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Edie Sims, City Secretary

Resolution # R-2014-1014-OO1 Page 1 of 1



PUBLIC PROPERTY FINANCE ACT CONTRACT

THIS Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (hereafter referred to as the ‘Finance Contract’) is dated as of October
14, 2014, by and between Government Capital Corporation, a Texas corporation (herein referred to as “GCC), and the City of
Farmersvilie, a political sub-division or agency of the State of Texas (hereinafter referred to as the “Issuer).

WITNESSETH: In furtherance of the providing by GCC of financing to the Issuer in connection with the Issuer’s acquisition
from Defender Supply that is more fully described on EXHIBIT A attached hereto (the “Property”), and in consideration of the mutual
covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, pursuant to the provisions of the Public Property Finance Act, Chapter 271,
Subchapter A, Texas Local Government Code, as amended (the Act”), the parties agree as follows:

1. Term and Payments. The Issuer hereby covenants and agrees to pay to the order of GCC and GCC’s successors
and assigns those principal and Interest installment amounts in those sums set forth on EXHIBIT B attached hereto (the “Payments’)
on or before those dates per installment that are more fully set forth on EXHIBIT B (the ‘Payment Dates’). It is acknowledged and
understood that GCC may assign its rights hereunder to a third party and that notice of said assignment shall be provided to the
Issuer and that the Issuer, thereafter, shall look to and consider said assignee as the party to whom all of the Issuer’s duties
hereunder are owed. The obligation of the Issuer to make the Payments shall not be subject to set-off, counterclaim, or recoupment
to the extent permitted by law. The Interest is calculated on the basis of a 30/360-day year on the unpaid principal amounts from
the Schedule Date of the EXHIBIT B.

2. Security, Levy of Taxes, Budgeting.
(a) During the term of this Finance Contract, the Issuer covenants that prior to adopting a budget for any

ensuing fiscal year it shall place in its proposed budget for such ensuing fiscal year an amount necessary to pay the Finance Contract
Payments for such ensuing fiscal year, and that the final budget for each fiscal year shall set aside and appropriate out of Ad Valorem
Taxes and other revenues and funds lawfully available therefore an amount sufficient to pay the Finance Contract Payments. The
Issuer hereby agrees to assess and collect, a continuing direct annual Ad Valorem Tax on all taxable property within the boundaries
of the Issuer, within the limitations prescribed by law, at a rate from year to year sufficient, together with such other revenues and
funds lawfully available to the Issuer for the payment of the Payments, to provide funds each year to pay the Payments, full
allowance being made for delinquencies and costs of collection. Such taxes and such revenues and funds in an amount sufficient to
make the Payments are pledged to GCC and GCC’s successors and assigns for such purpose as the same shall become due and
payable under this Finance Contract.

(b) The Issuer waives all rights of set-off, recoupment, counterclaim and abatement against GCC and GCC’s
successors and assigns with respect to the amounts due under this Finance Contract, and the Issuer’s obligation to pay amounts due
under this Finance Contract is absolute and uncondItional and not subject to set-off, recoupment, counterclaim or abatement for any
reason whatsoever.

3. DeposIt Into the Payment Fund.
(a) Upon this Finance Contract taking effect the Issuer shall establish a Payment Fund, which shall be

maintained by the Issuer as long as any Payments are unpaid. The Issuer hereby pledges the Payment Fund for the exclusive
purpose of securing the Payments and shall apply the funds therein to the payment of Payments as such payments come due.

(b) Each year in which Payments come due, the Issuer shall, not later than the day preceding any such due
date, deposit into the Payment Fund, from the Issuer’s maintenance and operations taxes or other lawfully available funds (within
the limits prescribed by law) an amount sufficient to make such payment. To the extent permitted by law, the Issuer hereby
pledges Its maintenance and operations tax as security for this obligation. To the extent required by the Texas Constitution the
Issuer agrees during each year of the term of this Finance Contract to assess and collect annually a sufficient sum to pay the greater
of (1) interest on the debt created by this Finance Contract and a sinking fund of at least two percent of the principal amount of such
debt, or (2) the payments required by Exhibit B attached hereto.

(c) The Payment Fund shall be depleted at least once a year except for a carryover amount not to exceed one
twelfth (1/12) of the amount of the Payments expected to come due in the following year.

4. Taxes. The Issuer agrees to directly pay all taxes, insurance and other costs of every nature associated with Its
ownership of the Property.

5. The Issuer’s Covenants and Representations. The Issuer covenants and represents as follows:
(a) The Issuer will provide an opinion of its counsel to the effect that, it has full power and authority to enter

into this Finance Contract which has been duly authorized, executed, and delivered by the Issuer and is a valid and binding obligation
enforceable in accordance with its terms, and all requirements for execution, delivery and performance of this Finance Contract have
been, or will be, complied with In a timely manner;

(b) All Payments hereunder for the current fiscal period have been duly authorized and wili be paid when due;
(C) There are no pending or threatened lawsuits or administrative or other proceedings contesting the

authority for, authorization of performance of, or expenditure of funds pursuant to this Finance Contract;
(d) The information supplied and statements made by the Issuer in any financial statement or current budget

prior to or contemporaneously with this Finance Contract are true and correct;
(e) The Issuer has complied with all bidding/proposal laws applicable to this transaction and the purchase of

the Property.
(f) No contract, rental agreement, lease-purchase agreement, payment agreement or contract for purchase

under the Act to which the Issuer has been a party at any time during the past ten (10) years has been terminated by the Issuer as
a result of insufficient funds being appropriated in any Fiscal Year. No event has occurred which would constitute an event of default
under any debt, revenue bond or obligation which the Issuer has issued during the past ten (10) years.

(g) The Issuer will pay the Contract Payment Due by check, wire transfer, or ACH only.

r1
GOVERNMENT CAPITAL

Pub’ic Property Finan Act Contract for Cities & Counties



6. Use and Licenses. The Issuer shall pay and discharge all operating and other expenses of every nature
associated with its use of the Property. The Issuer shall obtain, at Its expense, all registrations, permits and licenses, if any,
required by law for the installation and operation of the Property.

7. Maintenance. The Issuer agrees to be solely responsible for all maintenance and operating costs of every nature
associated with its ownership of the Property and the Issuer acknowledges that GCC or GCC’s successors or assigns shall have no
responsibility for the payment of any such costs.

8. Damage to or Destruction of Property. The Issuer shall bear the entire risk of loss, damage, theft, or
destruction of the Property from any and every cause whatsoever, and no loss, damage, destruction, or other event shall release the
Issuer from the obligation to pay the full amount of the payments or from any other obligation under this Finance Contract,

9. No Warranty. EXCEPT FOR REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND SERVICE AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE
PROPERTY MADE OR ENTERED INTO BY THE MANUFACTURERS OR SUPPLIERS OF THE PROPERTY, IF ANY, ALL OF WHICH ARE
HEREBY ASSIGNED TO THE ISSUER, GCC HAS MADE AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND
ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION WITH RESPECT TO THE TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITION, QUALITY OR FITNESS OF THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT A FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THE CONFORMITY OF THE PROPERTY TO SPECIFICATION OR
PURCHASE ORDER. All such risks shall be borne by the Issuer without in any way excusing it from its obligations under this Finance
Contract, and GCC shall not be liable for any damages on account of such risks. All claims or actions on any warranty so assigned
shall be made or prosecuted by the Issuer, at its sole expense, upon prior written notice to GCC. GCC or its assigns may, but shall
have no obligation whatsoever to, participate in a claim on any warranty. Any recovery under such a warranty shall be made
payable jointly to both parties.

10. Evidence of Indebtedness and Security Agreement.
(a) An executed copy of this Finance Contract shall evidence the indebtedness of the Issuer as provided

herein and shall constitute a security agreement pursuant to applicable law, with GCC, its successors or assigns as the secured party.
The grants, lien, pledge and security Interest of GCC, Its successors or assigns created herein shall become effective immediately
upon and from the Delivery Date, and the same shall be continuously effective for so long as any Finance Contract Payments are
outstanding.

(b) A fully executed copy of this Finance Contract and the proceedings authorizing same shall be kept at all
times and shall be filed and recorded as a security agreement among the permanent records of the Issuer. Such records shall be
open for inspection to any member of the general public and to any Individual, firm, corporation, governmental entity or other person
proposing to do or doing business with, or having or asserting claims against the Issuer, at all times during regular business hours.

(c) If, in the opinion of counsel to the Issuer or to GCC, its successors or assigns, applicable law ever requires
filings additional to the filing pursuant to subsection (b) of this section in order to preserve and protect the priority of the grants,
assignments, lien, pledge and security interest of GCC, its successors or assigns created herein as to all Payments, then the Issuer
shall diligently and regularly make such filings to the extent required by law to accomplish such result.

11. Default and Remedies.
Ca) Each of the following occurrences or events for the purpose of this Finance Contract is hereby declared to

be an Event of Default:
(1) the failure to make payment of the Payment when the same becomes due and payable; or
(2) default in the performance or observance of any other covenant agreement or obligation of the

Issuer, which default materially, adversely affects the rights of GCC or its successors or assigns, including, but not limited to, its
prospect or ability to be repaid in accordance with this Finance Contract, and the continuation thereof for a period of 20 days after
notice of such default is given by GCC or any successors or assigns of GCC to the Issuer.

(b) Remedies for Default.
(1) Upon the happening of any Event of Default, then and in every case GCC or its successors or

assigns, or an authorized representative thereof, including, but not limited to, an attorney or trustee therefore, may proceed against
the Issuer for the purpose of protecting and enforcing the rights of GCC or its successors or assigns under this Finance Contract, by
mandamus or other suit, action or special proceeding in equity or at law, in any court of competent jurisdiction, for any relief
permitted by law, Including the specific performance of any covenant or agreement contained herein, or thereby to enjoin any act or
thing that may be unlawful or in violation of any right of GCC or its successors or assigns or any combination of such remedies;
provided that none of such parties shall have any right to declare the balance of the Finance Contract Payments to be immediately
due and payable as a remedy because of the occurrence of an Event of Default.

(2) The exercise of any remedy herein conferred or reserved shall not be deemed a waiver of any
other available remedy, and no delay or omission to exercise any right or power occurring upon any Event of Default shall Impair any
such right or power or be construed to be a waiver thereof and all such rights and powers may be exercised as often as may be
deemed expedient.

(c) Remedies Not Exclusive.
(1) No remedy herein conferred or reserved is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy

or remedies, but each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given hereunder or
under this Finance Contract or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity; provided, however, that notwithstanding any other
provision of this Finance Contract, the right to accelerate the debt evidenced by this Finance Contract shall not be available as a
remedy because of the occurrence of an Event of Default.

12. Assignment. Without GCC’s prior written consent, the Issuer will not either (a) assign, transfer, pledge,
hypothecate, grant any security interest in or otherwise dispose of this Finance Contract or the Property or any interest in this
Finance Contract or the Property; or (I,) sublet or lend the Property or permit it to be used by anyone other than the Issuer or the
Issuer’s employees and other authorized users. GCC may assign its rights, title and interest in and to this Finance Contract, and any
other documents executed with respect to this Finance Contract and/or grant or assign a security interest in this Finance Contract, in
whole or in part. Such successors and assigns of GCC shall have the right to further grant or assign a security Interest in this
Finance Contract, as well as the rights to Payments hereunder, in whole or In part, to any third party. No assignment or
reassignment of GCC’s rights, title or interest in this Finance Contract shall be effective with regard to the Issuer unless and until the
Issuer shall have received a copy of the document by which the assignment or reassignment is made, disclosing the name and
address of such assignee. The Issuer shall maintain written records of any assignments of the Finance Contract.

PubHc Property Finance Act Contract far Cities & Counties 2



13. Personal Property. The Property is and shall at all times be and remain personal property, and will not be
considered a fixture to any real property.

14. GCC’s Right to Perform for The Issuer. If the Issuer fails to make any payment or perform or comply with any
of its covenants or obligations hereunder, GCC or Ccc’s successors or assigns may, but shall not be required to, make such payment
or perform or comply with such covenants and obligations on behalf of the Issuer, and the amount of any such payment and the
expenses (including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees) incurred by GCC or GCC’s successors or assigns in performing or
complying with such covenants and obligations, as the case may be, together with Interest thereon at the highest lawful rate under
the State of Texas law, shall be payable by the Issuer upon demand.

15. Interest on Default. If the Issuer fails to pay any Payment specified herein within twenty (20) days after the due
date thereof, the Issuer shall pay to GCC or any successor or assigns of GCC, interest on such delinquent payment at the highest
rate allowed by Texas law.

16. Notices. Any notices to be given or to be served upon any party hereto In connection with this Finance Contract
must be In writing and may be given by certified or registered mail, and shall be deemed to have been given and received forty-eight
(48) hours after mailing. Such notice shall be given to the parties at their respective addresses designated on the signature page of
this Finance Contract or at such other address as either party may hereafter designate.

17. Prepayment.
(a) The Issuer shall have the right, at its option, to prepay the Finance Contract in whole, on any payment

date, in accordance with the Early Redemption Value stated on Exhibit B of the Contract. Any additional principal payments will be
applied to reduce the early redemption values as shown in Exhibit B to this Finance Contract,

(b) As condition precedent to the Issuer’s right to make, and CCC or any successor or assigns of GCC’s
obligation to accept, any such prepayment, CCC or any successor or assigns of GCC shall have actually received notice at least thirty
(30) days in advance of the Issuer’s intent to exercise its option to prepay.

18. Continuing Disclosure. Specifically and without limitation, the Issuer agrees to provide audited financial
statements, prepared by a certified public accountant not later than six (6) months after and as of the end of each fiscal year.
Periodic financial statements shall include a combined balance sheet as of the end of each such period, and a combined statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances, from the beginning of the then fiscal year to the end of such period. These
reports must be certified as correct by one of the Issuer’s authorized agents. If the Issuer has subsidiaries, the financial statements
required will be provided on a consolidated and consolidation basis.

19. Tax Exemption.
(a) The Issuer certifies that It does not reasonably anticipate more than $10,000,000 of ‘tax-exempt

obligations”, including this Finance Contract will be issued by it and any subordinate entitles during the 2014 calendar year. Further,
the Issuer designates this Finance Contract as “qualified tax exempt obligations” under Section 265 (b) 3 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) eligible for the exception contained in Section 265 (b) 3 CD) of the Code allowing for an
exception to the general rule of the Code which provides for a total disallowance of a deduction for interest expense allocable to the
carrying of tax exempt obligations.

(b) The Issuer hereby represents and covenants that the proceeds of this Finance Contract are needed at this
time to provide funds for the Issuer’s purchase of the property for which this Finance Contract was executed and delivered, as
specified in this Finance Contract; that (I) final disbursement of the proceeds of this Finance Contract will occur within three years
from the Delivery Date, (ii) substantial binding obligations to expend at least five (5) percent of the net proceeds will be incurred
within six months after the Delivery Date and (iii) the acquisition of such property will proceed with due diligence to completion; and
that, except for the Escrow Agreement, if applicable, and the Payment Fund, no other funds or accounts have been or will be
established or pledged to the payment of this Finance Contract.

(c) The Issuer will not directly or indirectly take any action or omit to take any action, which action or
omission would cause the Finance Contract to constitute a private activity bond” within the meaning of Section 141(a) of the Code.

(d) The Issuer will not take any action or fall to take any action with respect to the investment of the proceeds
of this Finance Contract or any other funds of the Issuer, including amounts received from the investment of any of the foregoing,
that would cause this Finance Contract to be an “arbitrage bond” within the meaning of such section 148 of the Code.

(e) There are no other obligations of the Issuer which are sold at substantially the same time as the Finance
Contract, sold pursuant to the same plan of financing with the Finance Contract and are reasonably expected to be paid from
substantially the same source of funds as the Finance Contract.

(f) The Issuer will not take any action, or as the case may be, knowingly omit to take any action within Its
control that, if taken or omitted, as the case may be, would cause the Finance Contract to be treated as “federally guaranteed”
obligations for purposes of Section 149(b) of the Code.

(9) The Issuer will take all necessary steps to comply with the requirement that certain amounts earned by
the Issuer on the investment of the “gross proceeds” of the Finance Contract (within the meaning of Section 148(f)(6)(B) of the
Code), if any, be rebated to the federal government. Specifically, the Issuer will (i) maintain records regarding the investment of the
gross proceeds of the Finance Contract as may be required to calculate and substantiate the amount earned on the investment of the
gross proceeds of the Finance Contract and retain such records for at least six years after the day on which the last outstanding
Finance Contract Is discharged, (ii) account for all gross proceeds under a reasonable, consistently applied method of accounting,
including any specified method of accounting required by applicable regulations to be used for all or a portion of the gross proceeds,
(ill) calculate, at such times as are required by applicable regulations, the amount earned from the investment of the gross proceeds
of the Finance Contract and (iv) timely pay all amounts required to be rebated to the federal government. In addition, the Issuer will
correct any errors within a reasonable amount of time thereafter, including payment to the federal government of any delinquent
amounts owed to it, including interest thereon and penalty, if any, as may be necessary or appropriate to assure that interest on the
Finance Contract is not includable in the gross income for federal income tax purposes.

(h) The Issuer will timely file with the Secretary of the Treasury of the United States the information required
by Section 149(e) of the Code with respect to the Finance Contract on such form and in such place as the Secretary may prescribe.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Finance Contract, the Issuer’s obligation under the covenants and provisions of this
Section 19 shall survive the defeasance and discharge of this Finance Contract.

Public Property Finance Act Contract for cities & CountIes 3



20. Miscellaneous.
(a) Time is of the essence. No covenant or obligations hereunder to be performed by the Issuer are waived,

except by the written consent of GCC or its successors or assigns. GCCs or its successors or assigns rights hereunder are
cumulative and not alternative.

(b) This Finance Contract shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by the state of Texas laws.
(c) This Finance Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and shall not be modified,

waived, discharged, terminated, amended, altered or changed In any respect except by a written document signed by both GCC and
the Issuer.

(d) Any term or provision of this Finance Contract found to be prohibited by law or unenforceable shall not
affect the legality the remainder of this Finance Contract.

(e) Use of the neuter gender herein is for purposes of convenience only and shall be deemed to mean and
include the masculine or feminine gender whenever appropriate.

(f) The captions set forth herein are for convenience of reference only, and shall not define or limit any of the
terms or provisions hereof.

(g) Issuer agrees to equitably adjust the payments payable under this Finance Contract if there Is a
determination by the IRS that the interest payable pursuant to this Finance Contract (as incorporated within the schedule of
payments) is not excludable from income in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, such as to make GCC
and its assigns whole.

(h) Except as otherwise provided, this Finance Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns, where permitted
by this Finance Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Finance Contract as of the

_____day

of

________________

in the year 2014.

Government Capital Corporation

_________________ ________ ________

Witness Signature
Authorized Signature
345 Miron Dr. Print Name

______

Southlake, TX 76092
Print Title

________

The Issuer City of Farmersville

___________________________________________________

Witness Signature
Joseph E. Helmberger, PE., Mayor
205 S Main Print Name

______

Farmersville, TX 75442
Print Title

________

Pubc PrDpetty FIr.n AO Contract for Cfl1s & Coilies



EXHIBIT A
Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (THE “FINANCE CONTRACT”)

By And Between
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersville

Dated as of October 14, 2014

QTY DESCRIPTION

Personal Property Property Cost; $73,119.00 Payback Period: Three (3) Annual Payments

Police Vehicles

Two (2) 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD PPV with Locking Differential, Dual Batteries, and Driver Side Spot Light.

VIN #

_________________________

VIN #

_________________________

• Troy console for Chevy Tahoe (vehicle-specific). Includes cup holder, arm rest, mic clips and
two power outlets.

• Two Way VHF Radio Antenna & Coax Cable.
• Whelen Tahoe Headlight Flasher.
• Whelen Inneredge, Whelen 295 Controller, & 100 Watt Speaker w/ L Bracket.
• Defender Supply Wiring Harness, Power Distribution Block and Battery Management System
• Go Industries Law Enforcement Mid-Push Bumper — Tahoe.
• 2 Whelen M4 Lightheads (1 Red, 1 Blue) mounted on push bumper or brush guard w/bracket.
• Whelen TAD8RB traffic advisor and mounting bracket - R/A/B.
• Stalker Dual SL Radar System.
• Dual Weapon Lock, T-Rail, with Timer and Key.
• Whelen UNZ6 LED Split Head Light - Red/Blue
• Whelen 46 Degree Push Bumper Bracket for UNZ6.
• Whelen Dual Avenger LED Red/Blue.
• Go Industries Two Drawer Vault- Pat #50013.
• Misc. Shop Supplies.

PROPERTY LOCATION:
134 N Washington Street
Farmersville, TX 75442

PubUc Property FInarr Act Coiitrect for Cites & Counties 5



EXHIBIT B
>> SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS & EARLY REDEMPTION VALUE <<

Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (“THE FINANCE CONTRACT”)
BY AND BETWEEN

Government Capital Corporation and
the Issuer: City of Farmersville

Schedule dated as of October 24, 2014

PMT PMT DATE TOTAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL EARLY REDEMPTION VALUE
NO. MO. DAY YR PAYMENT PAID PAID after pmt on this line

1 3/15/2015 $15,000.00 $1146.65 $13,853.35 N/A
2 3/15/2016 $31,411.48 $2,356.23 $29,055.25 $30,735.30
3 3/15/2017 $31,411.48 $1,201.08 $30,210.40 $0.00

Grand Totals $77,822.96 $4,703.96 $73,119.00

Interest Rate: 3.976%

Public Property Finance Act Contract for Cities & Courtties



INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE
Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (THE “FINANCE CONTRACT”)

By And Between
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersville

Dated as of October 14, 2014

1, Edie Sims, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected or appointed and acting City Secretary, of City of Farmersvilie,
Issuer, a political subdivision or agency of the State of Texas, duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, that
I or my designee have custody of the records of such entity, and that, as of the date hereof, the individual(s) named below are the
duly elected or appointed officer(s) of such entity holding the office(s) set forth opposite their respective name(s). I further certify
that (I) the signature(s) set opposite their respective name(s) and title(s) are their true and authentic signature(s), and (ii) such
officers have the authority on behalf of such entity to enter into that certain Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776, between
City of Farmersville (the “Issuer”) and Government Capital Corporation (GCC”).

NIII Iiig Signature

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E. Mayor

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have duly executed this certificate hereto this

______

day of

__________________,

2014.

By:
Edie Sims, City Secretary

Pubto Property t9nance Act Contract for Cities & Counties 7



(to be retyped on letterhead of the Issuer counsel)

Government Capital Corporation
345 Miron Dr
Southiake, TX 76092

RE: Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776

I have examined the Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (the “Finance Contract”) between the
City of Farmersville (the “Issuer”) and Government Capital Corporation (“GCC”). The Finance Contract
provides financing for the purchase by the City of Farmersville of certain Property as identified in the
Finance Contract and provides that the Issuer shall finance the Property by making Payments as specified
in the Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776.

I have also examined other certificates and documents as I have deemed necessary and appropriate
under the circumstances.

Based upon the foregoing examination, I am of the opinion that:

1. The Issuer is a political subdivision or agency of the State of Texas with the requisite power
and authority to incur obligations, the interest on which is exempt from taxation by virtue of
Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended;

2. The execution, delivery and performance by the Issuer of the Finance Contract have been
duly authorized by all necessary action on the part of the Issuer; and

3. The Finance Contract constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Issuer
enforceable in accordance with its terms.

The opinion expressed above is solely for the benefit of the Issuer, GCC and/or its subsequent successors
or assigns.

Sincerely,

Attorney at Law

Public Property Finance Act Contract for Cities & Counties



CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE
Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (THE “FINANCE CONTRACT”)

By And Between
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersville

Dated as of October 14, 2014

1. ACCEPTANCE: In accordance with the Finance Contract, the Issuer hereby certifies that all of the Property described herein (i)
has been received by the Issuer, (ii) has been thoroughly examined and Inspected to the complete satisfaction of the Issuer, (iii) had
been found by the Issuer to be in good operating order, repair and condition, (iv) has been found to be of the size, design, quality,
type and manufacture specified by the Issuer, (v) has been found to be and is wholly suitable for the Issuers purposes, and (vi) Is
hereby unconditionally accepted by the Issuer, in the condition received, for all purposes of this Finance Contract, (vii) the Issuer
herby authorizes GCC to Pay supplying vendor(s) all available sums due and payable In conjunction with the property described in
Exhibit A.

By The Issuer:

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

For The Issuer: City of Farmersville

ACCEPTED on this the

______

day of

___________________________,

2014.

(*) SIGNATURE REQUIRED ONLY WHEN AN “ESCROW AGREEMENT” IS NOT USED

2. PROPERTY:

Police VehIcles, see Exhibit A herein.

3. USE: The primary use of the Property is as follows: (PLEASE FILL OUT PRIMARY USE BELOW)

x_________________________________________________________

4, INVOICING: Invoices shall be sent to the following address, including to whose attention invoices should be directed

City of Farmersville
Attn. Chief Mike Sullivan
205 S Main
Farmersville, TX 75442

Public Property Finance Act Contract bc Clues & Counties



RESOLUTION #

____________

A RESOLUTION REGARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING
“POLICE VEHICLES”

WHEREAS, the City of Farmersville (the “Issuer”) desires to enter into that certain Finance Contract
No.6776, by and between the Issuer and Government Capital Corporation (“GCC”) for the purpose of
financing “Police Vehicles”. The Issuer desires to designate this Finance Contract as a “qualified tax
exempt obligation” of the Issuer for the purposes of Section 265 (b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE:

Section 1. That the Issuer will enter into a Finance Contract with GCC for the purpose of
financing “Police Vehicles”.

Section 2. That the Finance Contract dated as of October 14, 2014, by and between the City of
Farmersville and GCC Is designated by the Issuer as a “qualified tax exempt obligation” for the purposes
of Section 265 (b) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Section 3. That the Issuer will designate Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor, as an authorized
signer of the Finance Contract dated as of October 14, 2014, by and between the City of Farmersville and
GCC.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of the City of Farmersville in a meeting held on the day of

___________________

2014.

Issuer: City of Farmersville Witness Signature

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor Edie Sims, City Secretary

Public Property Finar,ce Act Contract for Cities a Counties to



ESCROW AGREEMENT
Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (ThE FINANCE CONTRACT”)

BY AND BETWEEN
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersvllle

Federal Tax ID#75-6000524 Dated as of October 14, 2014

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (the Agreement’) is made and entered into as of October 14, 2014 (‘Agreement Date) by and among
Government Capital Corporation (“GCC”), City of Farmersville (the “Issuer”) and

________________________________

(“Agent”).
WITNESS ETI-I:

WHEREAS, Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer have entered into a certain Public Property Finance Act Contract dated as
of October 14, 2014 (the ‘Finance Contract”) pursuant to which the property more particularly described therein (the “Property”) will be
purchased by the Issuer under the terms stated In the Finance Contract;

WHEREAS, Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer desire to make funding arrangements for the acquisition of the Property,
and Agent agrees to serve as escrow agent for such funding and acquisition;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenant herein contained and for other valuable consideration,
the parties hereby agree as follows:
1. Agent shall undertake the duties and obligations of escrow agent as set forth In this Escrow Agreement. Agent shall not be deemed to be
a party to the Finance Contract.
2. Government Capital Corporation has delivered to Agent the sum of $73,119.00 (“Escrow Amount’) for deposit by Agent in the City of
Farmersville Escrow Account (the “Fund”). The Fund will be administered by Agent pursuant to the terms of this Escrow Agreement.
3. Deposits In the Fund shall be used to pay for the acquisition of the Property. The Property may be acquired as Individual Items or as
groups of items. Agent shall make disbursements from the Fund In payment for the acquisition of each Item or group of Items of the Property
promptly upon receipt of a properly executed Escrow Disbursement Request Form, in the form attached hereto as “Schedule 1”, for that
portion of the acquisition of the Property for which payment Is requested. Upon full acquisition of an Item or group of Items of the Property,
any remaining cost of such Item or group of items shall be disbursed promptly by the Agent upon receIpt of a properly executed Acceptance
Certificate and a correspondIng Escrow DIsbursement Request Form, In the form attached hereto as “Schedule 1”, for that portion of the
Property for which payment Is requested. Payment by Agent shall be to the payee shown on the Escrow Disbursement Request Form.
4. Agent will invest the Fund, as specified by GCC, In general obligations of the United States or In obligations fully Insured by the United
States or In certificates of deposit of a bank which is either fully Insured by an agency of the federal government or fully collateralized by such
federal or federally guaranteed obligations, or In no-load money market mutual funds registered with and regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission that Includes In their investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share, or Money
Market Mutual Funds registered under the Investment Act of 1940. Agent will retain In the Fund all earnings from Investment of the Fund until
termination of the Fund pursuant to Section 5 hereof.
5. Upon execution of one or more Acceptance Certificates by the Issuer and payment of acquisition costs by Agent for all the Property, this
Escrow Agreement and the Funds shall terminate, and Agent shall transfer to Government CapItal Corporation all remaining sums In the Fund.
If not terminated earlier, this Escrow Agreement and the Fund shall terminate on October 30, 2015 (“Termination Date”). In this latter event,
Interest accrued pursuant to Investment of the Fund under the terms of Section 4 hereof and all remaIning principal In the Fund shall be
transferred by Agent to Government Capital Corporation; “Exhibit A”, attached to the Finance Contract shall thereupon be revised to delete
any non-acquired portions of the Property and to substitute an amended amortization payment schedule to reflect the reduced acquisition
costs,
6. Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer may by written agreement between themselves remove the Agent, at any time and for
any reason, and appoint a successor escrow agent. Such removal shall not be effective until thirty (30) days after written notice thereof if
provided to Agent.
7. Agent may at any time and for any reason resign as escrow agent by giving written notice to Government Capital Corporation and the
Issuer of Its intention to resign and of the proposed date of resignation, which date shall be not less than thirty (30) days after giving the
Issuer and Government Capital Corporation written notice of intent to resign, nor less than thIrty (30) days after being appointed by
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer.
8. Agent shall have no obligation under the terms of this Escrow Agreement to make any disbursement except from the Fund. Agent makes
no warranties or representations as to the Property or as to performance of the obligations of Government Capital Corporation or the Issuer
under this Escrow Agreement.
9. Agent shall be entitled to rely in good faith upon any documents signed by a party hereto and shall have no duty to Investigate the
veracity of such documents. Agent (I) may assume that any person giving notice pursuant to the terms hereof Is authorized to do so and (ii)
shall not be liable for good faith reliance thereon.
10. To the limited extent required to perfect the security interest granted by the Issuer to Government Capital Corporation In the cash and
negotiable instrument from time to time comprising the Fund, Government Capital Corporation hereby appoints the Agent as Its security
agent, and the Agent hereby accepts the appointment as security agent, and agrees to hold physical possession of such cash negotiable
Instruments on behalf of Government Capital Corporation.
11. This Escrow Agreement may be amended by written agreement executed by all the parties.
12. This Escrow Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Escrow Agreement as of the date first written above.

Government Capital Corporation:

BY:

____________________________________________

Authorized Signer

The Issuer: City of Farmersviiie

BY:

__________________________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.5., Mayor

Agent:

BY:

____________________________________________

Agent Rep, Agent Rep Title

Pubhc Property Finance Act Contract for Cies & Coii,ties ii



ESCROW AGREEMENT
Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (THE FINANCE CONTRACT)

BY AND BETWEEN
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersville

Federal Tax ID#75-6000524 Dated as of October 14, 2014

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (the Agreement) is made and entered into as of October 14, 2014 (Agreement Date) by and among
Government Capital Corporation (‘GCC”), City of Farmersvllle (the “Issuer”) and

______________________________

(Agent’).
WITNESS E T I-I:

WHEREAS, Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer have entered into a certain Public Property Finance Act Contract dated as
of October 14, 2014 (the “Finance Contract”) pursuant to which the property more particularly described therein (the “Property) will be
purchased by the Issuer under the terms stated In the Finance Contract;

WHEREAS, Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer desire to make funding arrangements for the acquisition of the Property,
and Agent agrees to serve as escrow agent for such funding and acquisition;

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the mutual agreements and covenant herein contained and for other valuable consideration,
the parties hereby agree as follows:
1. Agent shall undertake the duties and obligations of escrow agent as set forth in this Escrow Agreement. Agent shall not be deemed to be
a party to the Finance Contract.
2. Government Capital Corporation has delivered to Agent the sum of $73,119.00 (“Escrow Amount’) for deposit by Agent In the City of
Farmersvllle Escrow Account (the “Fund”). The Fund will be administered by Agent pursuant to the terms of this Escrow Agreement.
3. Deposits in the Fund shall be used to pay for the acquisition of the Property. The Property may be acquired as Individual Items or as
groups of Items. Agent shall make disbursements from the Fund in payment for the acquisition of each item or group of Items of the Property
promptly upon receipt of a properly executed Escrow Disbursement Request Form, in the form attached hereto as “Schedule 1”, for that
portion of the acquisition of the Property for which payment Is requested. Upon full acquisition of an item or group of Items of the Property,
any remaining cost of such Item or group of items shall be disbursed promptly by the Agent upon receipt of a properly executed Acceptance
Certificate and a corresponding Escrow Disbursement Request Form, In the form attached hereto as “Schedule 1”, for that portion of the
Property for which payment Is requested. Payment by Agent shall be to the payee shown on the Escrow Disbursement Request Form.
4. Agent will invest the Fund, as specified by GCC, In general obligations of the United States or In obligations fully Insured by the United
States or in certificates of deposit of a bank which Is either fully Insured by an agency of the federal government or fully collateralized by such
federal or federally guaranteed obligations, or in no-load money market mutual funds registered with and regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission that Includes In their investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share, or Money
Market Mutual Funds registered under the Investment Act of 1940. Agent will retain in the Fund all earnings from investment of the Fund until
termination of the Fund pursuant to Section 5 hereof.
5. Upon execution of one or more Acceptance Certificates by the Issuer and payment of acquisition costs by Agent for all the Property, this
Escrow Agreement and the Funds shall terminate, and Agent shall transfer to Government Capital Corporation all remaining sums in the Fund.
If not terminated earlier, this Escrow Agreement and the Fund shall terminate on October 30, 2015 (“TermInation Date”). In this latter event,
Interest accrued pursuant to Investment of the Fund under the terms of Section 4 hereof and all remaining principal in the Fund shall be
transferred by Agent to Government Capital Corporation; “Exhibit A”, attached to the Finance Contract shall thereupon be revised to delete
any non-acquired portions of the Property and to substitute an amended amortization payment schedule to reflect the reduced acquisition
costs.
6. Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer may by written agreement between themselves remove the Agent, at any time and for
any reason, and appoint a successor escrow agent. Such removal shall not be effective until thIrty (30) days after written notice thereof If
provided to Agent.
7. Agent may at any time and for any reason resign as escrow agent by giving written notice to Government Capital Corporation and the
Issuer of Its intention to resign and of the proposed date of resignation, which date shall be not less than thIrty (30) days after giving the
Issuer and Government Capital Corporation written notice of Intent to resign, nor less than thIrty (30) days after being appointed by
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer.
8. Agent shall have no obligation under the terms of this Escrow Agreement to make any disbursement except from the Fund. Agent makes
no warranties or representations as to the Property or as to performance of the obligations of Government Capital Corporation or the Issuer
under this Escrow Agreement.
9. Agent shall be entitled to rely In good faith upon any documents signed by a party hereto and shall have no duty to Investigate the
veracity of such documents. Agent (I) may assume that any person giving notice pursuant to the terms hereof Is authorized to do so and (II)
shall not be liable for good faith reliance thereon.
10. To the limited extent required to perfect the security Interest granted by the Issuer to Government Capital Corporation In the cash and
negotiable Instrument from time to tIme comprising the Fund, Government Capital Corporation hereby appoints the Agent as Its security
agent, and the Agent hereby accepts the appointment as security agent, and agrees to hold physical possession of such cash negotiable
Instruments on behalf of Government Capital Corporation.
11. This Escrow Agreement may be amended by written agreement executed by all the parties.
12. This Escrow Agreement may be executed In several counterparts, each of which shall be an original.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Escrow Agreement as of the date first written above.

Government Capital Corporation:

BY:

__________________________________________

Authorized Signer

The Issuer: City of Farmersville

BY:

________________________________________

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

Agent:

BY:

__________________________________________

Agent Rep, Agent Rep Title

Publc Property Finance Act Contract for Cities & Coizities 12



ESCROW AGREEMENT
Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (THE ‘FINANCE CONTRACT)

BY AND BETWEEN
Government capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersville

Federal Tax ID#75-6000524 Dated as of October 14, 2014

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (the Agreement) is made and entered Into as of October 14, 2014 (‘Agreement Date’) by and among
Government Capital Corporation (“GcC”), City of Farmersviiie (the “Issuer”) and

______________________________

(‘Agent’).
WITNESS E T H:

WHEREAS, Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer have entered Into a certain Public Property Finance Act Contract dated as
of October 14, 2014 (the “Finance Contract”) pursuant to which the property more particularly described therein (the “Property”) wIll be
purchased by the Issuer under the terms stated in the Finance Contract;

WHEREAS, Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer desire to make funding arrangements for the acquisition of the Property,
and Agent agrees to serve as escrow agent for such funding and acquisition;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenant herein contained and for other valuable consideration,
the parties hereby agree as follows:
1. Agent shall undertake the duties and obligations of escrow agent as set forth In this Escrow Agreement. Agent shall not be deemed to be
a party to the Finance Contract.
2. Government Capital Corporation has delivered to Agent the sum of $73,119.00 (Escrow Amount”) for deposit by Agent In the City of
Farmersvllle Escrow Account (the “Fund”). The Fund will be administered by Agent pursuant to the terms of this Escrow Agreement.
3. Deposits In the Fund shall be used to pay for the acquisition of the Property. The Property may be acquired as individual items or as
groups of items. Agent shall make disbursements from the Fund in payment for the acquisition of each item or group of items of the Property
promptly upon receipt of a properly executed Escrow Disbursement Request Form, In the form attached hereto as “Schedule 1”, for that
portion of the acquisition of the Property for which payment is requested. Upon full acquisition of an item or group of Items of the Property,
any remaining cost of such item or group of items shall be disbursed promptly by the Agent upon receipt of a properly executed Acceptance
Certificate and a correspondIng Escrow Disbursement Request Form, in the form attached hereto as “Schedule 1”, for that portion of the
Property for which payment is requested. Payment by Agent shall be to the payee shown on the Escrow Disbursement Request Form.
4. Agent will invest the Fund, as specified by GCC, in general obligations of the United States or in obligations fully Insured by the United
States or In certificates of deposit of a bank which is either fully Insured by an agency of the federal government or fully collateralIzed by such
federal or federally guaranteed obligations, or in no-load money market mutual funds registered with and regulated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission that Includes In their Investment objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share, or Money
Market Mutual Funds registered under the Investment Act of 1940. Agent will retain in the Fund all earnings from investment of the Fund until
termination of the Fund pursuant to Section 5 hereof.
5. Upon execution of one or more Acceptance Certificates by the Issuer and payment of acquisition costs by Agent for all the Property, this
Escrow Agreement and the Funds shall terminate, and Agent shall transfer to Government Capital Corporation all remaining sums in the Fund.
If not terminated earlier, this Escrow Agreement and the Fund shall terminate on October 30, 2015 (“TermInation Date’). In this latter event,
Interest accrued pursuant to Investment of the Fund under the terms of Section 4 hereof and all remaining principal in the Fund shall be
transferred by Agent to Government Capital Corporation; “Exhibit A”, attached to the Finance Contract shall thereupon be revised to delete
any non-acquired portions of the Property and to substitute an amended amortization payment schedule to reflect the reduced acquisition
costs,
6. Government Capital corporation and the Issuer may by wrItten agreement between themselves remove the Agent, at any time and for
any reason, and appoint a successor escrow agent. Such removal shall not be effective until thIrty (30) days after written notice thereof if
provided to Agent.
7. Agent may at any time and for any reason resign as escrow agent by giving written notice to Government Capital Corporation and the
Issuer of Its intention to resign and of the proposed date of resignation, which date shall be not less than thirty (30) days after giving the
Issuer and Government Capital Corporation written notice of intent to resign, nor less than thirty (30) days after being appointed by
Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer.
B. Agent shall have no obligation under the terms of this Escrow Agreement to make any disbursement except from the Fund. Agent makes
no warranties or representations as to the Property or as to performance of the obligations of Government Capital Corporation or the Issuer
under this Escrow Agreement.
9. Agent shall be entitled to rely in good faith upon any documents signed by a party hereto and shall have no duty to investigate the
veracity of such documents. Agent (I) may assume that any person giving notice pursuant to the terms hereof is authorized to do so and (ii)
shall not be liable for good faith reliance thereon.
10. To the limited extent required to perfect the security Interest granted by the Issuer to Government Capital Corporation in the cash arid
negotiable instrument from time to time comprising the Fund, Government Capital Corporation hereby appoints the Agent as its security
agent, and the Agent hereby accepts the appointment as security agent, and agrees to hold physical possession of such cash negotiable
instruments on behalf of Government Capital Corporation.
11. This Escrow Agreement may be amended by written agreement executed by all the parties.
12. This Escrow Agreement may be executed In several counterparts, each of which shall be an original.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Escrow Agreement as of the date first written above.

Government Capital Corporation:

BY:

______________________________________________

Authorized Signer

The Issuer: City of Farmersville

BY:

__________________________________________

Joseph E. Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

Agent:

BY:

____________________________________________

Agent Rep, Agent Rep Title

Pub’ic Property Finance Act Contract for Cies & Counties 13



ESCROW AGREEMENT - SCHEDULE 1

Public Property Finance Act Contract No.6776 (THE ‘FINANCE CONTRACV)
By And Between

Government Capital Corporation and the Issuer, City of Farmersville
Dated as of October 14, 2014

ESCROW DISBURSEMENT REQUEST FORM

acting as escrow agent (the “Agent”) under the Escrow Agreement dated as of October 14,
2014 (Escrow Date), by and among the Agent, Government Capital CorporaUon and City of Farmersville, is hereby requested to pay
to the person or corporation designated below as Payee the sum set forth below in payment of the acquisition and installation costs
of the property described below. The amount shown below is due and payable under the invoice of Payee with respect to the
described property and has not formed the basis for any prior request for payment.

PAYEE:

AMOUNT:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

_______________________________________________________________

INVOICE # DATED:

_____________________________

Indicate Method for Payment Disbursement:

Overnight Check ***

_______

Regular Mail Check Wire Funds

Mailing Address:

_________________________

Wire Instructions:

_____________________________________

[***please note that there might be a fee charged for overnight delivery. This fee will be
deducted from the Escrow Balance before disbursement Is made.]

By Issuer: City of Farmersville

Joseph E, Heimberger, P.E., Mayor

By: Government Capital Corporation or its Assigns

Authorized Signer

ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

City of Farmersville as purchaser under that certain Finance Contract dated as of October 14, 2014 (“Agreement Date”) (the “Finance
Contract”), hereby acknowledges receipt in good condition of all the property described on the attached Vendor Invoice(s), hereby
accepts such property and hereby certifies that Government Capital Corporation has fully and satisfactorily performed all covenants
and conditions to be performed by it under the Finance Contract with regard to such property, and that such property constitutes all
or a portion of the Property as that term as defined in the Finance Contract.

Date:

______ ________,

2014.

By Issuer: City of Farmersville

Joseph E. Helmberger, P,E., Mayor

For Issuer: City of Farrnersville

Pubc Property Finance Act Contract for Cities & Coui,tias



Farmersville
I)JS OVIR % TAI TLASURE

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on wastewater treatment plant

City Manager Ben White will discuss this topic

ACTION: Receive information.

(III —J)



Farmersville
0151 0VIR TlXAS TRlASUR1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on ADA compliancy issues

• ADA Transition Plan Task Force met October 24, 2014
• The Task Force met with Paul Glenn of TAS Compliance to review

ADA compliancy downtown
• Currently estimates are being compiled for ADA projects
• City Manager Ben White will discuss this item

ACTION: Council to act as deemed necessary.

(Ill — K)



H

J 1

Farm e r S vi lie
(i’ It \ ri \ \‘ 1IE RI

Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan
City of Farmersville, Texas

In accordance with Section 35.150(d) of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), 28
CFR Part 35, the City of Farmersville approved and adopted an initial Transition Plan September
20, 1984. The present City Council has updated the original plan and presents this revised
Transition Plan to the public. A Transition Plan is a plan that sets forth structural changes to
existing facilities where such changes will make programs and services more accessible to
persons with disabilities.

In order to meet both the letter of the law and spirit of the law, meetings were organized with city
staff and local citizens with disabilities to assist the City in its ADA compliance efforts. In
preparation of these meetings, a walk-through review of the City’s facilities was undertaken
utilizing the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessibility Design. Following the review, a listing of
structural changes, was proposed. Representatives from city staff and local residents reviewed
the proposals and identified programs and services needing greater accessibility through
structural changes to facilities. These facilities were then prioritized by the group and are
identified in order of priority within this Transition Plan.

Each page of the Transition Plan identifies a City facility where public access is required. The
obstacle and the appropriate modification are listed in the first column. A more detailed
description of the modification is identified in the attached Physical Accessibility Guideline for
ADA Compliance checklist, which is referenced by number and letter in the second column.
Finally, the last column indicates whether the modifications will be initiated in year one (2013),
year two (2014), year three (2015), year four (2016), or year five (2017). All modifications will
be made in accordance with 2010 ADA Standards for Accessibility Design as published by the
US Access Board.

The City of Farmersville is committed to excellence of service for its citizens. The ADA
Transition Plan demonstrates this commitment and desire to make all of the City’s services,
programs and activities equally accessible to all of its citizens. This Transitional Plan addresses
existing facilities; new construction and renovation projects undertaken by the City will comply
with current accessibility standards.

Benjamin L. White, P.E.
City Manager / Public Works Director March 5, 2013

205 S. Main
Farmersville, TX 75442

Phone: 972-782-6151 Fax: 972-782-6604
www.farmersvilletx.com

“c15iJco1/eT c 7exa Treacure



ADA Transition Plan Task Force Members

Name Position Address EMail Phone
Benjamin L. White City Staff 205 South Main Street b.white@ci.farmersville.txus 972-782-6151

Farmersville,_Texas_75442
Paula R. Jackson City Staff 205 South Main Street p.jacksonci.farmersviIle.tx.us 972-782-6151

Farmersville, Texas 75442
Ray Feagin Citizen 302 Wilcoxin Street rayfeaginsbcglobal.net 214-491-0701

Farmersville, Texas 75442
Anne Hall Citizen 401 Summit Anneirish1yahoo.com 903-513-0538

Farmersville, Texas 75442
Edward Stuart Citizen 1205 Old Josephine Road ezlove180sbcglobalnet 972-782-7638

Farmersville, Texas 75442
Jason McTee Citizen 704 North Main Street jasonmcteeyahoocom 469-525-6397

Farmersville, Texas 75442
Jenger McTee Citizen 704 North Main Street jasonmctee@yahoo.com 469-525-6397

Farmersville, Texas 75442



City of Farmersville Transition Plan Physical Accessibility Guideline
Checklist by Facility

Item Facility Obstacle/Action
Checklist Year of Completion
Reference 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

City Hall
A Install directional signage at entrance 4B X
B Provide vertical access to meeting room platform 1A X
C Provide access to main entry door, providing route 1G, 2B-

to public ROW and installing accessible parking 2F, 4A, x
5B1, 5D

D Enlarge and renovate men and women toilet rooms 8aA-8aM X
E Provide meeting accommodations upon request 1 1 B, 1 1 C X
F Provide accessible counter at reception desk 14A X

City Hall Annex
A No work required for this facility at this time

Chamber of CommerceNisitor’s Center
A Provide access to main entry door, providing route 1G, 2A-

to public ROW and installing accessible parking 2F, 4A, X
5B

B Enlarge and renovate Unisex Toilet Room 8aA-8aM X

Public Safety Building
A Rework concrete to provide compliant parking, iF, 1G,

accessible route to Entry and accessible route to 2C-2F,
Public ROW 4A, 5B,

5D
B Provide accessible counter at Reception Desk 14A X
C Install directional signage at restricted Fire 4C

Department door X

Senior Citizens Center
A Rework concrete to provide compliant parking, 1G, 2C

accessible route to Entry and accessible route to x
Public ROW

B Raise bottom of accessible parking signs and strip 2F
accessible aisle X

C Install lever handles on doors 5E

D Correct 2’ transition at Entry door threshold 5D

E Install toilet seats at 17” to 19” and relocate center 8aC, 8aH
line of water closet X

F Install compliant grab bars 8aD

G Install mirrors in Toilet Rooms 8aG



Charles_Rike_Library
A Rework concrete to provide compliant parking, accessible route to 1G, 2C, 2D

Entry and accessible route to Public ROW x

B Exterior and interior ramps are too steep and need compliant 3A-3E — — — —

handrails installed X

C Correct 2” transition at Entry door threshold 5D — — —

—

D Install lever handles on Entry door 5E
— — — —

E Install rear and side grab bars 8aD

F Install compliant mirrors 8aG

G Relocate toilet paper dispenser in Men’s Toilet Room 8aJ
— — — —

H Install signs on wall, latch side of toilet room doors 8aL
— — — —

O.E. Carlise Civic Center
A Install platform lift or ramp to provide accessible route throughout 1A, iF, 1G x

building
B Install 1 van accessible parking space - recommend at northeast 4A, 2C, 2D x

corner of building
C Provide access to Main Entry door, providing route to Public ROW 1A, iF, 1G, x

and installing accessible parking 2A, 2B — — — — —

Demolish existing ramps and reinstall to comply with Standards - , X

E Make both entrances accessible - could make back door compliant 4A x
to make 3 entrances

F Install signs at bottom of front entry steps directing to ramp on north 4B
side of building

G Ensure level clearance per Table 404.2.4.1. Too sharp of incline at 5B, 5D
rear door

H
Install lever handles on Entry doors

5E x
I

Enlarge and renovate Toilet Rooms including grab bars and mirrors
8a

Best_Center
A Provide access to Main Entry door, providing route to Public ROW 1G,

B Accessible parking spaces need to be provided and need to install 1 1G, 2A, 2B
van accessible parking space closest to Entry x

C Clearance on exterior side of Entry door needs slope changed 5

D Install grab bars in Toilet Room 7D x
Onion Shed I

A Reinstall signs to ensure Van Space with the word VAN 2F X



B Ramp surface must be continuous & hand rails on both sides with 3A-l
edge protection X

Onion Shed II
A Ramp surface must be continuous & handrails on both sides with 3A-I

edge protection X



City Park
A Install accessible path to compliant table (only 1 is required) 1A1

B Install concrete space next to bench for a wheel chair 1A2 X
C Install grab bars in Toilet Rooms 8aD X

J.W. Spain Athletic Complex
A Consult with Architectural firm to design accessible elements into the

facility X

Rambler Park
A Install level landing at top of existing curb ramp 1A X

Riding Arena
A Consult with Architectural firm to design accessible elements into the

facility X

Robbin Lamkin Splash Pad
A In compliance

Southiake Park

A In compliance

Street Crossing, Curb Ramps and Sidewalks
A In addition to the planned building modifications, Capital Projects for

street improvements will include improving accessibility in the Public x
Right of Ways



Farmersville
DJs( V !R % T) A 1K iASt K1

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October28, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Chaparral Trail projects including a discussion regarding
schedule delays related to the drawing/bid package; schedule for
completion; bidding; start of construction

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information and act as deemed necessary.

(Ill — L)



Chaparral Trail Project Update

. Estimated Estimated
. . Total Project .

Description . City s Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
Estimate

Begin Date Completion Date
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 May-13 Oct-13 Construction complete. Received
Grant (4B, $50K) check for $147K. Internal audit
Collin County (C0F, $100K) complete. Awaiting fund
Open Space reimbursement for remaining $3K.
(Phase II)
Chaparral Trail $300,000 $150,000 Jan-15 (est) May-15 Grant awarded. Awaiting 100%
Grant (4B, $60K 2013) documentation package.
Collin County (4B, $60K 2014)
Open Space (C0F, $30K 2014)
(Phase Ill)



Farmersville

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on water, wastewater and street General Obligation Bond projects

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information.

(III — M)



Water/Wastewater GO Bond Project Status

Locust — Gravity Main

Water and Wastewater Projects Total 2,400,500

Jan-15 Apr-15

. Estimated Estimated
Project Actual

Project Name Budget Status Construction Construction
Number Bond CTD

Start Date End Date

Water Projects

15 North Er/North Main Street 189,000
416 690

Construction Apr-14 Nov-14

16 Sycamore St/Hwy 78 329,000 ‘ Construction Apr-14 Oct-14

17 Hamilton St 23,737 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

18 Ri ke/Houston/Austi n Street 163,500 Engineering Jan-15 Feb-15

19 Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 357,296 Construction Mar-13 Jan-15

20 Bob Tedford Drive 83,000 8,417 Construction Nov-14 Dec-14

21 CR608/CR609 63,500 NotStarted Jan-15 Feb-15

Wastewater_Projects

22 S Main &Abbey—Gravity Main 52,000 NotStarted Jan-15 Apr-15

23 Hwy 78 & Maple St —Gravity Main 57,000 Not Started Feb-15 Jul-15

24 Hwy 78 & CR 611—Gravity Main 172,500 Not Started Feb-15 Jul-15

25 Floyd St—Lift Station 50,000 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

26 Sycamore—Gravity Main 23,000 16,497 Complete May-13 Jul-13

27 Hamilton St - Gravity Main 16,608 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14

28 Hwy 380&Welch Dr—Gravity Main 164,500 Not Started Jan-15 Apr-15

29 Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) — Lift Station & 445,000 Not Started Apr-15 Sep-15

Force Main

30 88,500 Not Started

Water and Wastewater Proiects GO Bond 2,400,0001



Street GO Bond Project Status

14 Street Signs and Installation

Street Projects Total

95,000

3,573,8

Estimated Estimated

Project Actual
Project Name Budget Status Construction Construction

Number Bond CTD
Start Date End Date

Street Projects

1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 123,000 153,791 Complete Apr-13 Aug-14

(Hwy 78to Jackson)

2 Orange Street Overlay (380to Old 93,245 2,629 Complete Oct-14 Nov-14

Josephine, Partially County Funded)

3 CR557 Overlay (US 380to SH 78), Majority 4,583 265 Complete Oct-12 jul-13

County Funded

4 WestgateOverlay(Hwy78toWilcoxson) 94,000 Complete Dec-13 May-14

5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca) 728,000 Complete May-13 Sep-14

6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) 88,000
688 222

Complete May-13 Sep-14

7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect) 101,000 Complete Apr-13 May-14

8 Beech Street Overlay (Main to Beene) 137,000 Complete Aug-14 Oct-14

9 Windom Overlay (Maple to McKinney) 46,000 Contracted Nov-14 Nov-14

10 South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 88,000 629 Engineering Mar-15 Mar-15

Parkway to Sid Nelson)

11 Sid Nelson Overlay (South Washington to 88,000 Engineering Apr-15 Apr-15

Hamilton)

12 Hamilton Street (380to Farmersville 1,384,000 779 Engineering Feb-15 Apr-15

Parkway)

13 Santa Fe Reconstruct (Johnson to Main) 504,000 Engineering May-15 May-15

340 Ready for

Construction

Nov-14 Mar-15

Street Proiects GO Bond Allocation 3,575,0001



Farmersville
)JS( OVIR A TLXAS TRLASUK

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October 28, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Safe Routes to School project

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information.

(Ill — N)



Safe Routes To School (SRTS) Project Update

Estimated Estimated
Total Project

City’s Share Construction ConstructionDescription
Estimate

Begin Date Completion Date

Safe Routes to $674,000 $5,000 Nov-13 Oct-14
School Grant CoF Funded
Funded by TxDOT

1. Phase I substantially complete
2. Phase II substantially complete.
3. Phase III substantially complete.
4. Phase IV substantially complete.
5. Phase V substantially complete.
6. All phases. ADA review complete and passed. Awaiting final walk-thru with TxDOT.



Farmersville
I)LS( ovi: A T)XAS TR,SITR

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: City Manager Ben White

DATE: October28, 2014

SUBJECT: Update on Highway 380 project

An update is attached for review

ACTION: Receive information.

(111-0)



US 380 Highway Project Status

1. 1st Railroad Bridge, Passing Track: Complete.
2. 2nd Railroad Bridge, Main Track: Nov 2014 thru May 2015
3. 380 Roadway, East Bound: Complete. Open to two-way traffic.

a. East Bound Off-Ramp (Southwest Ramp), Dec 2014
b. East Bound On-Ramp (Southeast Ramp), Complete. Two-way ramp.

4. 380 Roadway, West Bound: Nov 2014, however a small section around the RR bridge
area will probably be under construction until May 2015. Floyd Road likely to be closed
until end of Oct 2014 to accommodate the installation of a west bound lane.

a. West Bound Off-Ramp (Northeast Ramp), Oct 2014
b. West Bound On-Ramp (Northwest Ramp), Feb 2015

5. Main Street Bridge Construction: Complete
a. Main Street Roadway: Complete

6. Hill Street Crossing: Nov 2014. Hill St. will be closed from 28 Oct thru 10 Nov
7. Walnut Street Crossing: Nov 2014. No closing dates given yet
8. MainlSummit Street Crossing

a. Passing track: Complete
b. Main track: May 2015

Figure 1. Railroad North from Main Street Figure 2. Railroad South from Main Street

Figure 3. Looking East from Bridge Figure 4. Looking West from Bridge


